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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
g
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%' 8 | WASHING ton. D. C,20555

.....
MAR 6 1985
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#
Docket Nos.- 50-445

and 50-446
h .

MEMORANDUM FOR:
Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Comm.issioner Zech

FROM:

Hugh L. Thompson Jr., Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT:

NRC CONTENTION 5 PANEL AND CITIZENS ASSOCIATION FORBOARD NOTIFICATION - SUMMARY OF MEETING BETWEEN THESOUND ENERGY (CASE) AND TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING
COMPANY (TUGCO) CONCERNING COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRSTATION (BOARD NOTIFICATION NO. 85-022)IC
.

This Notification is being provided to the Commis i|

the revised Commission's notification policy of J ls on in accordance with
the Commission on all issues on the cases befu y 6,1984, to inform

ore the Commission.

Directar far Operations formed a panel consistinBy Board Nctification No. 85-04, the staff infor!' med you that the Executive
to advise the Project Director for Comanche Peakg of NRC senior staff management

'

On the morning of Febr,uary 7,1985, the NRC Conton hearing Contention No. 5.I
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB) hearings threpresentatives to ditcuss important technical issues r iention 5 Panel met with CASEa sed by CASE in the
considered by the Contention 5 Panel.

'

In the afternoonat CASE felt should bepanel met with the Applicant representatives to discuss,thlicensing issues relating to Comanche Peak the Contention 5
e hearing and

with enclosed transcript is provided for your inform tiA copy of the meeting summary
..
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The parties to th'e proceeding are being notified by cop'y of this memorahdum. '

o d d.

Di' rec. torHugh L. moso . . .
Division of Licenrir? .

, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated '.

cc: P. Bloch, ASLB
W. Jordan, ASLB
X. McCollom, ASLB
E. ilohnsen, ASLB - *-

.

H. Grossman, ASLB
SECY (2)
EDO(4)

*

OGC
OPE

ACRS (10)
Parti,es to the Proceeding
See next page
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'( DISTRIBUTION LIST FOR BOARD NOTIFICATION
-

.
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'

Comanche Peak Units 1&2,

Docket Nos. 50-445/446
|

c Peter B. Bloch, Esq. |
-

Mr. James E. Cummins ,*

* |

Mrs. Juanita Ellis .

Joseph Gallo, Esq.
o Billie Pirner Garde

Ellen Ginsberg, Esq.
'

Herbert Grossman, Esq.
Renea Hicks, Esq.
Elizabeth B. Johnson, Esq.
Dr. W. Reed Jonnson
Dr. Walter H. Jordan
Robert D. Martin, Esq.

. . ..
Dr. Kenneth A. McCollom *

Thomas S. Moore, Esq.,

Nicholas S. Reynolds Esq.
Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq.
Alan S. Rosenthal, Esq.
Mr. Lanny Alan Sinkin
Mr. Michael D. Spence

.
- Robert A. Wooldridge, Esq.

'

Mr. Homer C. Schmidt ' ,

Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board Panel ! '

-

Atomic Safety and Licensing
.

Appeal Panel
Docketing and Service Section -

Document Management Branch
Robert Ballard, Jr.
Mr. A. T. Parker *

William A. Burchette, Esq..

Mr. David R. Pigott, Esq.
Mrs. Nancy H. Williams3
Mr. Dennis Kelleyy

Mr. John W. Beck
Mr. Jack Redding

o B. R. Clements *

Regional Administrator *

*

.. .
,

. .

.

.-
..

.

... -

y- .-

.

* -
~ -

Rev. 10/30/84
-
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,\, , . U.NITED STATESElip g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION i
;E N j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

*
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' '

'ocket No.: 50-445'D
'

and 50-446 FEB 21 1985
'

<

.. .
'

i ,. - . -
.

.. .

.
' ,

_ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ ._ _ _ . - - -

i . APPLICANT: Texas Utilities Electric Company (TUEC)

FACILITY: Comanch~e Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2

SUB. JECT: SUMMARY OF MEETING WITH CITIZENS ASSOCIATION FOR SOUND
ENERGY (CASE) AND TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY

'
.

(TUGCO) CONCERNING COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
. .

. . . .. .
-

.

On the morning of Thursday, February 7,1985, the staff and CASE representatives
met in Arlington, Texas to discuss important technical issues raised by CASE

| .r in the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB) hearings that CASE felt should
J be considered by the Contention 5 panel. The Contention 5 panel was established,

by W. J. 0.ircks, NRC, Executive. Director for Operations, to advise V. S. Noonan,..A
-

TC~ Director, Comanche Peak Project, on the NRC staff position on Comanche Peak
hearing Contention 5..e

3 ,

,

On the afternoon of Thursday, February 7,1985, the staff and the applicant
, representatives met to discuss the hearing and licensing, issues relating to

Comanche P,eak. -
., , ,

\

A copy of the meeting notice is enclosed (Enclosure 1). The meetings with
CASE and the applicant were transcribed and the transcripts are enclosed;

(Enclosures 2and3,respectively). Meeting participates are identifiedi

; in the transcripts.'

.

.

' .

o
1

. \ .

'

t \ og 7 .

IM.

*
'Annette L. Vietti, Project' Manager* *

Licensing Branch No. I. a

Division of Licensing
.

I *
.

j Enciosures: As stated ~ ' '
. -

. -
,

cc: See next page
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COMANCHE PEAK-
. -

- .

; Mr. M. D. -S~ pence
'

President
Texas Utilities Generating Company' ''

400 N. Olive.St., L.B. 81 | . .

.- Dallas, Texas. 75201 ' ,.|
)

. ,. ..
. .

' ' ' cc: Nicholas' S. Reynolds, Esi . Mr. James E. C'ummins-

. l
Bishop, Liberman, Cook', ~ Resident Inspector / Comanche Peak

Purcell & Reynolds Nuclear Power Station.

1200 Seventieenth Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036 .

c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory.'

Commission-

*

P. O. Box 38; -

i Robert A. Wooldridge', Esq. . Glen Rose, Texas 76043
Worsham, Forsythe, Sampels &

, Regional Administrator-' Wooldridge
2001 Bryan Tower, Suite 2500 I U. S. NRC, Region IV:<

Dallas, Texas 75201.M'. :: :!' ! !0"611 Ryad:Pla~za Drive, .

.- Suite 10001
. .

,.

Mr. Homer C. Schmidt Arlington, Texas 76011*'

,

Manager - Nuclear Servic'es' '
i

'

Texas Utilities Generating: Company. _ y Lanny A. -Sinkin Executive Director
Skyway Tower Nuclear Information and-

,

| . 400 North Olive Street Resource Service
L. B. 81 - 1346 Connecticut Ave., N.W. 4th Floor

'*

_ ' Dallas, Texas 75201 -' '"' ' Washington,.D. C. 20036

Mr.RobertE.Balfar'd,Jr. B' R. Clements
" ~

.,

Director of Projects - - Vice President Nuclear-. --
l Gibbs and Hill, Ince ' ''- - Texas Utilities Generating Company
i 11 Penn Plaza Skyway Tower

New York, New York, 10001. ... .,400 North Olive Street, LBf81
.

. , ,

" Dallas, Texas 75201-
4 .

| . Mr. A. T. Parker
Westinghouse Electric Corporation

- P. O. Box 355 William A. Burchette, Esq.,

: Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230 1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N. W.
>. Suite 420- -

Renea Hicks. Esq. Washington, D. C. 20036
Assistant Attorney General'

-

4 Environmental Protection Division Ms. Billie Pirner Garde
* P. O. Box'12548, Capitol Station Citizens Clinic Director

Austin,' Texas 78711 Government Accountability Project-

. . . 1901 Que Street, N. W..

Mrs. Juanita Ellis, President Washington, D..C. 20009,

.
! Citizens Association for Sound '

i Energy David R. Pigott, Esq.
'

1426. South Polk Orrick, Herrington & Sutclif#e.
.

j Dallas, Texas 75224 600 Montgenery Street
,

'

> San Francisco, California 94111.

i Ms. Nancy H. Williams*

! CYGNA - .

1 N 101 California Street '
.

1 San Francisco, California 94111
-

.

,

. .

i
. .
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COMANCHE PEAK -2
.

-

.
-

, .

cc: Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq.
.

'
-Trial Lawyers'for Public Justice- -

-

2000 P. Str.eet, N. W. --

,

Suite-611. ,
. -

. . .' Washingt6n .D. C. 20036~
-

.. .

Mr.. Dennis.Kelley
Resident Inspector - Comanche Peak ..

c/o U. S. NRC
.

,

P. O. Box 1029 - --

Granbury, Texas 76048 -

Mr. John W. Beck
Manager - Licensing -

Texas Utilities Electric Company
Skyway Tower
400.N. Olive Street 'l-
L. B. 81 *

Dallas, Texas 75201
.

Mr. Jack Redding.

Licensing
.

Texas Utilities' Generating Company
,

. ''T~~* 490TTairmont Avenue
' ' -' ' ~ ~ .

*

Bethesda, Maryland 20814. -

. -
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$% NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
~

n

$ E . wisHINGTON. D. C. 20$55
*

' '

. .

JAN 2 3 k35$
.

. .

*****
. .

'

: Docket Nos.: '50-445 -

' , ,
'

,
and 501446

.
.

' *

. ,
-

,
-

. .
* *

i ;. .. . . ..

' MEMORANDUM'FOR:[.Vi.' S2 Noonan. Project Director ./.
'

- '
>

Comanche Peak Technical Review Team ;/ ,'
'- '

, s
'

'
THhtU: B.J.YoungN[ cod, Chief .!

' .

Licensing Branch No. 1, DL j-
-

-. .

FROM: S. B. Burwell', Project Manager .

Licensing > Branch No.1. DL.

, ,

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING' MEETING WITH CITIZENS ASSOCIATION FOR
'

SOUND ENERGY (CASE) AND TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING
COMPANY (TUGCO) CONCERNING CCMANCHE PEAK STEAM
GENERATING COMPANY . .,

-
-

,

.DATE & TIME: Meeting with CASE: February 7, 1985 - 8:30 AM -11:00 AM
Meeting with TUGCO: February 7,1985 - 1:00 PM - 6:00 PM-

. . ,
. .

*

LOCATION: Holiday Inn -
-

-~

--
's.. Conference Room

'
'-

-

--Route 360 ' ~
" ' '"',.

,
,

,
*

,

Arlington, Texas
.

.

-

'

PURPOSE: Mr. Vincent S. Noonan and the members of the Contention 5'

-

Panel will meet with TUGC0 to discuss the hearing and 11-.

censing issues relating to the Comanche Peak Steam Electric. ' *
.

s . Station. In addition., the staff will-meet with CASE to dis-.

cuss important technical issues raised by CASE in the ASLB'

hearings that should be considered by the Contention 5 Panel.-.

.. -

PARTICIPANTS: NRC CASE TUGC0
.

.

'
.

"

.- V. Noonan J. Ellis M. Spence* '

E. Jordan B. Garde . J. Beck
*

.

.

R. Vollmer M. Walsh,'et. al. L. Fikar
. -A. R. Herdt 8. Clements

.

,

* .

R. F.' Warnick J. Redding, et. al'. |
. .

R. Fortuna, et. al. . - i

. .. .. .

~
-

-
-

S. B. Burwell, Project Manager |

Licensing BrancFNo.1 !. . _ _ _

. 7 ~' ~ Division of Licensing
-

|._

cc: See..next page
._. -
.

NCTE: The above meetings will be transcribed.
..

* ft,Q)HdO698[" 1. '
-, -

7 ;
.
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION2

n ent: ion 5 Pacel. Meeting With CASE
13,-

,

- .

14

15

10
i
, ,

t. 17
3

i
i 18 i

.. ;
. .

19* .

!
: :

oi 20 3
'

: 21
! .

i
-

22

23 ..
*

,

24,,.

LJ
25 Taken by: Carmen Gooden, CSR, RPR February 7,1985

.
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I UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION.. .

2 CONTENTION 5 PANEL ''

~

.

3 ... . .

4
.

CONTENTION 5 PANEL MEETING WITH CASE, .

.-..a _.. . . _ _ . - - - - - - -

6 Thursday, February 7, 1985
Arlington, Texas.

7
This meeting was commenced at.8:30 a.m.

S
f

j PRESENT:
9 ;

j EDWARD L. JORDAN
10 ' | Director, ' Division of Emergency Preparedness

-
-

|
and Engineering Response

IE11 i

RICHARD VOLLMER
3 ,,

Deputy Director, IE*

f.~ 13 ALAN HERDT1
L Chief, Engineering Branch

;
Division of Reactor Safety14 ,
Region II

15
ROBERT WARNICK !
Chief, Projects Branch No. 1 -

16
g Division of Reactor Prolects

Region III,

! 17

JAMES SNIEZEK
I IS Director
3 Regional Operations and Generic Requirements Staff

-; Executive Director's Office39

ASBOK THADANIi 20 Chief, Reliability and Risk Assessment Branch
*i Division of Safety Technology, NRR

! 21 .

i BOB MARTIN
Directoron

~~

Region IV Office i
,

23 VINCE NOONAN
Director of the Comanche-Peak Project $

24 7
. _
f J,' - STEVE TREBY

.

Office of the Executive Legal ~ Directorm 25

N_,

. . , , . _ . _ . . . _ . . -- = 7....-.._,,
...- .-. . . . _ _ _ . .

.

__ _ . , . . . . . - _ _ .- - , _ . . _ , _ . . _ _ _ - ~ - ~ ~ . _ . . . . . _ . .
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. .

2

I JOE SCINTO _

Office of Executive Legal Director.
~

. 2
''

CLYDE WISNER
3 Public Affairs, Region.IV ,,

MS'. JUANITA ELLIS
Citizens Association for Sound Energy

5 MR. JERRY ELLIS
*

Citizens Association for Sound Energy
6

MS. BILLIE GARDE.

7 Government Accountability' Project /
Citizens Association for Sound Energy

S
MS. DOBIE BATLEY
gap / CASE /Whistleblower

9

THOMAS HENDERSON, JR.i

10 Government Accountability Project
*

-

11

12
.

~

e 13

14

15

16
i
! 17

| 18

* A 19

i
i 20

*
!

!. 21
,

E

n_o .
<

;
_

.

23
*

24 -

i,.
%

.

c t--

.

.,7 ,
. , . . . _ . . . , . . . . . - . . - - - . . ~ . . . - - . . . . _ .,._m

. . _ _ . . . . . _ _ . _ - . . _ . . . . . ... - _. _ ... . ....y.,.,x .., _..g,_ ..- . _ , , _ , . . _
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_ _ _ _ _ _ . . ,. . . _ _
~

.. ._ ._ _.

. .

3

I PROCEEDINGS

r ,,

MR. JORDAN: The purpose of this meeting is to obtain~

|3 { .information from the Cit'izens Ass'o'ciation for Sound Enercjy,

4 *

related to Contention 5 by the Hearing Board. A similar
*

5 meeting will be held with Texas Utilities Generating

6 Company this afternoon. This information will be' combined
,

I with other information collected by the panel to form the

b basis for the NRC staff determination regarding Contention

9
! 5. The text of Contention 5 from the Board Order is as
i

* '

10 follows, and I w 11 read into the record:

11 acontention 5: .The Applicants' failure to adhere to

12 quality assuance/ quality control provisions required
13 by the construction permits for. Comanche Peak, Units
14 1 and 2, and the requirements of Appendix B of 10 CFR

15 Part 50, and the construction practices employed,

16 specifically in regard to concrete work, mortar

! 17 blocks, steel, fracture toughness testing, expansion

j 18 joints, placement of the reactor vessel for Unit 2,

'f 19 welding, inspection and testing, materials used,

i
i 20 craft labor qualifications and working conditions (as -

"

j 21 .they may affect QA/QC), and training and organization
: .

22 of QA/QC personnel, have raised substantial questions i
i

23 as to the adequacy of the construction of the'

., _ -
24 facility.. As a result, the Commission cannot make

_. _
'

._
the findings required _by-10 CFR 50.57(a) necessary25

=

, ,_ -- ... .. -- .. . . - - - .. . . . - . - - . ._. -. . . . . . , . . . . , ,

,,..-__.,w.e..--
,_,_mm... . . - - . . . . , , . . ._,_.m . . . . . . _ _ _l_ - _ _
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4

|

| I for issuance of -an operating license for Comanche
~ _ _ . .

2 Peak." And then there is a reference to the

3 t material. -
~ ~

',

|
-

4
| A panel of senior NRC managers was established by the

i
* 5 NRC Executive Director's Office on December 24, 1984, to

-

6 evaluate Contention 5. The membership of the panel was
.

7 revised January 16, 1985. The membership is comprised of'

8 the following persons drawn from various NRC Offices:

9

'

!10 'Myself, Edward L. Jordan; I'm the Chairperson;

11 I'm the Director-of the Division of Emergency

12 Preparedness and Engineering Response

r- 13
' -..

14 Dick Vollmer, Deputy Director, IE

15

16 And if you will nod or something when you're,

3

! 17 introduced so everybody will recognize you.

I 18
a

*2 19 Alan Herdt, Chief of the' Engineering Branch,
i
! 20 Division of Reactor Safety,' Region II

*
.,,

t 21:
:

2D Robert Warnick, Chief, Projects Branch No. 1,s _.
.

23 Division of Reactor Projects, Region III
-

24
.

~
..

25' JimSniezek,DirectoroftheRegionalOper[tions
.
~

,_

n.

.. . _- .-...y----,....-,,.--- -- - - - - - - - - - - - -- - . - - . - -- - - - - - - - --

__ _ _ .z- _
_ _ -___. __
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5

I and Generic Requirements Staff, Executive
'

.

2 Director's Office

3 '

. . . . . -

4 Ashok Thadani, Chief, Reliability'and Risk

* 5 Assessment Branch, Division of Safety

6 Technology, NRR
,

7
~

8 I would also like to introduce the other NRC repre-

9 sentatives present today. On the extreme right, Bob

. - . -

10 Martin, who is the Director of Region IV Office. On the
.

. - 11 far left is Vince Noonan. He is the Director of the

12 Comanche Peak Project; and Steve Treby, the Office of the

u 13 Executive Legal Director; and Joe Scinto, Office of
u

14 !
,

'

Executive Legal Director. And I would like to introduce |
d

15 Clyde Wisner of Public Affairs for Region IV. So I'll
'

- 16 refer public affairs-type questions to Clyde. I should,

:
,

[. 17 introduce our Court Reporter, Carmen Gooden, and then

| 18 - advise you of the workings of the panel.

;
19 We are working closely with and we report our

*

i
! 20 findings to Vince Noonan, Director of the Comanche Peak

*
5

21 Project. We draw support and assistance from the NRC*

i
| 22 staff who are responsible for conducting reviews,
i

j 23 inspections, and investigations on this matter.
,

24 The purpose of this panel is to evaluate, in an

"

25 integrated manner, the information developed by the staff ~~- - - -

~.
i

.

| . . - ,_ _ - - . - . - , . - ;,-- ,
.

. - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - -

| Mv Q, , --.
.

_

: _ . .- . . . - , _ _ . . . _ . _ . . , _ . . . - -

'
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-

' '

. .
.

6

I
, which bears upon quality assurance, quality control, and

'

overall plant quality; and in doing this, we will make a
.

.3 staff determination re'arding 10 CFR 50.'57(a) as related -
'

g.

4 to Contention'5. We will provide panel testimony before'

* 5 the Comanche Peak Atomic Safety and Licensing Board, if

6 required.
..

7 The panel is considering findings from past and

8 current NRC staff activities and applicant action,

9 including results from the following reviews:
; ~

~

~
*

10 ; 1. Region IV inspections

11 2. The Construction Assessment Team inspections

12 3. Office of Investigation reports

,y 13 4. Technical Review Team inspections

14 5. Enforcement actions

15 6. Special Review Team inspections

,
- 16 7. The Systematic Assessment of License C reports

I 17 8. Staff evaluation or analysis of the CYGNA Raport
i

j 18 9. Staff summary of the Hearing Record
|
t

5*
| 19 The panel is reviewing material prepared by staff

.

| I
'

i 20 reviews, compiled data, discussions with staff reviewers,
s*

t 21 the applicant and CASE and a site review. The panel is
t
:

.

22 reviewing the results of work by others rather than

23 Performing direct reviews.

34 As discussed earlier in my telephone.caJ1 with Ms.,,

U k.

25 Ellis, the~ panel requested this meeting with CASE to
..

-

.

M* *W *l ar-W *

. _'E y * *," J.' N"'""'.'.'a**'"
r "M* N ~*

_ , , _ ' _ " * ' *
_ , __ _, , , , , _ , _ _ , . _ , , , _ , _ , , , _ .

<( yf,MDe?'P
* A.

' ^

4

l
,

'* g ;, f
.- _
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I receive information that should be considered in the panel
o
*

determinations. The panel will ask questions of CASE

3. fepresentatives to clarifp the membe~rs'' understanding. ~

4 This meeting is scheduled from 8:30 until 11:00. CASE

* 5 will also be afforded an opportunity to make a brief.

6
comment at the end of the meeting with the applicant this

.

I afternoon. In order to use the time effectively, I would

8 like to ask Ms. Ellis to moderate CASE discussion within
9 the meeting time restraints.

| "

10
'

I remind the* participants th'at the panel is~

11 endeavoring.to cover the very large volume of information

12 directly relevant to' Contention 5.. We request specifics

y;. 13 . rather than general comments.. A'separa,te panel is.
o

i
14 reviewing the intimidation issue and will provide a staff'

15 determination regarding the existence and materiality cf |

16 intimidation to the Contention 5 Panel.--
- -

! 17 Any new information should be separately directed to

,i 18 Mr. Vince Noonan, Director of the Comanche Peak Project.
i '' A 19 And we have an attendance list -- this is for the;

:
i 20 participants -- we'd like to get your names on it so the

*i
i ! 21 Court Reporter will be able to maintain the record

i |
22 I accurately.

' !'

23 ; This meeting is being transcribed and copies will be

24 provided to the parties in the hearing and to the Public4,

@
25 Document Room. Additional copies can be obtai'ned f rom the

./

|
-

,

-

a @ b Ih ,
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I Public Document Room, and that telephone number is ~
. _ _ _

.

2 1-800-638-8081. To help establish a clear record, each

.
- 3 speaker should identify his c'r her'self'an'd-spe'ak loudly.'

4 There is'*a microphone at the podium, but there are no
* 5 microphones at the table. We plan to run until 11:00 with

.

6 a break about 10:00. With your indulgence, the panel will
: *

7 interrupt discus'sion to clarify a discussion point.

8 otherwise, we let the discussion run. I would like to

9 reserve a few minutes at the end of the discussion for

guestions,.and'tha' will be from any one who has a''10 pane- 't

. -

11 question.

12 With that, Ms. Ellis, I would like to turn it over to

gfe. 13 your organiztion.
(;; . .

-

14 MS. ELLIS: I'm Juanita Ellis. I'm. President.of

15 CASE, Citizens Association for Sound Energy, and we are '

- 16 the only remaining intervener in the operating licensing,

s

i 17 hearing for Comanche Peak. With me is Dillie Garde, who

j 18 is the Citizens Clinic Director of Government
* .;

19 Accountability Project, GAP. Ms. Garde has been assisting
.*
'

i
! i 20 Tony Roisman of Trial Lawyers for Public Justice in the
, ,

,

s' 21 'other part of our hearing, the intimidation portion of thet.

:

22 hearing. We had hoped that we would have two.of our board

23 members here as well, but unfortunately one of them came
,

.

23 up ill and the other one. decided to stay at home-and not..

[O ""
25 give everybody the same thing. x --,_

e
{
,

- . ,

i

. . . > . , - ?-n- . - . .

. , '. , m *n.:..g: -; q.p%~.;_.;y .. .- .
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,

1 My husband also is in the audience, and to my right
2 is Dobie Hatley, who is representing whistleblowers at the

.. '
- 3- meeting;' and'she will' have a few comments as we go alonc

4 regarding some of the things that we'll be dicussing. I

'* 5 believe also in the audience is Tom Henderson with GAP,
6 and we would have liked very much to have more CASE

..

7 members here today as well, but most of our membership
S does work and it's very difficult for them to get away to

9 meet with us.

10 We thought that we would make a very -- rather brief

11 presentation and give you a little idea of who we are and

12 :where we' re coming from, and following that we would like
y 13 to also make a presentation which sort of summarizes '.

14 CASE's position, and we'll be discussing some specific

15 things. These positions will be discussed in a little

,
. 16 more detail later by the three of us up here..

3

| 17 The first thing is regarding design questions, which

[ 18 we consider very important, and we consider that the
*;

19 design questions need to be resolved firsc before the
i
! 20 construction aspects are looked at. The second thing is

*.
w

! 21 that audit which was done by CYGNA Engineering Services
'

E.

22 has not answered the questions on design. '!hird is that
^

23 the Technical Review Team has now confirmed chat there are
,

. 24 wide-ranging QA/QC problems which workers have told us and
|

*
25 which we had passed along to.the NRC for many, many years.

. . . -

... ... -. .. -. . - - - _ .<. y , ,. ,.- y. - - - - - - -
_. . , , .

_
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I However, it must be recognized that the TRT findings have

I !2 I been a non-random sort of sample,.and primarily concern
f |

3 I construct' ion and'hard' ware, though*they'did get'into some 'l

4 other areas as welli and can't really be prudently *

.

= 5
'

assessed as being really comprehensive. So it is ~ one--- ~~ ~~

6 phase of a series of things that you must look at.
.

7 I might add this point, too, that we are very

84

appreciative of the Technical Review Team's efforts. It -

9 is very obvious that they have done a lot of digging, and
,

10 we realize that it hasn't been easy, and we do appreciate

j 11 their efforts, dne of the things that'we know has been a

12 handicap is the fact that many of the people that they

) 47, 13 needed to talk to to confirm some of the things are no
; tu~
! 14 longer at the plant, and many of the things which they
> ,

15 | might have looked at had been covered by other things, so
f~

16 it has been a very difficult effort and we. understand that
*

-

i,

! j 17 and appreciate that. . I

j 18 The fourth thing is the only solution at this point

*$ 19 regarding construction and hardware is, we believe, to '

! |
| i 20 either abandon the plant or.to redesign and rebuild it.
! =f

r 21 The fif th is that the only basis on which the NRC staff
a
:

22 - can make a decision regarding the construction and

23 | hardware is to institute a 100 percent properly done

24 reinspection by a truly independent organization to --..

$$Y
' 25 determine how-many problems there are anChow much it's

_

- g - m4 D. . O+Mp * 4 OO 'O O O ' OT ** 'm' '

_

'*O
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I going to cost to fix them. Then we would like to give you
..

2 an idea of what we view as your options.
.

TheE we'll have a few question's for~the panel and-3.

4 also we'll have a listing of some things that we think

* 5 that you should be very sure to look at, and then

6 hopefully some general discussions about the different
.

'

7 things as we go through here, when we get to the end of
8 each item, if there are any questions.

9 I'd like to give first of all a little bit of'

'
~

'I10 ' background about CASE'. CASE is a non-profit, public

11 interest group which was organized in 1974. We are -- we.

12 don't have any paid members or paid workers. As a general,

gy- 13 rule, all of our members are volunteers. From time to
%-

14 time we have been able to raise sufficient funds to enlist
15 the aid of attorneys or people, not on a continuing basis |

:

- 16 but sort of as a real emergency arose, and.we've had

i 17 several of those along.

j 15 We were very fortunate in 1983 to have been able to

*;
19 get assistance from the Government Accountability Project

i i
i 20 and Ms. Garde with whistleblowers, more specifically with

*t
3 21 helping to protect whistleblowers and their rights,
!

22 because we're not normally represented by an attorney.
i23 I'm not an attorr.ey, and we don't normally have that sort ! |

24 .of assistance. We've felt that we needed that very badly,.

"

25 and GAP did step in and help us out with that and has been
% ~.s - . . _ _ _ _ _ _

|

-

-

. - . . . : ~ . -. _ .- - . -
~ r --~ --f : x- --- f
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12 |
|I assisting since then.
'

2 We also_were very fortunate in 1984 to have been abley

L 3 to obtain the assistance of Tony Roisman with Trial'
'.

.
4 Lawyers for Public Justice, and he has, as I mentioned

.
5 earlier, been representing CASE with Ms. Garde acting as
6 his law. clerk in the intimidation portion of the

a

7 proceedings. Had we not had that sort.of help, I really

8 am not sure what would have happened in the intimidation

9 portion of the hearing because I would have been very
' '

'

10 reluctant, having gone through'some of the proceedings
'

- 11 myself, to have had witnesses on the stand without having

12 legal counsel with them.

(; 13 We started out in 1974. One of our primary concerns
e

.
-

14 has always been the Comanche Peak Nuclear Plant. We

15 started out as a handful of people who had some general
- 16 concerns about the plant, who did not think this was,

*

$ 17 needed in this area in that time frame. We had some

j 18 general concerns about nuclear power. We were far from
. <

d 19 being experts, and one of the things that developed was a
f

| i 20 real understanding of the need for an organization such as
i *g

w

2 21 ours. Through the years we have intervened in all the
2
:

22 Dallas Power and Light rate hearings and recently have
>

been consolidated into the Texas Utility Electric Company; f23 ,

24 and we have intervened in al,1 the_ rate hearings since '~ -

2..

'
25 '1974. ~_ _ _

_.

__

#
a#

#
. _,-"

, e
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I
We also in 1979 were accepted as an intervener in the

2'

operating-license hea' rings, and we are the only. remaining
3 ~ '

. .

interveners o'ut of'the'three initial interveners, and we
t

4 have been very active, as you may be aware. We have been !
* 5

very fortunate in another regard. We have had some
6 witnesses and whistleblowers.who have come forward to help

e

I bring us the truth about the'way the plant has been built,

8
many of them at great risk and great personal sacrifice.

.

9 '

One of the most disturbing things, I think to me

10 . persona 11y'ind to CASE as an organization, has been the

11 realization that many of these whistleblowers literally,
12 '

have had their lives changed forever in bringing forth the
13

,'{ - . truth about the way the plant has been built. Something

14 is drastically wrong with the system when that has to

15 occur.

.
- 16 These are just a few of the things about that, about '

-

! 17 our group. There is one other thing that you should know [
P'

-

\ V

| 18 about CASE that is a little different from perhaps most f
t. .

19j groups that you have dealt with or some of the groups you f
!

' i'i 20 have dealt with. CASE is not anti-nuclear, per se. We ,

*) *

? 21 are anti-sloppy workmanship, anti-cover up, anti-excessive
;

s
22 electricity costs, and.in this case that means we're anti-

1

23 Comanche Peak, because Comanche Peak fits all those
__

~
~

24 descrijftions.
~

~ r? l- - -
, t-

.'
- 25 We do a~little differently'from most organizations.- --

.

+- ~ %
_

;.~.,. ;- ,3 . -- - - - .. - ; - -- -- - - - - - ~ ~ ~ - ----
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I We always work-within the established system. We don't do
-

.

2
, .,

marches; we don't climb fences. We do things liki2Ve're

3' doing today. ' We end up in hearing rooms doing the'many,r

4'

many drab, dull sort of things that go along with

5 proceedings like this. Many of our members -- and I think
,

6 it's very impcrtant that you realize this -- many of our
e

j 7 members, although we do have some who are admittedly anti-
8 nuclear, a vast majority of our members, I will say are;

9 pro-nuclear, many of them very strongly. pro-nuclear. It's
'

10 important'to realize this because the connotation which is
'

11 given to groups like ours which intervene at hearings like
12 this is that you're anti-nuclear. It's a very easy cop-

. . 13 ~out for the Utili.ty or-for pro-nuclear forces who are

14 trying to push getting plants on line. It's very

15 difficult for them to deal with the fact that there are
- 16 many, many people in this country who are very concerned,

a

i 17 about nuclear power, who want to see it developed as a
'

j 18 viable energy source in this country, who believe very1

e .

19 strongly that it simply has to be done right; and these
=
.

I I
i 20 people believe that it is not' organizations like ours who

*
.
w

! 21 are at fault in slowing or stopping nuclear power at the
i

22 power source. It is, rather, the type of workmanship, the
,

q,

'
23 type of =anagement which allows problems to develop and ;

24 does not address them as they arise. We think that's one
'

#
._ 25 of the main' things that you should remember when we're

-

G

-- ---
- e eg 4e*"' N 99 9 44" 9+ 'S & * O ****h ""***O* ' *** ''*#

-

"
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I talking about all of this.

', 2' Another thing that should be noted is.that you hear

3 ' very often that groups like ours are conc'erned about*
- -

4 nuclear. power because we don't know the facts. That
*

>
-.

5 --simply is -not true. -The reason we' re concerned about :

.

6
: Comanche Peak is because we do have facts, most of them

.

I from the Utilities' own records, from the NRC records, '

S from the records that you will be looking at, and that we [
9 will help, hopefully, to guide you to so that you can see

. ,

10 some of the' things which have disturbed us so very much
*

'

.

11 over a period of years. There are so many things that you .

i
12 need to look at. When I get to that list, it will be |

13 pretty staggering, but I think it's important that you
~

.-
14 look at much of the raw data yourselves, and.I'd like you

;

i
15 to be thinking about that, particularly in regard to the

,

..

- 16 engineering aspects.- There simply is no substitute for [
} 17 looking at a drawing if you're an engineer, 1 coking at I,:

! | 18 calculations to see for yourself what's been done, and not [
(

'{ 19 summaries of them. We'll be getting into that more a [i F
i 20 little bit later. *

* ,,
,

t 21 That's just a little bit about the background of
! |

.

i'22 | CASE, and I think Ms. Garde -- I'd like for her to say ,, 3:i i

23 something to you about GAP.;

*

, 24 MS. GARDE: __Very briefly, because I know most of the
L -9 -

'"
25 -~x people on the panel have worked with the Government

.

f. % . r . * W '

_
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I Accountability Project before, but for those of you who
( 2 have not, GAP is a public interist7 group. It also started

,

.3 around mi.d-1970. It was formed *and is still primarily a'n
'

4 organization that serves the needs of federal workers who

* 5 have exposed problems within the government and have

6 either' lost their jobs or in some way been penalized for
.

I federal whistleblowing.

8 In mid-1980 or early 1980, GAP was approached by a

9 whistleblower from Zimmer, Mr. Thomas Applegate, and we

sh'll we say, nuclea'r case.' In
- JO got' involved in our first, a

;

11 that case and the ones that followed, we began

12 investigations of a number of plants and how the NRC was

13
{ handling investigations into those concerns raised by

14 workers. In those early days of our investigations, and I

15 think of the NRC's, dealing with whistle. Slower
,

16 allegations, it was a real trial and error on how to deal
*

,

3

i i 17 with them. I think that both organizations made a lot of

| .i 18 strides forward in Region III and a lot of advancements,
! -

. 4

t 19 although we spent a lot of time at tables like these. We
~.
8<

i 20 are not, like CASE, an anti-nuclear organization. We have
*

4
~

g 21 no position on nuclear power at all. We are a public i
t
.~

interest law firm; that is, we represent the concerns of22 .

i !'
*>23 i our clients. Our clients are by and large 100 percent i

! l
. 24 pro-nuclear workers, engineers, welders, documentation

.un
''

25 clerks, from all strata of plants. Now, some of those -

~

-

.

.

'
..e- . . - vs. . .-s. -+ %...+

' , ' . ' , . . .j* , nmt.'*':'" * | V '' * ' -f: , , = -= te --=~a -**m- '*-*'*~***''_j'***
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,

l

I people, after becoming completely disgusted with the
'

2- process, become convinced.that nuclear power is not viable,

3 in this' country bec'ause it ca'nno't be accomplished

4 according to the rules and regulations that make it safe.
.

5 -

As Ms. Ellis described, our position on the steady I

l
6 drumbeat of the anti-nuclear charge is that it's a smoke,

.
7 screen for the UEility Company, it's a smoke screen
8 largely adhered to by all of the members of the Atomic

,

9 Industrial Forum and heavily used, but it diverts
' ' '

10 attention from the prime questions that GAP and the

j 11 whistleblowers are.asking, which.is why did.something
,

12 happen. I do not think that the.NRC has really ever

e- 13 bought that line. I know that Mr. Keppler a,nd Mr. Warnick

14 never did. We've. dealt with.the concerns that if we

15 brought them in a professional manner -- Mr. Vollmer, I

,
16 think you spent a lot of. time in Diablo Canyon -- I don't-

a

! 17 think.that the people.at this table believe that, but I

| 18 think that it's very important, particularly,
.

*o 19 Mr. Martin, because your PR department is also espousing.

t
,i 20 that, and that's incorrect, and I think that that needs to

i
21 be corrected on the public record now. GAP is not anti-

$

nuclear; it never has been, never will be. The concern is !22 ,

l

23 that the plants being built in this country are being*

-

1

e
- - - 24 built right, where workers come to GAP and say there's-

'"
_ 25 something wrong at this plant.. We-don't go out looking

_

g .c...; . w- =:n...: w w - :- :n.: - - - -.-
.
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'

I for plants to investigate. We don't call up citizens'
-

\

C.- 2 organizatiodi7Eid say, "Can we come help you?" We've got

3 ~ '

more than~enough to do, and we've' got many, many'reguests.

l

4 from groups and plants that we can't honor because we just'

*
5 don't have enough manpower.

6
I got involved in this case about a year ago and have

7
~

been spending the majority of my time attending harassment

S intimidation hearings and the GAP investigation,

9 approxima'tely about 80 percent of my. job for the last
,

'

10 ~

year.

11 So I'm glad you'.re here. I think we need to get down

12 'to business. We've got a lot to talk about.

r- 13 MS. ELLIS: I think the first item that should be
u .-

14 ' discussed is that we'll be talking in a moment, and

15 Ms. Garde will cover this in more detail, about the

- 16 documents that have been handed out to you this morning.

$ 17 Does everybody have a copy, by the way? This was a

j 18 pleading which was filed this week by CASE in the
.'

19 intimidation portion of the hearings, and asks for a 100*

i c
*

.i 20 percent reinspection of the construction and hardware at
, .

.

! 21 the plant. I want to take just a moment to tell you
i

. . .

22 CASE!s position regarding something else, and that is the

23 design issues which have been raised in these proceedings.,

- 24 - Our position is that it makes absolutely no sense at all
;; N
' ..-

25 and it is totally irrational and imprudent to even
-

,

,

m

m- -

_> ~.,u-~vsn-~-~ -. . . . _ , _ . - - ,, ,: _ ,;y. gi- .7 - .7,p : q- .: ,._- ;; y :--c7, z ?-- - ~ ~' - ;;;. .-----
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I
consider going out and doing any kind of reinspection of

e- ,
~

the hardware until the design issues are taken care of.-

,

t 3 It'doesn't'make any economic sense, it doesn''t make any
4

sense as far as the amount of time spent, to go out and

* 5
look.at the plant when you know there is a very good

6
likelihood that there are problems in design which will

,

I
necessitate having co go out later and tear out supports

i

S
or whatever needs to be done and redesign things and then

9
go back later and look at the hardware. It makes no sense

'

10 to find"out whether or not a support is built to a drawingi
J

| 11 if that drawing is wrong, if the design is wrong. This is

12 our basic position, that the prudent course would really .

13
] be'for the applicants to say.right now, "All right.- We

'

I4 reallze we have some problems with design.. We want to go
I

15 out and take a look at those. We want to get those
|

- 16 settled, then we'll go back and look at the hardware." Iy

: .
'

! 17 can assure you the applicants are not going to tell you

! 18 that this afternoon. I would be tota 11yLamazed if they
, . 4

19 did. We think that that is the only prudent way. In the
' ' '

a

I,

i 20 real world, however, it appears that that decision has
-

* i
| 21 already been made to a certain extent. It appears that
:

22 there will be some sort of a reinspection allowed by the

23 NRC with the Utility doing it. Our concern is that this.

24 should be done correctly. We don't want any half-way
,

'.,

25 measures taken. We don't want this looked at by the -- -

-

i

1
'*
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1I Utility who is, after all, the one that created the |

i_.

k 1*i problem to begin with. It should b'e looked at thoroughly, |
P

3- it should be looke'd at by co'nfident people under the -
'

4 proper guidelines and so forth; and Ms. Gdrde can talk
'

'
5 about that in some detail later.

6 We fully.believe that these applicants will insist on
.

I doing the imprudent thing in our estimation, that they

8 will go ahead and want to look at whatever the NRC makes-s

9 them look at at this point in time. We believe at this

10
~

point in time that their primary goal is to get a license!

11 for the plant. We also believe that this is primarily,

i

12 motivated at this point in time, not by safety aspects,
a 13 but by economic factors. It's far less expensive for them

14 to spend two or three billion dollars a year litigating

15 this case than it would be for them to have to go out and
- 16 tear out supports, redesign them, reanalyze them, do

i 17 inspections and so forth.- I think that the. key factor'

,i 18 when you're talking to them that you need to keep strongly'

.f 19 in mind because even though the NRC supposedly is not
i

,i 20 supposed to be considering the economic impact, in the
:
j 21 real world we all know that's not true. In fact, in the,

c.

22 design decision, following motions for reconsideration,
*
,
I23 the Licensing Board stated that in many ways it was.not

*'~~~
; 24 fair to CASE to have to go back and relitiga,te things on

c, ".
25 design issues because the applicants had not_ met their

N
f

_.

e

I S W,wp **'" K 7*,, , T * '[ ~' *; '* " *** '
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1
burden of proof, they had not proved the design was

* n
'

satisfactory; and yet they made us relitigate this, and

3- ithe basis for that was it didn t make any sense'to have '

- 4
this multi-billion dollar plant sitting down there idle

* 5*

| without giving the applicants another chance to prove

6
their case.

,

So, we are in a situation where the design has to be

8
considered, has to be looked at, and we think it should be.

9
done first.. To do that, we think the Licensing Board has,

~ 10 to complete its consideration of the design issues. I'f
11 the design proves inadequate or questionable or if the

12 applicants again fail to prove their case, which we think
!

13{- they have done already -- they have not prov.ed their case
I4 -- the Licensing Board, we believe, should deny the
15 license at that time. However, in the real world, that

16
y may not happen, even if the Board decides that they have.

=

I I. failed again to prove their case. If that does not happen'

i 18 or if the design is found to be indeterminate or deficient

f. 19 but the Licensing Board does not deny the license, at that4

!'

i 20 time there should be 100 percent reinspection of the,

:
| 21 design, again, done properly and, we believe, under the
i

22 auspices of the Licensing Board. We believe that this
'
t

23 should be open'to public scrutiny, it should be with

.- 24 proper discovery so that we have access to all the
,' _- m

25 documents necessary to analyze and see what has gone on,
, /

-
~ ~ .

~ . . . ~ . . . . , . . , . . . . , . . . - , . . . . - - . - . . .~. ... -
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- I
and to see the adequacy of whatever review is done. After

..

whatever has taken place about the design that needs to be

3 done, redesigning, reconstructing,'whate'ver l's hecessary, '

4
then a 100 percent reinspection of the hardware would

a 5 still be necessary because of the things that have already
6

been found and are already in the record or will be soon.
.

7 -

This is the way CASE believes it should be done, and

8
as we stated, we think it's imprudent and illogical to do

'
9 it in the other order, but in the real world we don't

"

10 think that''s what's going 'to flappen. Therefore, we think
- '*

I.

11 it's very important that this be done right, that a 100 t

12 percent reinspection of the hardware be done if there's

.' . 13'

going to be any kind of reinspection done, and that that

14 be taken care of right now. And Ms. Garde will get into

15 detail about that in a few minutes.

- 16 The second thing is that the CYGNA audit has not

I 17 answered the questions on design. First of all, CYGNA has

| 18 lost any semblance of independence that it had. There

'f 19 have been questions raised before about the independence
i
i 20 of CYGNA,.but there are some recent developments which

*2
! 21 also clearly indicate a loss of independence. One is that
E

22 CYGNA is relying upon affidavits attached to the

| applicant's Motions for Summary Disposition on some of the -23

24 design issues to answer some of CYGNA's questions -to-the

25 applicant, but according to wha CYGNA has said recentlyp-

. _ - - - - ..... .. . .- .-. - . . . . . . . - - - - - . -.-' ,sv :
- _-

'
.

'
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I in a meeting with the NRC, without CYGNA's having been
2t supplied with CASE's answers to those Motions for Summary
3 Disposition. So CYGNA'is,'to coin a phrase, #n'ot playing. -

4 with a full deck," because they don't have all the

e 5 information that they really need to have to look at these

6 . things adequately. But their independence has been
.

I damaged because'of the fact they are relying on the
S applicant's answers to these particular items.,

9 The second thing is that CYGNA's discussions with the

d '10' NRC staff in recent meetings that they have had have, we
'

11 feel, alerted'CYGNA to-some areas which CYGNA had not3

12 identified or adequately considered independently. CYGNA

p., 13 should have found those things themselves without anyone,

':-,

14 having to alert them to it. This also, we feel, has
.

15 damaged their independence.

16 The third thing-is that in a recent filing, CYGNA-
,

:

! 17 indicated that they are relying on the NRC staff's

j IS investigation into certain problems, and they will not be
* 2 19 conducting their own indepen' dent evaluation.

I
i 20 And a fourth catagory is that there are some problems

'
s

| 21 which CYGNA considers to be potential problems, which they

22 have identified as potential problems, but which the
i-

applicants have not authorized CYGNA to pursue. We think23 i +

24 this also damages their independence...

4:4
25 Another pect regarding the_CYGNA audit is that the

,

, ,,,,...,w, ..-.....-..-.--*-.--.===-===m=+++wa.==+-**-=.*+*- '*- ~ * - * *-
-
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I applicants have not done what they told the Licensing
a

,. 2 Board they would do with regard to what is called the

3 Walsh-Doyle allegation's. These a're issues on the' design- .

4 which were raised by two engineers who worked at the *

* 5 plant, Jack Doyle and Mark Walsh, and there are^several
- ~~ ' ~

6 instances of this. . One thing is that in February of 1984,
.

I the applicants told the Licensing Board that they would

8 provide CYGNA with all of the documents that were in the

9 public records regarding the Walsh-Doyle allegations.
! . . ..

- -.

10 According to what CYGNA said recently in a meeting with'

!

! 11 the NRC, they did not do this. CYGNA has not had access

12j to the documents regarding the Walsh-Doyle allegations

13j {. that they need to have in order to be able to adequately

14 address those issues.

15 In addition, it's noteworthy that CYGNA in most cases

- 16 has not identified those issues themselves. Another thing

! 17 is that the applicants were requested by the Licensing

j 18 Board to include the Walsh-Doyle allegations in CYGNA's
'' I 19 checklist. They did not do this, and apparently the,

r,

I $
'

i 20 applicants did not ask them to do this. So the CYGNA
-

4 .

| ' | 21 audit in many ways has not been as helpful to the

22 Licensing Board as everyone expected it to be. CYGNA has
.

23 addressed a few aspects of a few of the Walsh-Doyle
'

24 allegations in a piecemeal fashion so that's it's very --,

&! _~

25 difficult, if not impossible, to be able to reilly know
.

@

f4 . k Ndh M'".* A 9.l'w
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I ~

what they have covered as far as the Walsh-Doyle
?- ,

allegations go.*

- 3
'

Another thing which has happened recently is that

4 CYGNA is now backtracking on its earlier conclusions with

.* 5 the result that no one, apparently even CYGNA, at this

6 point can be certain what CYGNA's position is going to
.

I finally end up being. One of the things that comes to

~8 mind immediately -- let's see if I have a copy here -- the
'

9 January 25, 1985 letter from CYGNA to Mr. Noonan attached,

10 a listing of severa1 items.' I'll read just one of them
~

11 here to give you an idea of some of the things that are

12 ,beginning to happen. CYGNA initially did Phase 1 and

13{- Phase 2 reports together. It was filed jointly. In that

14 report their basic conclusion was that everything was fine

15 at the plant.. Had anybody relied on that report and only

; - 16 on that report without reading the transcripts of the

| ! 17 meetings, without reading the transcripts of the hearings,
|

| 18 and without seeing further discussions and pleadings that
$

'

19 went back and forth regarding the Walsh-Doyle allegations,

i,I
,

.

| i 20 and other things, they would_have a totally deficient view
i .g

r 21 of what the true situation is about the plant.
1

22 You can't rely on that, and CYGNA as much as admits

23 that in this one statement which I'll read. This is on

24 Attaphment B, Sheet 2 of 6, Item 3, the cable tray conduit_

G
,

- supports, which CYGNA looked at .in Phase 2 and Phase 4 -25| ,

-~., . . .

|
~

_

4 f O . y
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I which are still undergoing'right now. "CYGNA reviewed
- 2 cable tray support designs as part.of the Phase 2

3. workscope and'is currently reviewing both cable tray'and

4 conduit support designs as part of the Phase 4 workscope.

5*

As a result of the Phase 4 reviews, CYGNA is withdrawing

6 all Phase 2 conclusions for both technical adequacy and
.

7
~

design quality assurance of cable tray support design."

8 It's now obvious from reading the document I was just

9 reading from that it will. be absolutely essential for
.

'

~10 CYGNA to' complete its' Phase 4 review' before hearings can
~

11 be held on the CYGNA raports, before we can continue

12 hearings. Their current projection on that is early May,
r

63 13
1.,

-and knowing the way these things go, it probably will take
14 longer than that. So we're looking at some time down the

15 road before further litigation on CYGNA reports will be
- 16 possible or feasible.,

t

! 17 This leaves a big question mark about CYGNA. Where

| 18 do we go from here about CYGNA? It must be obvious to
,a,

19 everyone now who has really looked at the report that thea

i
! 20 CYGNA audit has proven to be basically worthless as far as

i i~

! 21 resolving the concerns about the design and construction
- E

22 of Comanche Peak. The first option that comes to mind is,

{ l
23 i trash the report. CASE doesn't support this option,

;

24 however. We believe thitt the CYGNA repo_rts are '<
,

_

'

insEibctive in many ways and should_be_ utilized to the
._

'

25

~~
', ,"

pn.9#

s*

*

Vm".}$ .w - ~ , + ar-s$ .y .
., e .

a

~
g _4g g

_ _



-
. .. . . . - _ -

. - . . . . . - - - = - -
.

: .

27

I extent possible, but with certain important. caveats which

2 have to be included. It first must be recognized that, as.

*

3 mention'ed before,'had anyone' relied on the initial CYGNA- ~

4 report, they would have thought there were no real '

5 problems with the design and construction, but it's now*

6 obvious from CYGNA's own recent findings thEr there are
.

7 many open items yet to be resolved. Even without CYGNA's

8 having independently identified the problems, there are

9
.

still many which they have identified, and without their

*

10 having been supplied with sufficient information regarding '

-- 1I the Walsh-Doyle concerns.

12 Further, CYGNA has recently raised questions a'nd

13 concerns with the applicant, even without having seen some

14 of the Walsh-Doyle concerns, which supports some of the

15 things that we also have raised regarding the Walsh-Doyle

. 16 issues; and.we think it's important that this information

! 17 be included in the record and that it be noted as being

j 18' independent verification of some of the things that CASE

f
*

19 has raised.

I
i 20 In ac'dition, the CYGNA audic is important because it

> . .
,

a 21 clearly demonstrates the sheer folly of the NRC allowing
1

- r

22 any applicant for an operating license to select their'own

23 independent auditor and set up the terms and conditions of *

the audi.t,'i bluding limitationsras to what and how_much24
.; .

- .

25 is to be. looked at. It also calls'into question any and

/

~
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I-'

all other similar kinds of audits which the NRC has

24, allowed applicants to use at other plants. CASE's

3 position, which we are just in the midst of formulating '--

4 and we don't really have this firmed up, but-we vill be

5 filing something shortly with the Licensing Board, which< .

4

6- -

Ourwill go into more detail and have further references.
.

I current thinking is-that the Licensing Board should

8 continue-with hearings on the CYGNA reports when CYGNA

9'

completes its Phase 4 report on those items which CYGNA

10 has identified as being potential problems, and that suc'h'

_ 11 potential problems nhould be pursued and adequately

12 addressed and resolved in the hearing process. However,

| gp:; 13 any conclusions which CYGNA might reach on any particular
s

14 ! item, especially >there they have reached a decision that ,
I

I

15 something is not a problem, cannot be relied upon because |,

16 they do not have ell the necessary data and facts to.come.

! 17 to a conclusion like that.
.

!

j 18 So these are some of the things about the CYGNA audit

f
' 19 that we think it's important for. you to realize, and we;

'
ji -

s 20 will, of course, be sending you copies of our more
, -5
L ! 21 thorough analysis of it as soon as we get it done.

,

i al
22 }lR. VOLLMER: Are you planning on summarizing what

23 you feel are the principal design issues? We're certainly
:__

24 aware of a number of them and we're aware of the CYGNA -

is
___

work, but it would be helpful if you.could point out the25

h N

I
_
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1 principal design issues that you think we should reflect

2 on.

3 MS. ELLIS: -That's a rather difficult question. To-

4 do that and for you to do a thorough job -- and this is

5
_

.
,

.something-we're very concerned about because we realize

6 you are under time limitations and so-forth and that you
.

7 do plan in many instances to look at some of these,-- you

8 would have to look at the boxes of documents that Paul

9 Chen carries around with him all the time, and there's an

asesome' amount'of' paper w*rk, but we thin'k it's' definitely' 10 o

11 necessary if.you're to come to a proper conclusion about

12 this plant.

<g 13 MR. VOLLMER: We talked to Mr. Chen, as you are,

. :c

14 aware.,

15 | MS. ELLIS: In addition, I guess our basic document
i

'

16 on it would be, .I guess, the August 2.9., 1983.Walsh-Doyle,
,

! 17 findings, proposed findings in the CASE file. Most of you

j 18 probably have seen that. I think it was, like, 447 pages
,

'I 19 or something. That would be the basic summary of the
i -

I 20 Walsh-Doyle concerns except that there are hearings which
*:

3 21 have gone on. For instance, some of the hearings with -

aI;

22 CYGNA which have gone on since that time on which findings
i ,
i

23 have not yet been prepared, and at this point in time, '

24 until that is done, in order,for yoE'to get a full view of
,-
np

q5 wha (s gone on, you would just about have to review those.

x

y' ,, . = *
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I transcripts for yourself. Right now there's just no other
._

'

way. In addition,.the Motions for Summary-Disposition
--

3 .must be looked at and all the' pleadings that have gone ~*

4 3 back and forth; there were many, many affidavits that were

5. filed back and forth about the Walsh-Doyle allegations.

6 There's been sort of hearings by mail about the Walsh-
..

7 Doyle allegations, including Motions for Summary'

8 Disposition in all these affidavits. All of those things
_

9
~

must be looked at as far as the Walsh-Doyle issues go.

. - 10 MR. SNIEZEK: Ms. Ellis, I had a coupl'e'of questions.
'

11 You mentioned that loss.of independence on the part of..

12 CYGNA and the fact that they were relying on affidavits

13^

, attached to applicant's summary disposition and CASE's
* ;.

14 response to those. Is that --

15 MS. ELLIS: Excuse me, not our responses. It's our

16 understanding, at least from the meetings they've had with,

3

! 17 the staff recently, that CYGNA was not provided our

j 18 answers.
t''

19 MR. SNIEZEK: Is it clear which issues they were
! I
i 20 relying on the applicant's affidavits? Is that clear from

*t
2 21 the records some place? '

*!
22 MS. ELLIS: I don't know if it's really all that

'
23 clear. In some instances they have filed things where

; 24 they have referred to specific affidavits. It's our
,

25 understanding from our reading of the transcript of the
-

|
|
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1 meetings that they have, where CYGNA has identified a

2 problem that is included as a Walsh-Doyle allegation as
3 well,. the applicants have supplied -them with -their.

,

'
4 affidavits and said, *Here's our answer to your question ".
3 That's our~ understanding of what's transpired about that..

.

6 It's not necessarily all the affidavits. We don't really
*

7 know exactly which they are.

8 MR SNIEZEK: The other q'uestion that was somewhat.

~

9 related: You mentioned that CYGNA has not been authorized

10 - by the applicant to follow up on"some areas. Is that

,

11 documented some place or do you have any specifics that
>

12 you can give us?

13 MS. ELLIS: Yes, it is. I brought a copy for Billie
"

14 ' of this. I'll give you a copy of it here. It was sent

15 recently to the Licensing Board as well. I don' t have the-

16 cover letter for that.I - - -

$ 17 KR. SCINTO: What's the date of that letter, Ms.

| 18 Ellis, for the. record? -

,A 19 MS. ELLIS: January 25th. -
z

20 MR. THADANI: We have copies of that. I think it's a

21 letter from CYGNA to Vince Noonan.
t
:

*
22 MS. ELLIS: Also, Billie has reminded me that also-

_

1

23 confirmation of this is in the transcript of some of the

2f_ recent meetings withsCYGNA and the NRC, so that also would
'"

25 be in the transcript of those hearings, of_those meetings.
~ _ . -

,

_

*

*n
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I
I think that.that is something else that you should be.

'
'

,
-

sure and look at, by the way, from the transcript of the'.

3 recent meetings that have occurred since findings were ' ~
,

4 ' done in the Walsh-Doyle issues.

9 5 MR. SNIEZEK: Let me back up to the first issue you

6 raised, if you don't mind. You mentioned that you believe
. '

,,

' any design inspection or reinspection should be under the-
,

8 auspices of the Hearing Board. Why do you specifica1.ty

9 state the Hearing Board?

- 10 MS. ELLIS: One of'the problems is that CASE as an
! 11 organization is committed to getting things in the public

12 domain'so that people will know what's' going on. We're,

,

13
~~

( very much concerned and opposed to closed-door meetings

14 and so forth, or closed-door reviews in which we have no
.

15 hand, where we cannot get discovery on the documents

16 reviewed, this sort of thing. .We think it has to be

! 17 public so that we can adequately review it. That's our

| [ 18 primary concern.
'

19 MR. SNIEZEK: I understand.
'

% -

%
i 20 MS. ELLIS: I believe I have covered the points I

{<
3 -

.

21 wanted to make on that.. Next, Dobie Hatley will discuss|.-|

.

22 .the Technical Review Team findings.

23 MS. HATLEY: I was only told yesterday that I would

'

' ' ~~ 24 be_doing this, so forgive me for not being prepared better-,-

. r, N.\ ,

'' ,,~.= ;
| 25 than I m. All I have to say.to you-is what happened as

;
,

s , ,W

- |
. ~ . . _

.
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_

I far as whistleblowers are concerned. My name is Dobie

'. o
Hatley. I worked at Comanche Peak for five years in*

3 supervision in the document. control area until one year
''

4 ago today when I was terminated.

5 The work force at Comanche Peak and the workers,.,

6 without a doubt in my mind, are some of the best that
e

7 there is anywhere. I think they're conscientious. I

8 think they w' anted.to do the best job that they know how.
,

9 They have given their whole lives to it because we worked;

10 long hours'and that's all you had to do. So I was
' ~

11 disappointed when I found out that management's

12 inattention to the problems that did exist was
;

13 intentional. They don't want to know what the problems
-

.

34 are when th'e workers come to them and tell them. In fact,

15 they discredLt the workers and in many cases have ruined {-
!

16 their lives. 13o my biggest concern is the fact that they.:
I ! 17 have been successful in doing this,

j 18 None of us, when you're on the inside, knows what a
.

** 19 whistleblower is. That's a word you learn when you come
:
i 20 out. None of us knew what GAP was. None of us knew what

-2
!

| 21 CASE was, any of those things. This is the people'that
.:

havecomeoutinthelastyearsinceIhave,approximatelyj22

l '

| 23 50 people doing allegations. We all only know that things j.

t ! .'

t j
24 at Comanche Peak are not right. We worked there and we..

25 know that. - .. -

-
...

|

!
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I We were very fortunate whenever the Nuclear

o
Regulatory Commission decided that we had some valid-

-, . -

3 *, complaints to -look at, and Mr..Ippolito-come down and did. .

4 a preliminary study to see what he thought. And it kind

5_ _ . of broke down in July; like, we kind of. felt like we'd

6 been a little bit betrayed because we didn't think the
* -

issue had been looked at properly, but they didn't have -'

8 enough time or the expertise to do it and we had not

9
'

worked with the NRC -- I'm talking about the

10 ! whistleblowers now -- and 'so it was just' 'about as much -our
'

. . . 11 fault as it was theirs that they hadn't worked, because we

12 weren't cooperating either, so we decided as a group that
,

gr - 13 if this thing was going to work, this was the way it would#
i *

14 have to work. And the people -- I guess you people in

15 Washington -- sent down the teams to start investigating,,

16 and we worked with them for hours and hours and hours.,
,

S

! 17 Fortunately, we have transcripts of those. If you

j 18 reviewed those, it would be helpful to you. And the
2 19 inspectors would go and look at the issues and if they*

:

! 20 were unable to determine, we were able to work together,
i, .

| 21 and I think that they acted extremely professional dealing:
t . :
'

22 with us who were not used to anything but being ,

|
'

| 23 ! construction workers. They were very tolerant.
|

,,- d Nobody really knew what was happening until the TRT,.
v, *

#
25 report was issued, and I think probably y'all reviewed

'w
__<

|
-

|
t
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I that. And I will say that we are satisfied as a group

o
that they looked at all the issues that we gave the=, but .-

3 our concern is what about the rest of it? Who''s going'to

4 look at it? We were only a few people telling a few areas-

* 5 that we knew what was going on in those areas. Who's

6
going to look at the rest of it? We have people coming

.

I out every day, even as late as last night, to say that new

'8
things have happened,-and those things need to be

,

9 addressed also. What's important for y'all to k'now about
10 ' ~ the whistleblowers as a group, too, is nod one of us is

11 anti-nuclear. We've all worked at at least one nuclear
12 plant, maybe more. I'm a resident of Glen Rose, have

13{ lived there 30 years, that's where my home is. I was on

14 the committee that studied bringing Comanche Peak to Glen

15 Rose, Texas. I think nuclear power is just as safe as

16 anything we can have, and I didn't mind it being in my.
3

$ 17 backyard. I was convinced that the people that were going

| 18 to build it were going to be sure it was going to be safe

f
*

19 for us, and I was convinced that you people were going to
I
i 20 see to it that they did. And something happened with our
5

*

? 21 Region. It broke down and it was like we couldn't -- one
E*

22 thing I did know when I was inside was don't talk'to

23 Region IV. We all knew what happens when you talk to

24 Region IV. I'm real happy to tell you I think that's all.

b^^.)
25 changed. I don't think'anyEody is af raid to go to Regfon''

-

-
,

3
* 1

m
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I IV any more. And those people have now worked with us
,

2 real good. |
3 .

, T e other thing that I've done in the past year i's !-

4 sit in Licensing Board hearings, almost all of them, and I

.. 5 think that we could probably tell you.that if Judge Bloch

6 brings the gavel down and says fire it up, we'll say he'
.

I did right, becau'se he's not going to do that until he
8 knows it is. Judge Grossman is not either. Neither is

,

9 Judge Jordan. These people care and they're looking at it

*

10 thoroughly, and when they do say'it''s ready, we're going

11 to know it's ready. I think I speak for most of the.-

12 whistleblowers whenever I say that.

- 13 Not knowing what's going to happen, GAP has decided

14 that it's important to put an office in Glen Rose now, and

15 even though I can't live there anymore, there are still

16 people who can. I think today the phone is being hooked,

t
'

B

8 17 up. We intend to, whatever decision they'll make, we're

j 18 not going to go and leave it alone. It has to be right

'f 19 because management's inattention to this has got us to
,

3 -

I 'O where we are today.
,

! .99
.

! 21 I want Comanche Peak operational, and the only thing !
t .!

22 that management has had to say about my opinion is that I
,

I.

23 was disgruntled and self-serving and so forth. So I think
*

. 24 it's important for you to take a real good look. Don't -- ' ' '

t.b.. -
''

25 just -- don' t accept CYGNA's information.' CYGNA provided -.. -,_

,

, ,. , . - . - . , _ . . _ . . . , - . . _ , _ .
- - - - - . - . - .. . = - . - . . . . . - . - - - . _
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I me personally -- not me -- provided my boss with personal
, . . ~~- ,

2-

prenotification whenever it comes to audits, before they,,

|
3 did them. I'm speaking first person there. I know'what. _ ,

4 happened. If they did it for me, they'd do it for

5* anybody. Juanita said she wanted part of this stuff to be

6 used. I'm not sure that I do. I'm sure there's quite a
.

7 lot of things that I'd like to say that I haven't, but

S basically that's where we're coming from.
.

9 MR. VOLLMER: You said that the workers were the best
.

- 10 anywhere, in your words, worked long hours and were very

11 conscientious. Could you give me a feeling for where you
12 think the process broke down, where the good work, good

J

,- 13 attitudes and so on somehow resulted in some of the things
14 that -- apparent findings by you and others of poor

15 workmanship?

16 MS. HATLEY: Because we were under such. pressure to

i 17 meet deadlines. I think welders who would not ordinarily.

j 18 have done any kind of a bad weld were required to do that
*;

19 if you wanted to work'there. I think this is true in all

i
a 20 the crafts, whether -- I think the pipe hanger people
4

| |-
*I

didn't want to have to jack pipes together. That's not21

e

22 the way you do it. They're supposed to fit according to
|r
I

23 design. You don't take out-of-round pipe and butter it up

24 to make it fit just in the interest of time. They didn't
'~

25 want to cut thoEE~ corners, but they were_able to do it,

| .-
-

-

|

|
|

. - n.1 -.~ ... .- ~~r-. , - -
'

. . , . . . . . . . - . . . - - . -
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I
and if you don't do it I will assure you you. don't have a

-

2'

job. And the people coming out today, the people that-..

3 call us and say, "What do you think we should do about '

. .

4 this? We know a problem exists." We say the very thing .

5 you should do is be aware of the fact that if you say - - - --
.

6
anything to me you're going to suffer, so before you make

*
--

' any personal things, don't you tell me nothing about

8
what's wrong with Comanche Peak. Don't tell me your name

,

9 or how I can get in touch with you because I don't want to

10 know because I don't want any'more people losing their '

11 jobs. And that is the reaction that we get from

II management, that you do lose your job. Now, the break

13'
down'comes because the people in supervision have not --

I4 let me say -- I'm saying supervision from Dallas; I'm not

f saying -- it's true on plant site,15 too, but those are the

16 people who are pushing. Those are the people who are.

:

! l~ compromising and that's where it breaks down. It's not ,

[ IS because the workers are not good. There's not anybody out
'

.

*j 19 there -- well, I'm sure there are a few out there, as
'

i .

I 20 there is in any industry, that are not all that great, but
.i

| j 21 I think we had the best there was at Comanche Peak.
.:

22 MR. SNIEZEK I have a question. This process at

| .

23 Comanche Peak, this Safe Team, is that working now or is '

.

24 that not working?,,
,

N'

25 MS. HATLEY: I just~got_back to -town yesterday,-and
_

_.

%

t

|
|

l

, , . _ . .
_ 7 ..__....__........,.___y_.__, _ . _ . _ - _ _ . _ , . . . .. .._.. - . - . . . . _

.
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I
so I have some f riends still that-work at Comanche Peak so

, w' 2 I was talking to some of them and they were telling me,

3- about the Safe Team and they said,' "If'you thought the hot.

'
4 line was a joke," which I did, "you'd be really amused by

.
5 the Safe Team; same song, second verse." They give you a

6 number. You go in and you say I have an allegation. They,

I give you a number, and supposedly nobody knows anything
8 from that point on. But I don't think it's working;,

9 that's just my opinion. I think throughout the years --
'

.

10 well, not the years, but the last couple of years --

11 whenever there has been some effort to shut up the

12 whistleblowers, is what I think it's been rather than to

,- 13 address the needs of the people.on the plant site, they
14 have come up with these little things where, "Tell all

15 there is to know about what you find wrong and we're going

16 to take care of it." I'm sure there are some out there

! 17 that have probably gone to them with their problems and

j 18 are still there, but most of the ones I know of are not
*

4

- |. 19 there anymore and the problems still are. I think there's

i
,a 20 -- what we were also told is that there's supposed to be

i

,e 21 an upper level management shake-up that's supposed to make
:

22 us feel good. Somebody losing their job doesn't make us ,

|
23 feel good because we've been out of a job for a long time, I

!

. 24 nnd what we want_to_see_is: We want it fixed,'that's all, [_

''

just fix it and_run it. Nobody wants it shut down. I -25

-
.

'

D

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . _. . . . . . _ . . _ _ . . . _ .
.
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I
don't -- it's my opinion and I'll say: -I don't think it

?. ,
. ..

*
can't be fixed.- I think it can. I think there's enough

'

.3 ,- left to salvage. Of course, I don't know all there is'to. .

.

4 know about everything, but I think the best people, the
i * 5 best craftsmen in the world, built it, and I think that

6' just a few places where we had to cut corners and push for:.
~

progress reports is where the dangerous areas are. And I

8 hope that when you're trying to.make your decision on this
.

9 that you will keep in mind that the same people who -- I,

.

10 = have documents he're when I made my allegations a year ago,,

I
11 the same allegations that the TRT assessed and the Utility
12

; took it under advisement, and they issued a_ report to the
1

,- 13 Board and Internal Investigations and all this kind of

14 stuff, and they couldn't find any problems. All the;

;

j 15 allegations that I made at that time were contained in my
16 allegations to the NRC and the TRT who confirmed them, but1

I $ l~ 'the Utility was unable to find anything wrong with the
>

.

| ! 18 allegations that I made when they did their own
o-,

19 inspection. So if they couldn't find.it and it took the
*

,

:
I ! 20 TRT team to come in find it -- and it's covered up,

*i ,

! 21 gentlemen, it is covered up. I was instrumental ini

i *I
22 covering it up. N

; %

i

23 i MR. THADANI: In your clarification, can you tell me i

72f when you-were. terminated?_

.
..

25 MS. BATLEY: Yes, sir; one year ago today.
._

_

-

--m.
%
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I MR. THADANIa To the best of your knowledge and your

2~

interactions, you're still hearing from people that

. 3 similar problems still exist?.. - * *

4 MS. HATLEY: Yes, sir.

o .
O MR. THADANI: On a continuous basis.

6 MS. EATLEY: Not the exact same problems because I
.

I think that there are different areas that are coming into
'

8 play now as we're getting into the hot functional testing
.

9 now. And, yes, we still get our phone calls. 'That's why

'10 we have installed the' GAP line in Gien Rose so that it
~

- 11 will be a little more accessible.

12 MR. WARNICK:. Could you tell us what your allegations
I

* " . 13,- were, and what the cover-up was so that we'll understand
~ . . *

14 what the problems were that you were dealing with and
i

15 concerned with?

16 MS. HATLEY: On the day that I was terminated, there

! 17 were 14 specific thines that.I had. One was concerning

{ 18 the cable trays that she is talking about that are still
4

s. 19 under investigation. The cable tray hangers have noa

I
.E 20 pedigree. There's no heat traceability. There's nothing
;

,

h 21 to show where that material came from or even if it's*

**
r

22 installed correctly, if the document drawing documentation !

23 that supports it is uncontrolled and does not match the

24 original design. That's just cable trays. We talked.
.

'' '

25 about steel, the pillars that hold up the, that are in the

_

h

e
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I -- it's been a long time now and I can't think of where

it's at -- the pillars were made of laminated steel
-

I
.

3
instead of extruded steel,'again no heat traceability, no

~ ~

I
4 '

nothing on it.

- 5 -Oh, yeah. I don't have my deposition with me. My

6
deposition -- the Utility, incidentally, kept me under

.

I deposition for several weeks, and I have 56 hours of-

8
; depositions, so if you'd like answers to those questions,

,

9 you're welcome to read the transcript. It's five volumes
I

. . .

10 ' ~ about 'this thick (Indiccting) . I felt like that was'a
.-

,

11 little harassing. It would have been bad if I had had a
12 job and wouldn't have been able to go to it.
13{. I had a problem, a real problem, with the people who,

14 worked under me in regard to drugs on site. 'That was a j

i
15 problem they wouldn't address, and it was not addressed j

16 until in April whenever, after the NRC came on site, when

! 17 my original allegation that's in my February the 10th
I 18 transcript, Mr. Paul Chek and Richard Denise from Region;

* 4

j 19 IV, where I named the parties involved and asked for an'
**

i
i 20 investigation on February the 10th and it was not

* i
t 21 addressed until April the 27th. In fact, the person
!~

\
22 involved replaced me when I left, and then was terminated.

I23 for drug involvement. I think it would probably take up a
,

e
24 lot more than'15 minutes telling you about all of this,

25 but it's something that needs to be looked at.

s
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i

1 -
- Of course, my major concern was documentation. The

~

. ~.. 2
.

. documentation at Comanche Peak.is so out of control and
. __

3 has been that was n'ecessary to instigate a cover' up to, .

4' even get through audits, and that.was my job was to get,

e .

3 through the audits. And so we had to have prenotification

6 and we had to cover up, and we did, until it became
,

I
~

apparent we were going to get a license and I didn't want

8 a license for a plant that didn't work and that one, I,

9 didn't think, would work. But if you'd like, I'll go
.

. - -

I 10
. .

ahead with those and get'my transcripts out and I'll tell

11 you what they are. But I'm sure you'd rather go

12, on.

13
(' MR. JORDAN: ~You've led us through the reference,

14 and your personal views were helpful, I think, in
4

: li understanding the characterization.

16 MS. HATLEY: I will tell you that I do appreciate the.
:

1 I 17 fact that you gentlemen are taking an interest and that
-

>

j 18 they will, that somebody will listen to us. It's more
*<* q 19 than we've had in the past, so at least you allow us to

!
,i 20 sit at your table and tell you what we think and we

!

* 21 appreciate that.
.I

-

22 MR.. JORDAN: It may be in your deposition, which I .

!
23 have not fully read, but -- I

i

24 MS. HATLEY: I haven't either.. |

* r
4 %* _ . _ -

25 MR. JORDAN: -- but when you say documentation was a

u
.

I[dMh?.**!? ' '*41T. - , _ ' . . ' . _ __
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I problem, can you just, very briefly, just explain that.

'_ g 2 Was it missing? Was it just changed? I'm not trying to

3 lead you in any^way.--
' ''

.

4 MS. HATLEY: I will tell you that it is there -- but '

*
.
3 let me tell you because also in the -- and the quickest

6 reference to that would be to the interview with Paul Chek.

7 and Richard Denise. They took me to the plant site, or

8 went with me.to the plant site, on February the 10th,,

9 three days after I was terminated, so I could show them
,

I .
.. . .

10 what I was talking about because it's very difficult to
*

. .

11 explain. To explain to you briefly, a drawing, a

12 blueprint, is supposed to be how the thing is built. It

t, ;- 13 was not uncommon for there to be 300 design.and part

14 changes attached to a single drawing, so it became where

15 the first design c'hange got so far away from the last

16 design change and what the original intent was, and,

s

! 17 according to the NRC they were to have incorporated all of

j 18 these changes into the design by 1983, October; and there
.

$ 19 was not even a real good . attempt .being made at that point.-

1
i 20 October '83 is when I started making the majority of my-

,

e
t 21 complaints to management because they were going to get a* s

22 license and they weren't ready for one. The

23 documentatilon then, when they had these mounds of

24 documents, a package that a craft person had to take to,

i /

"/-'
~

; 25 _ the field weighed _approximately two to three pounds.
~

.

e.,* . L g d' \
*
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3 You'd have to sort through that much paper to get to where

2 he needed to be in whatever it was that he_was doing.

-
'

3 - re ve been' told by ot'her people that that's not' common~ ~
'

! 4 practice in building a nuclear plant.
! .

5 So the reason was that your design was ineffective to1

6 start with, and whenever they got out there and they,

7
j wanted to put up a pipe hanger and there was already

f, 8 somet,hing there, and so they had to either cut it down, go

9
| - around it or do something, so there had to be all kinds of

10 ' changes. If the design had been adequate to begin with,

11 then it would not have been necessary for all the changes.

12 When I left, we had 93,000 DCA's, design change

,

- 13 authorizations, and that's not counting the revision.

14 Each DCA would have, like, as many as 27 revisions to a

; 15 design change. So the complicated mess.that we had to,

16 work with -- and that was my job, providing documentation

! 17 to the craft to work with, was -- it was just unreal, and

i 18 it's not the craft people's fault that they didn't have
..

5 19 what they needed to work with. It comes from the fact

,! 20 that they were allowed to let those design changes keep on *

d

.) 21 coming past a certain -- there should be a rule that there

s

'' -22 can't be more than four and then they have to be
1

23 incorporated, but it was not uncommon for there to be 300. !
-t__

.

. - 24 So that was my complaint with the design changes.-

.y -

-

_

25 - Mr. Chek and Mr..Denise went with me and that was --

/ -

%

* *
'$ + m 'o.3(3 % $$

'
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'

|,

I soon enough after I had left that the packages were still.

%. 2 intact, and we were able ta) look through them.- At that '

'

3 ' -

time they did' ver'ify that some of them were incomplete.
-

i

4 We don't know how accurate they are anymore because the
..

5 original logs have been destroyed and all the new stuff is

4 6 on the computer, which was to have been the system that,

7 was going to rea'lly help us, and it really did as far as
!

8 time was concerned; but I don't know that they were able,

9 to get all of the stuff on the computer. I know they'd

Ib ' lose a lot of it because there was an NCk written against

' ' 11 . Satellite 306 because there was a document missing from
,

i 12 the package that they knew should be in there, so QC' wrote-
.

13 an NCR on it. The computer had dropped it as not beingg

'

14 necissary, but they knew that it had to be in the package.
! 15 That was not an uncommon occurrence and we hoped that an
i

; 16 NCR might help but probably didn't. So the documentation,

:

| 17 and design is, as Juanita said, if you don't look there

i 18 first and find the problems there, then what you're going
.

*I 19 to have to do is make somebody go out there and if it's<

|
| i 20 all right in the field, if you say it's all right,.I'll.

4-.

21 say it's all right, too, because I don't know that much.

i

22 about it. All the people we can count on 'is you. You say .

I
23 it's all right -- somebody needs to draw us some new i

I

; 24 Plans, new drawings, to match what's out there to go in
O-4

| 25 the vault so if we do have something to break and you go
''

-

. _

l

;
i

i
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.

.



_ _ _ _ _ _ _

'- ., -.
-- .,

' '
.,

47

I
get the drawing to go fix it, that what you're fixing is

-
2 actually there. What we have now is not the case. You

3 'may go to a va'1ve -- we have a leak and you go'get your.

4 drawing to see where to shut off the water and you look at
*

5 the drawing and it says there's a little faucet right

6
here, and you go there and there's not one, or you go

.

7 there and it's b'ack on this side of the leak where it
8

; should be on this side. So until construction is

9 documented to meet what's out there or else they have to
10 change what's out there to meet the design, I don't think

*
~

11 it's going to be able to work that good, and I don't think

12 that's an insurmountable proble.m.

473 13 MR. SNIEZEK: You had mentioned a little earlier, IK>,

14 believe you mentioned that CYGNA - concern that CYGNA was

15 prenoticing their visits. What type -- when you got a

16 prenotice, what did you and your supervision do -- I mean,

! 17 what type of activity did you go through once you got a

,j 18 prenotice?
*,

'

19 MS. HATLEY: My supervisor gave me the notice at four
*

.

i
| 20 o' clock in the afternoon that CYGNA would be there the

~}
*| 21 next morning and this is the list of documents that they

*

22 would look at specifically, and so I told my staff we were
t i

23 1 all working overtime, 23 of us, and we had to be sure that
i

24 everything was right when they got t,here.
''

25 MR. SNIEZEK: But what I'm getting at: Did you do
.~.

._ , . . _ . . . . . _ . . . . . . _ - -- . . . -- - -
, ,
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I'

anything that you felt was improper to show that things

,
'

were right, or was what you showed them actual factual*

'

*3 ' ~

information that you had?

4 MS. BATLEY: What was' improper is the fact that if

5'

they had looked in front or behind what the specific thing

6
they were looking at, if they had decided when they got.

7 there, "We're not going to use this list, we will use
.

8
.. another list," we would have failed the audit. As it was,

9 we passed and they said we were perfect. Did we do
. -

.

10 anything improper?
,

11 MR. SNIEZEK: It sounds to me like you're saying

: 12 CYGNA did not go far enough,in what they were looking at.

(7 13 MS. HATLEY: .If they had not prenoticed us that they
.,y

14 were coming, we would have failed their audit, I will put
15 it that way. '

16 MR. SNIEZEK: Because there wouldn't be.a document,:

! 17 available right away? Could you have produced a document

i 18 in another 24 hours? ..-
<

.'* 19 MS. HATLEY: Sometimes;.not always, no. Not always,
i

i
. 20 There's --

d

.| 21 MR. WARNICK: Was it a case of you were making up
t

.

22 documents to show that there was documentation there? In

23 other words, were you creating documents?

o4 MS. HATLEY: There's two things that need to be said '
-

25 ' with that. 'According to the CAT Tea report of 1982, your -~

-

. #pe

. . , . I--..-..| . . . . . . . - ..
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1 own report, things had to be a certain way by a certain

2 time._ The time is now. And the Utility,had hired CYGNA : 7'',

i
.s . , . -

.

3 to come out and see whether or not the things that you
.

4 said had to be done were done, and if we had not had
.

5 prenotification, you would not -- CYGNA would have come

3. 6 back and said, " Hey, it's still a mess." They haven't got
i

..

| the documentation straight yet..'

8 MR. VOLLMER: So it would be a matter of.

i

9 retrieval and getting things in order in a timely
;

. . ..
"

10 fashion - -,

i ' ~ ' 1 1' MR. WARNICK: -- rather than not having records, just

i 12 the availability of the records.

'

13 MS. HATLEY: Some of the records were not available; .

; I4 all the time. We would not -- it took twenty-three of us

|
15 until 9:30 or 10:00 that night to get the things ready, '

|

$- 16 and we're talking about less than a thousand for CYGNA to

! 17 look at the next day.
,

i .i. 18 MR. WARNICK: My concern is that it's o'ne problem if

| *5. 19 it just is a matter of time to get the records, and it's
i

.i 20 another problem if the records aren't there and they had
~

!<

.) 21 to be created.

~

22 MS. BATLEY: I would say that occurs quite often when
1

i |
} 23 i Pe0Ple are asking about this. What I am concerned with '

,.=: ~ -

,

24 and really whether you are or not, theyrprenotified me so
. ,

'y''f.

25 that my department would pass. Did they prenotify the
,

.-

1

, .. . .. . . - . . . r - . 7 .. .. . .m.
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I pipe hanger people? Did they know that these are the six
r ,,

c, hangers we're going to look at t,omorrow? Because if they
-

,
_ .

,

| 3 did, they'd go out and they'd shine those babies up and

4 they'd be ready when they got there, and if that's alla

5 they looked at, then they'd say all the pipe hangers at

* 6 Comanche Peak are okay. Well, the document that they

7 came -- and they looked at the Document Distribution
*

8 Center where I was and said, "Everything is okay." It was.

9' not okay. That's what I'm saying. Whether,it could be or

10 whether it was oc whatever, the point is, whenever you are

11 prenotified in any audit, I think it loses its

12 independence.
.

^* 13 MS. GARDE: Let me interject something here. I think
~

,

W,
14 there's a little bit of a communication gap. I understand

15 the question that you're asking, but I think Dobie is the

16 wrong person to ask that question. You're asking her

! 17 whether or not they created documents to put in the

| 18 package which had no relation in reality to hardware.*

.
'
' 19 What Dobie did was documentation. She doesn't know

*

20 whether or not what she had in the package actually
*

21 matched what was in the field. For the packages that she
I

|
,

I22 created, no documents were falsified that evening. What i

|
23 she's saying, though, is that that was done, but not on i

2l_ those twenty-three packages. What she's saying is -- and

[*'
25 this is a subtlety Uiat should not be lost -- if it had

,

.

6

- _ _ . - - _ . _ _ _ _ _
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I been a different list of twenty-three, she may not have

2 been able to find those documents cecause there's a lot of
'

3 documents that are unfind'a'ble, so to speak. Of those

4 twenty-three, they didn't have to falsify anything. Does
.

5 that answer your question? 'Whether or not that' bears 'an9-~
~ ~

'. 6 relation to what was actually in the field, she doesn't

7 know.
~

8
e MR. JORDAN: Okay. Ms. Ellis, why don't you proceed?

,

9 MS. ELLIS: Before Billie starts her presentation,
. . .. , .. . ,

10 it's time for a break.

i 11 MR. JORDAN: Let's have a fifteen minute break at

12 this point.

13 (A short break was taken.)
'

I4 MR. JORDAN: We'd like to resume then, Ms. Ellis.

; 15 MS. ELLIS: The next item would be the sol' tion atu
- . ,

16 this point regarding the construction of hardware.

! 17 MS. GARDE: We're running about fifteen minutes'

i

| ,5 18 bahind our schedule. I was going to try to finish by
i 4

** 19 ' break time so I'll move fairly quickly through mine, but,
1
' :: '.a 20 if we're running about fifteen minutes over --

.

!

.| 21 MR. JORDAN: -- that will be okay.
:

22 MS. GARDE: What I want to address is what I

23 understand your assignment to be from Mr. Derks and give
-

'
24 you some input into where CASE and GAP and Trial Lawyers,,

-.:..
%c *

25 for Public Justice believe that y3b have found yourself or

!
!

~' * ''""#* I ' N -

- - _ _._.5i' .
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I what you're endeavoring on which is a unique and a new
2 thing inside the agency. I'm not familiar with any other

pl' ants or licensing proceeding that has this type of3 ~

4 approach or has taken this type of approach. So it's ne'w
.

5 for you and it's definitely new for us. As I understand
'

6 it, in the best of-all possible worlds, the Senior Review.

~

Panel will at some point in the future be able to sit at a

8 licensing hearing and give the agency's reasonable-

9 assurance to Judge Bloch that this plant was built in
~

10 compliance with 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, and if that is
!

11 impossible to say, that you would instead say that there
12 is reasonable assurance that in its current condition it
13 can operate in accordance with the principles of
14 regulation. I understand that that is ultimately what the

goal'of this panel is to be and what the goal of Technical15

16 Review Team is to be. In getting from where you are now

| 17 to where I believe the agency needs you to be are going to

,j 18 have to be a number of things. We come to the table,

*I 19 having spent a great deal of time and of our lives

.! 20 studying Comanche Peak, living with Comanche Peak, knowing
'

i
oi 21 what is going on on site. Juanita has been an extremely1

:

22 diligent intervener for ten years, and any of you who have

23 ever buan at her house would realize that she's got more
.

* 24 documents in her home than the Public Document Room could.

d

'Ti possibly ever have on_this-plant. You've heard Dobieo5
i

_.

i _ . . . _ , . . _ . . . . . . _. . .m _ , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _..
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I speak for herself, who's spent a year working on, shall we
2 say, the investigation of Comanche Peak, and speaks for.

'

3 ! many, many of 'the whistleblowers th'at she knows
!

'

4 personally; but even though she doesn't speak for
,

5 directly, she represents the group of people who have

'. 6 brought the problems to the NRC from this plant.
I I come f robt a year's worth of work on this plant and
8 experience at plants in Region III, primarily Midland and.

I

9 Zimmer. We come with the premise that this plant is the
)i

,
,

10 victim of a quality assurance / quality control breakdown.

11 I've spent-a great deal of time in the last six weeks

12 doing a fairly detailed line-by-line analysis of the

, IJ findings of the.NRC's inspectio.n efforts at Midland and

j 14 Zimmer which led to that conclusion about those plants and

15 the findings at this plant. As I said at the meeting in

16 January, taking into consideration they were. smaller teams

$ 17 and they were at the plant probably less, I guess you'd *

j 18 call it man-hours, than this team has been there, although,

* ;
19 both the Zimmer and the Midland investigation stretched

i
! 20 out over a length of time, I'm convinced beyond a shadow.

i

e t 21 of a doubt that this plant is in at least as bad of
1
t

22 condition as Zimmer, if not worse, but not as bad -- but
j
i

23 Midland was better than both Zimmer and Comanche Peak. '

~ .-

24 Now when I'm talking-about2 Midland, I'm saying, I'm
( m..

'

25 referring to the balance of the plant-as opposed. to_ the
.

_ -

. . .. . _. _ m - . _ . .. . . .. _ . , . . . _ , . . . .
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l general questions of Midland which included the soil; but
,-

2
on balance of plants and taking into consideration t.he

3' factory and'the man-hours and the amount of hardware
~ ' '* **

4'
looked at, the amount of cable trays looked at, the number

.

5 of electrical cables. looked at, it appears that it's

1, 6 coming in at least as bad as Zimmer and in some areas a

'7 lot worse than Zimmer.'
8 Now, my effort has obviously been as a non-technical. .

9 engineer and as an analytical effort, based on what you
,

'
. -.

10 looked at. I do not yet have the' complete TRT finding. I
*

11 don't have the SSER's but.I understand that they will,

i 12 contain more data than is already available in the TRT.
13{]. If that's true, then-the plant moves progressively below
14 the Zimmer category in which we do have all the basis for:

!

15 opinions reached about Zimmer. We believe that any other
i

16 conclusion about this plant is fairly self-serving and4
,

:

| ! 17 inappropriately naive. I would be glad at some future

i ,i 18 time to sit down and share with you that analysis. I: ., .,

' 4
' * * 19 share with you the conclusions of it because I want to -

i
I :

i 20 understand where we're coming from. Since we start with.

5

| 21 the premise that that panel has not yet adopted, that is,.

c N
22 that there's been a quality assurance / quality control

breakdown of major proportions, I want to move on to23 ,

' f ~~ ions. -'

%solut3 4--

#
25-- Those so'lutions are based on the condition that I

>
_ _ _ _

,

\ --- -. _, ~

g, g g 4 e$ 9o48 * g 4 g W9 bd . ge O 9 $ & W 4 ^ 4
'
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|
1 have described. We see that if that is the case, the only )

:2 solution that the agency has is to come to a fulls

unders'andingofaldoftheproblemsonthatsie.' '
3 '

t The I

4 QA/QC breakdown means that..the program has produced an
.

5 indeterminate plant, and as Ms. Hatley said, it is not

' 6 enough to wait for the allegations of the whistleblowers,

7
~

to determine the extent of the problems.- I think one of

8 the quotes from a resident inspector at Midland, back when,

9 Mr. Keppler was reassessing whether or not he could give
'

'

10 his reasonable assurance which he ultimately withdrew
-*

11 about Midland,_ is particularly appropriate here. That

12 comment was that everything,that. Region.III had at that

13 time period.cn Midlan eas still developed in a reactive

14 instead of a pro-active mold. That has been the life of
15 this project. What the NRC has done here and what they

16 have found is what they have been given. You can make,

:

I 17 particular arguments that they were given so much that

i 18 they didn't have time to do anything pro-active, given the
.

4
*= 19 limited amount of resources, or you can make*the other

|
i 20 argument they didn't go look. Without reaching the answer. .

J
,s 21 to that question, I do want to say that clearly what the

2

22 agency has looked at, other than the checklist that you

23 have to follow, the. inspectors have to follow, to meet

24 certain requirements and milest,ones within thet_.
'~~

95 construction project, -has been reactive. Things have beeni

}
|

|
-

| -... -. . - . - .. , - :- - .-_ _ -.
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I given to the agency by interveners, by allegers, by

2
., . newspaper reporters. They have investigated. They have

!

'3 I been either substantiat'd or not' substantiated and closed |
*

e

4 'out or remain open. There has not been an effort to go
.

- -5~ ~and 1ook independently and see if it is everywhere else in
^

; 6 the plant. Unfortunately, TUGCO has not taken that effort

7 either. It's a little disturbing to me that.they

1 S apparently still do not see the handwriting on the wall.

9 and have not picked up on all the hints that the NRC's
. -, . .,

10 management has given them that say go do it yourself.

' ~ ~
11 before we have to tell you. I would have expected by this

12 time that'they would have gone and done some type of

:. 13 independent assessment of the other areas of the plant not
...

14 looked at by the TRT and been able to come back and tell

15 you at this point, yes, what you found is another basis

16 or, no, it is not. It's been long enough that they should

i 17 have done that. I don't think that they are doing that.

j 18 I don't know if they are.

*$ 19 Since they are not going to do that, the ball is back
:
I

i 20 in your agency's court. I don't see that you have any.

i

2 21 choice but requiring at this point. They are not' going to.
i
:

22 .do it themselves. They are not going to come to you and
4

23 say, "We have looked elsewhere and the QA/QC breakdown you
--

24 'found in-those areis is.everywhere else in this plant."
pO.
..

. '- 25 - And we have'had a QA/QC breakdown. We're_very concerned
~

N.
.

' .,,g*] y= 4 * =, g-g ,. , *, ,c . - - -
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I about it and we want to get to the bottom of it. The --

~ _ _,

[ 2 distinction is very important for you and that is that
'

3 what they've said is 'they're concerned about what you

4 found. They're not concerned about the condition of the
.

5 plant.

I * 6 Now, I don't think for one minute that Mr. Spence is.

I not concerned with the safety of Comanche Peak. Only a

-

8 fool would want to turn out a plant that isn't safe. I doe

9 think that they're coming to this entire problem being,

.| ., -.
.

10 dragged, kicking and screaming. Based on their public
'

'

'' 11 postur.ing in the media, you would think that if Juanita

12 Ellis, Dobie Hatley, and myself never made it home to Glen

j -

13 Rose tonight, that the problems would go away, and that '

14 it's the interveners' fault, that it's the opponents'

'
15 fault, that it's the whistleblowers' fault, and

16 unfortunately,.Mr. Martin, and-I said this before, I'm

.I 17 very concerned that your PR department equally espoused

i, 18 that by claiming that there were five hundred late-filed
,

*A 19 allegations. Nothing could be further from the truth.
i

.i 20 Your region has had the majority of these allegations
i
g 21 since 1978, '79, up through, dribbling through the '80's..

E

22 If you read.the south reports, the inspection reports,

! your trend analyses, there's nothing new that GAP has23
.

24 given you. You've had it all for a long time. Late-filed
, -,

.

|_._
'' '

25 allegations have not come at this plant. _Mr. Vollmer

|
'

:

! *
| m .-- ...y. ,. ; 9.,,, ,~y. 3 ~ ~ -. _ __ ~ : _~ ~ . ~ ~ ' - "- ' ' - - --- ~ '-' '
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I knows what late-filed allegations are. He gets them by
,,

'

2 the bushel bask.et on the Diablo Canyon. He's not getting I
,

'
|'

3 them at this' plant. We in good f'aith have provided to the |
'

4 TRT, except for a few individuals which we're working on
.

5 that have not yet been contacted or allegations that have
6 6 not been contacte'd, everything that GAP. has got. We're,

7 continuing to get dribs and drabs of information, |

8 certainly not at the rate of information we were getting.

9 when we first got involved. That's normal. It's also.

- |
,

,

10 *

normal in a GAP investigation,that when things start
11 shaking up, management shake-ups, changes in inspection

12 procedures, things all of a sudden come in and cught to be
,e 13 done differently, that workers,lQC inspectors or managers
a-

14 start another round of allegations. That's normal in

15 these cases. And the reason that happens is because --,

16 for example, you have an electrical QC inspector who's

! 17 been doing electrical inspections one way his whole entire
I -- 18 life at the- project, and all of sudden someone comes in
-.
4

*= 19 and says, "You're doing it wrong. We're going to do it.

I
i 20 this way now " He goes home and says, "My God, I've been,

.

21 doing it the other way for six years." Then he starts to.

:
23 get nervous and then those conscientious workers that are

i
23 prone to be whistleblowers try to find GAP. That's why |

i

44 we've put 1n' a line because I think there are changes !
~

Os
~

25 being made. And I think-thiise changes, when they come,
l

|
s .

,

.n,,_-,p....-.-~.y . . . - - p - -~m-.s . 3_; . g - -- ~ . ;;33 - -- -- - 3_ ;. ; - - ;,; , ~,;, , ;- ,_ ;;;, ,, _.
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,

>

1 are going to. produce late-filed allegations. We intend to
r- ,

.Yp turn them over to the TRT as we have in the past. It
.

-

*
,

~
, - -

3 '
.

might not happen. Our' experience at other plants is that

4
.. when shake-ups come, that's when whistleblowers start

.

5; f alling out of the woodwork. Again, in terms of

' 6 solutions, we're already at the point, and you'll see in,
1

7
~

our Motion where we think the agency should require an
8 independent audit of this plant to determine the extent of.

9 the problems. Before you determine the extent of the

10 problems, you cannot come up with a solution. It just

''
11 doesn't make any sense. At Zimmer, finding all the

.

12 problems, getting a price tag on repair, ultimately meant
13g- the utility company made the decision that they couldn't

.

14 afford to fix the plant. They ran out of money. All of

15 us as individuals have to make those kinds of decisions
16 about very simple things every day. When are we' going to,

i 17 have our dishwasher not fixed one more time? When are we
'

j 18 going to have the second used car taken to the junk shop,

.i 19 and get another one? There's a cost benefit analysis
*

.

!
:

.. 'O that's got to be made by TUGCo about this plant. They
i

j 21 cannot make that until they know all the problems. If.

: x
22 ' their management hasn'-t figured that out yet, then it is1

23 your job to save this Utility from itself. You do have to _

24 ; sit down with Mr. Spence and say, "I.. understand. This isps
__

'#
25- . very unpleasant, but either you're going to have to do it

,
..

'.

| .,_ .7 -.,,s- - . ,n ~.-- - ----~;7--,---,...-.--.-----.y -~ - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - -
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I or we're. going to make you do it." And if this Review

2
. Pane 1 is going to be able to sit in front of that

,

'
'

3 Licensing Board and say, "We now have reasonable assurance

4 that this plant is safe," you also have to be able to say,
e

5 "And we are reasonably assured that the management of this
* 6'

company understands that it has a serious job to do and.

7 it's got regulations it has to follow." You're talking

8 about a reform' effort already, and if you.can't get to the.

9 point in that reform effort where you can honestly and
- .

10 - conscientiously sit in front of the Board and say that,

11 then'this is going to drag out for a long time because I

12 can't see you in a month or six weeks, which I believe is

g 13 the schedule that ELD has got you on, reach a conclusion

14 about this plant that is anything other than it's

15 indeterminate and management hasn't taken the right steps.

16 The only thing I can see that - the only option that
,I 17 I see that you have is to ask for more time because if you

,j 18 don't ask for.more time, the conclusion that you want to.

*U 19 reach is unreachable.- Now, if you do get to the point
i'

. .! . - 20 where there's an independent audit that is required, and
i

.2 21 we don't think that you're going to get there; we don't
s
:

22 think that Mr. Eisenhut and Mr. Derks are ever going to
-

allow another independent audit of a nuclear plant in this23 .

24 country because they're s~o afraid of.what happened at-

ti.<:
__

25 Midland and Zimmer repeating itself. -That's why we ask
__

_

' ** N. =~ * ..?e...-... . :; . _ , . T . ~. ** :. 7, s*. 7 ~ T . * ' ~' Tr ~:L* ** ? * .Q ?.:B T~ ~ * ' ; . -~ ; ,, w. , .
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,

I
the Board -- that's why we ask the Board to order it.

2t That's.,why we ask the Board to monitor it,.because
,

3
_'

everything we have seen on the handwriting on the wall and

4 how these problems have been,. dealt with means that we are
.

5
not going to do another Midland and Zimmer. I think that

* 6
Mr. Warnick will definitely agree with me that had there,

I been enough money to finish Zimmer and Midland, those

8
plants would have been finished ultimately more safe than.

9
they were when Region-III started their efforts; and that

.
. .

10 the efforts that went into the construction completion
..

11 plan, the construction quality verification program, were

12 successful, that consumers and CQ&E we're put on, if you
13

r{} will, a- short leash, and af ter a very short time period,

14 they got the hang of it. 'And they were getting the hang
15 ef it.

16 Now that doesn't mean' that we didn't have major. .
s

? 17 battles over very minor points in each program and that we

:| 18 agreed ultimately to the end on some things that
,

4

j .
19 Region III allowed them to do. That's the nature of our

*"

*:
J- - 20 dispute. I think that that is possible for-this company,
i
2 21 and i think it's possible because I personally believe

s

22 that_Mr. Spence does care about the plant, but that he's
!

23 i
--

gotten bad advice from his top advisors for too long. It

| 24 is not enough to just change faces. You ca'n't just bring-

a
25 in a whole new group of people and go~ forward as if.there- -

_

_

*-

~ ~ ' * * * * * * * * * ' *.. . . . - . '..,;*n,*'
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I was no past. That should not be enough to satisfy you.
~ .

i. 2
. It certainly will not be enough to satisfy us. Again,

, , . . -, .

3 that is why we went to the Board. If you get to the

4 position of requiring the audit or if that audit is
*

. 5 imposed on you by the Board, we see that you have then two

6 choices: You can have it open or closed. If you have an.
e

7 8
.

open process in which interveners are allowed to

8' participate in every step of the process, and by that I'm,

9 suggesting public meetings, monthly meetings, that the
. . . - -

.
.

10 service list is utilized. fully for all the documented

11 deficiencies and that. tough questions are decided

12 together, when you get to the.end.of the process,-you can
:

-

g- 13 go in front of that Board and you can say, "We had tough
v

I4 decisions to make. CAS- has agreed on this one; we agreed '
,

|
15 on this one, but we made them together with our eyese

16 open." And at the end of that process, you can sit in

! 17 front of the Board and say that. If you choose the other-

! 18 route, the closed process, then you and the Utility-

.t' 19 Company are entering on-an extremely, extremely dangerous
.i

!

. l ._ . . . . 20 venture because if you shut or attempt to shut us out of l

*}

*3 21 the process, we're going to fight tooth and nail to have |
! 1

22 every piece of information we can get to analyze every one
;

of your decisions; and when you get in front of the Board,23 :

_. 24 that's what we're going to have to do. We're going to |
:. - - -
' m |

25 have to redo, in front of the Board, a year to a year-and-*

. -

~'
,d'

~ - - ~ ~ ~ ~ _ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ ' - ~ ~ ~ * * * = " ~ ~ ~ ~ ' * ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ' ' * ' " ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~, - g.e.y ,, .h v ,
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'

I
a-half-to two-and-a-half years of work, of analysis, that

o"
we were not allowed to participate in. None of us are

~

-

3
. - . , . -

unreasonable. All of .tus realize that you've got a big

"

4 problem on your hands, and all of believe that the plant
= .

3 could be finished safely, if the types of commitments that

6g need to'be made are made. We haven't seen that type of

I commitment from TUGCO,. and we're not sure that that type

b
.

of commitment is coming from the NRC. I'm extremely

9 concirned on toe. fast track that you're put on; I'm
10 extrimely concerned about the NTOL briefings that the

I '~~
11 Commission has given. .I believe Chairman Paladino, during

12 the'iast Commission meeting on'the NTOL hearings, kept

13, {{ , asking'Mr..Eisenhut why he couldn't ditch all the

14 allegations like Comanche Peak.into the late-filed bushel

. 15 basket. He didn't seem to understand that there was a

16 Contention 5 that was on the table and the allegations.
*

: 17 -..
. .

~

were properly brought in the hearing process and the judge

,i - 18 had'to ' rule on them as a matter of law. There isn't a way

.*
.

19 around'this one. Things were brought to your attention
*

'

, i!;.- - 20 for ears. These are not late-filed. They're properly on.

i

,j 21 the sable in front of a Licensing Board, something we did
:

22 not' hive at either Midland or Zimmer, and the Board has to

23 make sough decisions on what you find. A staff. effort
-

%

_- 24 which excludes intervener,s is not going to work., You have
w -

.

~''~: 25 - to decide how you're going to get there.
,

..
. --

w

. , . y L t we geye .i-
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MR. JORDAN: Excuse me. You're beginning to lecture
< w.

, _

'. us, and really what we were looking for was a presentation-
.

..

.3'
. . *- '

.

on the findings, not the process we're going through. Our
,

4
process is already in motion, and at this point we --

.

5
MS. GARDE: But it's the process, sir --

b*
MR. JORDAN: Wait. We don't really expect to change< ,

I the process that we have presently in motion. We do not
8

have an end-point schedule at this time. When the-

9 hearings resume is when we have to have a finding, and
,

10 there's not yet a date for the hearings to resume, so

11 that's clear. We are-having an open process. We're

12
.

having a meeting with you and with the Utility, and any
- 13/ meetings with the Utility are open meetings. The. meetings '

14 of the Panel are closed meetings. They are staff

_
15 meetings, pre-decisional. .That's the process we're on, so
16 I really-would prefer not to be lectured abou't the process

! 17 not being open when that's why we're here.

| 18 MS GARDE: You're missing my point,. sir. This is.an.

.

19 open meeting. You have to decide what you're going to do--

I
..i.. - 20 based on what you review. In that decision you're going

d

21 to decide the process. You're going to decide where to go..

!
22 from here.

23 MR. JORDAN: 'But_this Panel is not going to decide

24 the process that the NRC will go through subsequently..-
,

'
- 25 This Panel is going to provi~de a recommendation regarding

-

-

%
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I Contention 5 to the Project Manager Mr. Noonan, who will
-

,

sponsor the testimony, and will be available, if requested-

. . -
, .

3 by the Hearing Board, to provide further testimony on
.

4 this --
,

.._.-.. _ . - - . - . - - - -

5 MS. GARDE: Sir, your lawyers have said that that

6. decision was going to be based on the SSER's which are

I going to come out very shortly.

8 MR. JORDAN: Yes, the reports of the TRT findings are.

9 a part of the basis. They are not the basis, and I
. ..

'
10 explained in the introduction the material that this Panel

'~~

,
11 is going to be using to make its decision, and part of it

i 12 is the meetings with you, it's the Construction Assessment
1

.fA 13 Team findings,.it's the Special Region I Review, the
14 Special Region II Review, it's the sum of the inspection

. 15 efforts to date, it's all the material that's been
,

16 assembled to form --.

t
-

$ 17 MS. GARDE: What'is your understanding, Mr. Jordan,

j - 18 of when you're going to reach that conclusion?.
.

.f 19 MR. JORDAN: I stac'ed that a couple of moments ago..

!
. . i ._ . 20 That would be in time for whenever the hearing is resumed,
!

! 21 so it's upon request. If we were asked tomorrow, we'd,

i

22 provide our position based on what we know right now. If

.'
23 we're asked in two months, we'll provide the information;

24 bastd on that schedule. A'
.
.

. -

Q. ,.- m--

25 MS. GARDE: And that's going to be the agency's
| ~

( .

.,.-,.n.,....-. . - _ . = _ = -a.= . = . = . . - . = = - - . .- =..- . . - -
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I position on Contention 5. -- -

~_.
,

.
That's correct.MR. JORDAN:

*

3 ~ And you don't feel an obli ation to getMS. GARDE:
.

4 to the bottom of what the problems are at that plant?
e

5 MR. JORDAN: We will review all the material that we
.

6*
can possibly get.our hands on between now and the tim'e we,

.

I make the finding, but we're not doing a unique review of

8 our own, a person to person review --.

9 MS. GARDE: We unde,rstand that. It is not your
i .-

10 Panel's position to recommend to the Board whether or not
'

_

11 there is reasonable assurance about this plant?

12 MR. JORDAN: I think that is what Contention 5 is,

i 13 MS. GARDE: That.'s exactly what your position is./{
14 MR. NOONAN: Maybe I could slightly speak to that.

. 15 The lecture that you just made would probably be better

! 16 directed to me because I think the decisions as to the,

: -

| 5 17 process will be made by myself, and I will recommend that
t

! j 18 to my manager, who will be Mr. Eisenhut. This Panel will '

* ,

. r

-j 19 sit with me and help me look at this whole thing. The TRT
i '

, J. 20 is only a small part of all this. We have to look at all i

s
'

.j 21 the pieces. We have to put together the whole part of the
:

22 Puzzle, so to speak. Whether we recommend to this Utility 2,
'

i ;

I
| 23 a need for reinspection and so forth be made will be made .)y .

24 * at my level on my recommendations to Mr. Eisenhut.
, . ,

(p
25~ MS. GARDE: My-part of this: presentation is

- q
#l

-

i
i

s. ,v . m . w:c m._c : .L-:4 ~ ~).:::- : ** ~7~~~'~
~ I
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I solutions, and that's got to be part of what you and the '

2 Senior Review Panel decide, and the solutions to this,

3 problem ar'e very important'.
- ~

'

'
1

;
- 4 MR. NOONAN: I understand, but I think you're

,

*
5 mis' interpreting the role of the Panel. The Panel --

6 whether the Panel testifies or not is not at this point in,

I time assured. Ne will decide that at a later date. The

S
Panel's end.date is flexible. I think I'm already on the

.

9 record saying we are not going back to the hearing until
'

10 we have the staff's position finalized, and I'm going to

11 adhere to that.-
-

12 MR. JORDAN: And your presentation assumes the Panel

13
{{?. , makes the finding you describe and this is the corrective

14 action. We've got to collect information to make a
i
1

15 decision, and so we need a factual presentation on the

16 information that you have that would help us make the
1

! 17 decision.
'

.

| - 18 MS. GARDE: Iet me ask you then one more time,
i . ,

j 19 because my understanding of what this Panel is going to do.

i
.1, _ . 20 and what you're saying are not consistent with what I have

"
. i
|

<
t 21 been told, and my understanding comes from representations
!'

22 made both to the. Hearing Board, the documentation that you
1

23 have provided through the process, sent up to the Public

( 24 Documents Room, as well_as discussions with Mr. Eisenhut
' ~ '

, , .

,. s s'

25 . and Mr. Noonan. My understanding is that you have.to_ sit _~
_

,mM#

sM

* p#*
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I
in front of this Board or at least recommend to whoever

~~-

, ,

sits in' front of this Board whether or not there's
~

'

. . . . -
. .

-

3 reasonable assurance that this plant can operate safely;'
,1

4 | is that correct?
.

5 MR. JORDAN: That is entirely correct.

6,. MS. GARDE: And you're going to make that decision,

"

I'

based on all the information available about.this plant;

6 is that correct?,

__

9 MR. JORDAN: Entirely correct.
'

10 MS. GARDE: Is what you're telling me that your-

*
.

11 decision will not incorporate a conclusion.that does not

12 include a solution?. Ihyou'cometotheconclusionthat~

.c'$. 13 there.is not reasonab'le assurance. based on the information
s_.

14 already available, which is the premise that I said we

15 started at, are you saying that.you will not recommend a

; 16 solution? -,

:

[3 17 MR. JORDAN: Our purpose is to.come to a decision,

[ 18 and tilen whatever the decision is determines any further

.] 19 recommendation and that would be a staff and management
i

!
. i.. position on corrective action, if corrective action is20

,

i

,g . 21 appropriate, or whatever.the course is, so our-fundamental
i N-

w
22 purpose is not to propose a solution but to identify very

23 clearly the problem, the magnitude and the scope of the
y- -- .-

24 -problem.
~ ~ ~ '-"

N, _

'' '

'

25 MS. GARDE: How long do you have to do that?

- . - . , . .

~

.

(.
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I MR. SCINTO: As long as they need. The Licensing 1
1

2 Board in this case has been quite indulgent with the.

3 staff, and'I'm sure they will be. If the staff represents

4 that it needs more time to reach a thoroughly analyzed
.

5 staff conclusion, I'm sure the Licensing Board will

* 6 indulge ds. And this Panel is fully informed of that,,

7 fact. We make schedules for the purpose of organizing

8 what we're going to do, but the end date is the date on.

9 which we'have finished our work. I want to say one more

10 thing. You have concluded that the staff presentation is

: -
. .

.'

11 going to have a conclusion of reasonable assurance. That

12 reasonable assurance presentation to the Licensing Board

Gh 13 may vEry^well be bas 5d on proposed condition precedent or
st

14 proposed condition subsequent.

15 MS. GARDE: But it's not this Panel that's going to

16. approve'that.,

3

I 17. M'R.'SCINTO: There will'be information derived from-*

.i 18 all sources in the staff which will be part of reaching-

af 19- that recommendation, whatever it's a component of. If the,

i
; ..i;-. . 20 Panel, for example, comes to the conclusion that
i i

'

. - -21 everything in the plant is dandy, then there would be very
i

22 little more. If the Panel came to the conclusion that

23 there are some problems in the plant, then we go from

24 there to Mr. Noonan about what kind.of problems are there.,- > ,.,

.5 Are they the kind of problems that required fix before,

.

-- ~ v .- , . ~ ' - , - c g - >= - y ,~, y~, p-. ,5 ypp.,;;~p ; .
,

_

_
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1I
.-- fix after, or compensated measures. That would be looked

'

--2
at. If you're wanting to isolate this Panel from that

._..

. -
.'

3 process, let me a'ssure you: D'on't do that. This Panel is

4 composed of senior staff members. Their personal
*

. - --.. .

-_ . - _ . . opinions, their background,-their experience, I am sure,3

6
will be employed and utilized by the staff in reaching its

-

,

I ultimate conclusion. We are not yet there, so we cannot

8 yet describe to you the process we will use, the.

.

9 components that will make up that staff conclusion. The
, . . . - '

.

10 Panel today is trying to determine what its position is
'''

11 going to be, getting the information to determine its

12 position on the fundamental question: Is it dandy or does
,

13 it have things that need to be focused on by someone,
14 period?. That's what they' re trying to do now. You're

'

15 anticipating -- you started off the presentation, "We're
.

16 anticipating the results of that." This Panel isn't there

!. 17 yet.

.| - 18 MS. ' GARDE: I said I started --

f._ 19 MR. SCINTO: This Panel isn't there yet. We'rea

t

,. _ I; . . 20 really discussing places that neither the Panel nor the
~

i
s. 21 staff are at yet. -

_,

i:

22 MS. GARDE: Let me conclude my presentation, Mr.

23 Scinto, by saying my understanding of what this Panel is
7

-
24 going to do in concert'and in combination with all your,.

m- --

..'d..x
- 25 other staff theses is to come up with a way to say that

_

. . ' - ,,g= *m.i 'em e- 4
-- * *- . -' *' '*
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I there's . reasonable assurance ~that Comanche- Peak can be

- finished or it is safe. Now, any delusion that you think
,

3 I'm under that it is other than that is wrong, because I

4 don't believe your Panel is going to say to Judge Bloch

there is not reasonable assurance this plant can operate

6-

safely. -It's going to be withdrawn only on certain*

I conditions which, as Mr. Noonan said, if -you get there,

you'll talk about them. I'm addressing solutions, and I'm*

9 telling you that J.f you get to where we already ,are,
.

,
,

10 because we've already looked at everything you say you're
1

-

'

11 going to look at, then you have to consider what is going

12 to be done and how it's going to be done. You haven't

13
(O told us you're going to come back and ask us our opinion

I4
| about what we think about that. We're telling you we

15 already have that. We're a step ahead of you. We're

16
y taking this forum to tell you that. What we're telling

! 17 you is based on what you haven't look 't yet. This planta

I 18 bas been the subject of a major QA/QC breakdown, and it's,

* |i -
19 going to have to have a solution if you're ever going to

!
.4- 20 be able to say there's reasonable assurance. That

i

| 21 solution has to come in one of two options: a closed or-

i

22 open independent reinspection. That is the purpose of

23 this memo. That is the purpose of my comments.

. 24 MR. SCINTO: .We appreciate them, but I think all of

'L . --

an==rr 25 us are simply pointing out that we thought those comments

i
!

_

_ _ _ TT -_ ._ !~'
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I were directed to the whole of the NRC which is correct.

2 The Panel particularly is not necessarily the correct

3 organization in the NRC t'o address that to, but we are-

3

4 accepting your pleading. You've filed it with the Board.
. .

5 The staff as a whole is reading it. We're reading it and

6 the NRC staff as a whole is listening to what you have to-
,,

'

I say. We're not going to disregard it because you've made

8 it to the Panel and the Panel may not be the -- the.,

9 decision may be made by someone else. We'll let everybody
.

10 in the agency know.
,

11 MR. SNIEZEK:. I just have to say something and make

12 it very clear.. It is not the job of this Panel to make a

:C . 13 finding that there's reasonable assurance. The job is to
,

14 make a finding. We may very well find there is not

__ 15 reasonable assurance, period, or not reasonable assurance

16 unless something is done, or we may find there is, ,

i :2

) ! 17 reasonable assurance provided something be done. So we

i 18 have not made up our mind.
-.

f 19 MS. GARDE: -I understand that.- That's what I'm. *

*

b. 20 saying. We have, and that's what we' re telling you.| ,.

l s
.

MR. JORDAN: I'm sorry to interrupt you. I think
!

2 21,
i
r

22 we've clarified for both of our parts what our rule is,,

|
23 | why we're here, and what we were looking for from you.

' w~I - ~ ' ~- Continue. .24

| : .

- 25 MS. .. GARDE : I don't think I~liaIanything else. As I

.-

O

|

|
- - ~ ~3 . ..= : - 7 2 :-; -.. . = ==:: : -. .-- = = 4: - _ _
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3
'said, we've given the allegations and will continue to do

,. .

..
'

so to the TRT. I expect you're going to look over the
- - *- ..

3 TRT's data add all the allegations are important. I can't

4 disagree or agree with their conclusions because I haven't
.

5 seen the SSER, although I've seen some findings.

6 -~

. MS. ELLIS; Also, at some point in time I'd like to
.

I feel secure, and I think I probably can feel secure,
<,

8 having spoken with Mr. Noonan from time to time about.

9', various things, that we will be afforded an oportunity

10 later when you get to that point to have further input
'

11 into possible solutions; is that right?

12 ~~~ MR. NOONAN: Ms. Ellis, I'll talk to you about that.
'

13 A3 'this Panel moves along, I'll be talking to you.and I'll{-'.
14 talk to the Panel members about that point, yes.

.. 15 MR. VOLLMER: Ms. Garde, are you through with your

16- presentation?

I 17 MS. GARDE: I'm done.

i 18
~

MR. VOLLMER: You made one point in the beginning of. .

fa 19 your. presentation about the majority of the problems at or
i

...ir.. 20 preceding 1978. Was there some particular significance to
5
! 21 that?.

! ' N ,' GARDE:MS. Refresh my memory with what --22 |
|

| 23 MR. VOLLMER: You said something about the majority.

|- -

|
~

_ df'the allegations and the problems preceded 1978, I think_ -24,-

1:., - _ . -

25 were your words, roughly. -

_/ -

l
w

!

l

i _ __2__"_-' ____ ^r' ' ?"9:L'":~ _ ''~ ' ' ' ~ "~~ ' ~ ~ " ~ ~ " ~ ~ ~ " ' ~ ~ ~ ~ = - ~~ ' ~ ' ~ ' ' ~
- - -



. ... -. .- _. Aa- . -

~ '~ ' *

- :.

74

I MS. GARDE: I told Mr. Martin that his Region has had

2
. the allegations, some of.them even preceding,'78. If you

, ,

3 go back through the inspection reports, and I don't know
.

4 if you intend to do that, but if you go back through the
.

| 5 inspection reports from the beginning of this project, you

*
6 will see a steady stream of allegations which match, by,

I and large, all the allegations that the TRT has given. In

8 ~

some cases they're from the same in'dividuals, and in some-

9 cases they're from other individuals. Do you understan,d

10 what"I'm saying?
,

11 MR. VOLLMER: Yes, I do, and 'I shouldn't draw any

12 inference that there's something that changed between now
' -

13 and '7.8-then?

! 14 MS. GARDE: I think that there has been a series of

.. 15 problems which you can categorize: Documentation

16 defic'iencies, design changes out'of control, liner plate,

:

!. 17 problems keep cropping up, electrical cable inspection
,

[ 18 keeps cropping up. If you go back through all the,

d' *
19 . inspection reports, what I'm saying is that this is

:
s .. '

a-i,- . - 20 nothing new, what the TRT has. It's been inappropriately
i

21 addressed, but it has been-on the table of your agency.
,

* '

:
22 from the beginning of construction.,

| \ '
\

23 MR. THADANI: I understood you to make that point '

94 because you were admonishing Region.IV Public Affairs i -
_

25 p*0ple to get that straight.
_

.
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I MS. GARDE: That's right.

,
2 MS. ELLIS: .I think it might be helpful at this point

._.
- . .

.

3 to ask a few questions of the Panel to help clarify some

4 things. You have addressed, I think at least in part, one
- . -

5 of the questions which we had and.that was: Would this

6*

Panel, in fact, be able to make a finding if the evidence.

7 was before it that Comanche Peak was not designed or
s

8 constructed properly? And I think you've answered that.

9 already and --
,

-

10 MR. JORDAN: Yes, our finding is our own, and the
...

11 full spectrum of determinations is open to us.

12 NS. ELLIS: There is another thing that - .I'll give
'

; 13 you'a lis_t, as.I said, shortly about some of the things we

14 | think you should definitely look at, but there are some i
~

j.

; __ 15 | things which we would like to know about the Panel, and '

16 probably the easiest way and~the fastest way.would be if

| 17 maybe~we could get some' idea of some resumes or something

i I 18 like this rather than have a big discussion now. We'd

! 19 like'to know what you know about the engineering aspects,*

i
.I; - 20 what your background is to address these problems. Are

~

.

l 5
. .

Do you know enough about welding to. * 21 any of you welders?
s
: .

22 know when you read something a welder has said about, yes,
;

i

23 | he could have done it that way, this sort of thing; and I
's

'

24 think that that would be very helpful to us and I think-

?
''

- 25 that could be covered in outside discussions' light-here.,
_

. . .

.w. , . . . .,.e~~- .. .. -~ u. : .7 - - ~ ~3 . - : ~ ~ :_. - ~~=.~..=.:., - -
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'I'

'MR. JORDAN: We can provide you with the same sort of
,

9 W~--
brief that's provided for hearing testimony, giving you i

''

p. . . . . .

3 our background and --

4 MS. ELLIS: That would be fine.,

.

5' MR. JORDAN: I'll be glad to do that.

. 6 MS. ELLIS: Another thing, in looking a't all of this:.

7 Will you be making a real effort to do some trending of

8*

your own as far as things that you see in the record?

9
,

Will'this ,be part of what you are going to do, the
.

10 trending where you see a problem like in '78 and see it

11 again in 1980 and again in 19837 Will there be an effort

12 on the part of'your Panel to do that sort of thing?

(- 13 MR. JORDAN: Yes. We're trying to understand what
. . .

14 the problems were, when they occurred, what organization
'

! _ 15 was associated with the problem, what part of the plant it

16 was in, what system it was on, in order to make,

3
:

|'! 17 correlations so we-can bound or understand the scope and
i

.

i 18 extent' of the problems. That is specifically one of ourj .

-
4

9 19 manners'of attack.- '

k .

*i- 20 MS. ELLIS: When you're doing that, then -- for
| d

'

*j 21 instance, if you're looking at an inspection report that's
c :
'

22 been done by Region IV in the past, when you look at that,

23 will you be looking at it primarily from the aspect of the -

24 conclusions that were_ drawn from that report or will you i

s.i:: -
'

25 be looking at more the raw data that led to that? In-
e

/

'L
-

!
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I
.

other words, if an allegation came. forward that a weld was

o
.. faulty, for instance, and you looked at that-and the'

*

, . .. . . . . - -
.3' resident inspector said there was no problem, would you be

i

14 trending what the resident inspector's conclusion was or '

,

5 would you be trending the fact that there was this

6*
allegation that the weld was faulty?,

I MR. JORDAN: The source of the-information, whether

8
it's an. allegation or a routine program, from our..

9 viewpoint only affects the sample size or.the bias that
.

. . . .,

10 was made in the sample that the reviewer had so, for
,

'

11 instance, if a reviewer was looking at installation of

12 anchors which were alleged.to be faulty, then the sample
- 13 was biased in that regard, and his.. finding would be based

.

14 on what his population of potentially faulty. rather than a

j 15 world-wide sample, a completely statistical random sample.
' ~

16 So we're trying to understand the' sample that was'
,

*,

! l~ inspected, the amou t of effort-that was put into that

| 18 particular area of inspection, and then the finding with
'

.

-
-

..

**
_

19 respect to that population so we can make a judgment on
1 -

ic :- 20 th'e adequacy of.that particular activity based on that
f .

*

j 21 sample. So it would be assembling, for instance, the TRT,

:

22 findings in a given area, comparing tihem with the CAT Team

23 inspection findings of a similar area, and comparing that
p=:

24 with the' routine inspection program findings of-a s'imT1T.

D.''7' 25 . If there are disparities between th[ findings, Thenarea.

.

,
.. -

& ..

m ,. _ .. .. - , , . . . . . - - _ ,_ _. t~e-

'
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'
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I we have to understand why.- If the findings reinforce one
, -

(, b . __ 2 another, then we have a. strong basis for a 55EElusion of*

. _ , ..
,,

'

3 that particular area. So we're trying to have a basis for

4 decisions.
. .

5 MS. ELLIS: .That gets to the heart of our real

* 6 concern here:. The CAT Team reports; we think they looked..

7 and they found quite a few problems. They identified

8 them. We think that they did a good job. The Technical-

9 Review Team report, they found a lot of problems. The
,

-

10 inspection reports from Region IV, until very recently, we
._-

11 don't feel have been adequate at all, and we are very

12 concerned at any reliance that you. place on those

13 inspection reports because these, in many instances, it's

14 been a case of looking and not seeing; looking at a

13 problem that was there.and saying there is no problem.

'16 This has been confirmed, in fact, by part of the things.

s -

,

, .

| 8 17 the Technical Review Team has found because they have

,j 18 looksa at allegations, some of which were looked at by
_

.

* j. 19 Region IV previously, and found to be no problem. And the
i

.-ir. 20 Technical Review Team has fonad that there were problems.:
'

5

.j 21 And this is the heart of the concern that I'm talking
:

22 about here with the inspection reports specifically.

23 MR. JORDAN: We understand your concern, and we're
,

94 trying to look_at the entire set of data, and we'll be

(~
25 able to make some lucid presentati6n~that, okay, based on

! -

_ ....c. -.. , - ,.-,--.-------.g_
_

.
- -- .,g_..
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I this.information here's our findings, and judging
,

~,

,
information and particularly where there are'

<

'

3 inconsistencies in' findings between different reviews. We
- ~ - *

4 have to resolve those inconsistencies for ourselves.
.

5- MS. ELLIS: But that still leaves a big'' area of'~~~~~~
~~~~

6 things that still may have been missed.by the inspections*
,

7 which were done routinely which were not allegations also

8 of Region IV, where they weren't necessarily allegations.

'

9 but where they looked at something and said there was no
, . . , .. ,

10 problem when, in fact there may have been. In other,

i 11 words, our primary concern is that you do not rely on the

'

12 findings of those inspection reports. Until very

13 recently, as I said, they looked and.did not.see.,
-

14 MR. JORDAN: .I understand your concern, but I'm not

. 15 going to tell you I'm 'not going to use those reports.
16 We're going to review them and use them as we see fit.,

t

i 17 MS. ELLIS: We'll be cross examining quite a few of

,i 18 them I have a feeling, too.
.

19 Another aapect that we're concerned about: I believe.

:
: *

, i: 20 at one point it had been mentioned that you were looking
i

,j 21 at, for instance, the SIT report. Now, the SIT report, if
:

22 you look at the SIT report and reiy on the findings in the
>

23 SIT report, you don't have to look at the Walsh-Doyle |!
24 allegations because'it's obvious they don't exist. The

_
-

~

25 SIT report took care ~of all of them. You cannot' rely on
x

~' 7 _ _ _ . . , _ ,[' ' ' ~. k 11. _'_ , " ~ ~ ' ' ' ' , OE . T * 2.7.I 7._! C ~'' ~ 1 , . . ~ ~~ " ~ ' ~.Z[,~ ,*_



. _ . _ _ _ _ _ _.

- -

, ,
_._ .. - . _ . .- _.. _ . _ _ . . _ . .

,' '
.

80

I 'the SIT report to make your determination on any of the
,~* ,

.*

design issues because in Ehe hearings, lo and behold, a-
,

' -. .

3
. .,

~

iot of the things that were closed out got re-opened. So

4 we're concerned again about the extent of your reliance on
_

5 something that comes-from somebody else, and the SIT
6*

report I think is one of the most striking examples.

I probably of all, because had the SIT report been correct,

8* we wouldn't still.be fooling with the Walsh-Doyle

9 allegations now.. So this is again our concern, th.e amount
..

.
-

10 of reliance you place on these documents that you get from
11

~

other sources-without you yourself going and looking at
12 ' the raw data; and I realize, having said that, that.

, 13 there's no way you have' time.to-do all.that, but this is a(

14 problem and it's going to be a problem that at some point,

15 in time when testimony comes about, we're going to be
16 going back through, I'm afraid, some of the same ground.

:

!' 17 that has already been plowed in the hearings if you don't

,i. . 18 go back and thoroughly review all this.
-

.
,

! j 19 MR.-JORDAN: Our attorneys won'.t let us get into.that
"

.i- 20 situation, I'm sure. ,|
!

.! 21 MR. SCINTO: We're not interested in replowing.*

.

22 MR. JORDAN: They're directing us in areas that have

23 been covered fully by testimony in those findings, so I

24 understand your concern and I hope we don't.replow that
'

.w..
25 ground,_too. ~~ a-

s.___ r

'h

%

O
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I
MS. ELLIS: Another thing that we would be interested

2 in knowing is: When you prepare your report, who's
.. * '

~ Who are you answera'ble to?3 -

actually going to prepare it?

4 Who's going to be editing your report, this sort of thing?
'

.

5 We'd like to get an idea of this because --
.

6 MR. dORDAN: I can assure you there that the Panel is*
,

7
~

and it will provide it togoing to prepare its own report,

b Mr. Noonan for his use and it will be.then provided as a.

9 basis for staff testimony. And the likelihood is that

10 some of us will be called to provide additional testimony;

~~ 11 supporting that material,~but it will be the Panel's
'

.
12 report to Mr.' Noonan intact.

13
. MR. SCINTO:. I hope the Panel will be accepting some-

14 assistance and counsel from time to time.

. 15 MRI. dORDAN: .Certainly we shall, but no one will edit

16 our report. That's the point I want to make. It is the,

t

! 17 Panel s report, and I would even expect there would bei

* IS differences in view on the Panel. We're caphble of that..

*
.

~,

e| 19 MS. ELLIS: I'm glad to hear it. Okay. Given the,

!
g jr- 20 tina constraints that you' re under, I'm also concerned

!
~

g 21 about how you will be able to come to an adequate and,

c

22 correct conclusion about things such as the Motions for
.

| 23 Summary Disposition on the design issues since the

- 24 applicants haven' t answered most -of-6dr3 answers to them,
ms,

25 and no one has answered our MotionFfor- Summary q. .u

-
v- . . . -

v

: 3 z-,-
-

__g ; _,3- 7 - -- ;- - _ _ - _--- _-- . _ ; - - -- - - - - _-
- - -
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i

I Dispositions which we have filed. And we're concerned -

'
_

-

_

about h69 you are going to make an adequate judgment when*
.-

t' hat'hasn't been done yet. And'the same way on the CYGNA
. \. . . .

-

3*

|

4 report: How are you going to be able to really analyze
~

5 the CYGNA report when they' re changing it and they' re not
6 expected to have Phase 4 out until May or so?, ,

.9

7 MR. JORDAN: First of all, we're'not sure of our

8 schedule either, and so until the schedule is nailed
,

9
_

down --
,

' ' '

10 MS.* ELLIS: In o'ther words, you would be waiting on

- - 11 these things before you made your final assessment of

12 those issues. -,

13p MR. JORDAN: Yes. We hope to gather final findings

14 in each of the areas. The Technical Reviewers, for

!
_

15 instance, on some of the design issues, Summary i

l
^

16 Disposition requests, are available for us to talk to

i 17 within the NRC obviously, so that we have their views and

;
. j. 18 can obtain them directly at this time.
'

s
19 MR. SCINTO: Let me - I'm not quite sure I heard you

"

I.
;

.3,, 20 correctly, Ed -- ~.

*
,.,

t 21 MR. JORDAN: Maybe you'd like to restate what I said.
.f

: N
22 MR. SCINTO: No. I hadn't thought that you'were

i
23 going to wait until everybody else's document was out t

*

I.zw
24 necessari_ly[You were going to make.that judgment on w..

-
i -

.

i - 25 "'whether you-felt you needed to wait until the document was
" ~ ,

-

-

- ._ ~.

,

- 8'*- d * % *j**%*C '** , ' ' * * * ' ' ' * * ' * * *U * * ** - ' ''e,, muut, y **ts***-eh.= 17 am =e y *'entedD 9* W ' *. *'g4,

?w - En-
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I; out or whether you knew enough about the, subject.
,

2' MR. JORDAN: Yes. l-

.J,. i t
.

~

3 MR. SCINTO: We want to 'make that sure. You
'

.

4 suggested that we were going to wait until the document is
.

5 out. These guys are talking that their resources of the

6'; document may not find it necessary to wait till the

I document is complete. They'll have to make that judgment

8. - themselves.

? MR. - JORDAN: The process is awkward in teras of

i10 schedule,'and we need all of the information in terms of

11 technical reviews.that we can obtain, but if the hearing

.
. 12 . were.to resume next month, then we will have to provide

r 13 ' testimony in response to the" hearing date based on the

14 information that's available. If we have to make a

.. 15 partial finding with further findings based on further

16 reviews, then that's the only way I can see that we can

j - 17 approach it, but neither one of us knows the schedule.

!. ,
18 MR. SNIEZEK: We will not make a finding in an area.

|*f 19 until we are convinced we have sufficient information to
1
5 20 make.a finding in an area, good or bad...

i *
[ 21 MR. JORDAN: That's right..

E

22 MR. THADANI: It would be. indeterminate until you
i
!'

.- 23 j have sufficient information to develop a basis for any '

,. 24 finding.
.

Ei'
"~ 25 . MS. ELLIS: Okay. And that then would be your-

-

~

r

' w.a

-

.._ - _ . . - _ - . - . , - --.-....: c--- . - - -- -

3 ;_
_

.

,
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I finding at that point?

[ .~ 2
'

MR. THADANI: It seems to me it could be,

''3 ~

i MR. JORDAN: If.you can departmentalize work activity
'

4 or areas, then there may be an activity for which we can't
.

3 make a finding at.this time, but we make findings in other

6'

i areas and we say that we'll have to make a finding in this
'~

- area when some other action is completed.

8
c MR. NOONAN: Ms. Ellis, may I speak to this point? I.

,

i 9 think I said it before, but I want to make sure-you
-- . . ..

10 understand that the hearing is not going to drive our
.

11 decisions. 'They're not going to-be driven by the
.

. . 12 hearings. We make our decisions as we see necessary to
p:- 13 make them.
.. .

14 MR. SCINTO: Can I interject an example that may help

15 Ms. Ellis perhaps? You indicated that we have to wait for
16 CYGNA. For example, purely hypothetical, if the staff.

4
.

I 17 felt, for example, that the CYGNA work U ts so insufficient

.! 18 that it was inadequate for us to rely on it for any.

' ~ = 19 purpose, if that were our conclusion, for example, and in
'

,
.

i
,., p. -20 general within the staff, I don't think that they would!

i
3 21 have to wait until we finished documenting and writing a
; -,

22 big, long-SSER to support that. They would have to be
,

i
^

i 23 sure that that was in fact the staff conclusion for*

, /'- -
24 whatever use they_'re going to make of it. They have to.-

; >.
gc.

kno$'that's what their conclusion is, but I don't think ~^
25-

N
|

|

|

> . . . - . - . - . - . --- .- = -..c. ..- - - =-- =-+, = - - - = - - n - = - - -
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1 they have'to wait until the pieces of paper'are

2
,

documented. For example, the TRT, as you know, in order

3 to get' some inform'ation out to the licensee so the

4 licensee could begin its work, puts out these preliminary
.

5 status reports, even.though the SSER's are going to follow

* 6 by some months, you know, to document.its support for the, ,

,

7 i various findings in those letters. I think our first one

8 is out or just about to get out now,- even though the.

9 letter looks like it was dated September 18. So what I'm
.

10 suggesting to you is that you put it in a very formal,4

.

11 procedural step that everything else would have to be out

,
12 first. I want to indicate to you that that may not quite

13 work that way. '

'

1 -

14 MS. ELLIS: You said that was hypothetical. The
i

'

i 15 staff has not reached a position like that at.this point

16 in time. -
.'

i .

| 17 MR. SCINTO:- No one on this staff has told me that.
~

j , 18 MR. JORDAN: Maybe the best comparison I'could make
,,

Y

i,
19 is that CASE has already-come to a view based on the*

$g. 20 incomplete record. You're asking us now not to come to a -

.

..

i
j 21 view of the record until the record is complete. That.

:

22 seems inconsistent. When the staff has enough information

23 to make its decision, then it will make it, but we don't |
I

24 yet have a schedule for it. I think_that's about all I i.+

.. [': ' - 25 = = can say at this point.
4

-

'

- ._v.- - ys. : x ;- e--- ; . - = = ; ~~~-- ; == .. ;. .. .:
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1 MS. ELLIS: Well, there's one big difference

2'

obviously. We're not asking -- in this pleading we're not.,

3 asking the Board to make a decision about the overall

4 plant. We're not asking them to make a decision on the
a

5 license in this. We're asking them to do a specific thing

6., which is a step'in the whole process, so I think it's a
7 little bit different.

'

,

~8 MR. JORDAN: Yes, I understand. It's seven minutes.

9 after eleven. I think we ought to try to conclude in
. ( . , .

10
'

about fifteen minutes. ,

11 MS. ELLIS: Perhaps you haven't decided this yet. If

. 12 you do.know, will you be awaiting an answer from the staff

13

{{ on,our Motions for Summary Disposition or do you know at

14 this point?
.

__ 15 MR. JORDAN: What.is the legal --

16 MR' SCINTO: I'm not quite sure what our status is on.

.

. - 17 that. -

*

E
- 18 MS. ELLIS: Our Motions that we filed.-.

.I 19 HR. SCINTO: Yes, your Motions.
i
!g . 20 MR. JORDAN: I can't answer that.,

5

,g 21 MR. SCINTO: This is information that people involved
E

22 in Motions for Summary Dispositions have got to provide to
i

23 the Board and -- to the Panel rather -- and, as you know,

;ji ~ ~ we have got to give you Nn 'Epdate and status of the.
,

.

~~25~ various records. 4 don't think we've discussed this yet.

,

e
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I MS. ELLIS: Okay. I think we might get into --

2 '

there's one more question. To what extent, if any, will
.

. ,
.

-

3 your team be considering the basis for'the way of handling

4 the plant? What I'm concerned about here is: ' As I.

i
5 mentioned before, we believe that the actions of the

6
e, Utility right now are being governed not by safety but

,

7
'

because of economics. Will there be any kind of analysis

8 along that line from your organization?.

MR. JORDAN: bo.9

10 MS. GARDE: Will you be doing any kind of management
,

' ' ' 11 analysis?

. .. .. . 12 . MR. JORDAN: 'Obviously management is a fundamental

13
I{- element in quality control / quality assurance and quality

14 of the plant, so as it reflects on management, yes,
i

__ 15 MS. GARDE: You are going to be reaching conclusions

16 on the causes for some of the problems that you,

! - 17 identified? -

j. 18 MR. JORDAN:. Indeed. j,

. -d 19 MS. GARDE: Are you employing any experts in
*

] ,. . i e, 20 management analysis?
; i

- !
2 - 21 MR. JORDAN: Outside of ourselves, no.. g

i

: 'N l

22 MS. ELLIS :' As to the specifics of what you should

'

23 look at, basically you have to look at everything in the i

~$
~

record. -There's no getting around it. If you're going to24e, - -

i
<

^'
- 25 come to a reasonable, firm conclusion that's based on

-

,h
t

m

_g g. 9 EM#4 # * * O' O*

( *- ~ . ....~..''**4
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I things, you have to look at.the entire record. Having

'.. _ . 2 said that, there are some things that I want to be cure
i

s t

.3 you don't overlook. !

|
-. . . .

i i
' '4 MR. JORDAN: Good.

*
5 MS. ELLIS': To begin with, in the Walsh-Doyle

6 allegations, the general basis would be the yellow folder,

7 sometimes referred to as the Yellow Bomb, which was
|

6 filed -- it was our August 22, 1983. proposed findings on,

9 the Walsh-Doyle allegations. You also need to look at all
. ~ .

10 the affidavits and pleadings that have gone back and

11 forth, briefs that have gone back and fort.h, regarding the

. . 12 _Walsh-Doyle allegations, and there are a slew of them.

." g7 13 You.will need to look also at the hearing transcripts
e

14 themselves of the CYGNA hearings. regarding the Walsh-Doyle

_ 15 matters and the CYGNA reports also which get into

16 engineering matters, not just Walsh-Doyle necessarily;,

t

i 17 - those hearings,- everything that's gone on since '

.,[, ,
18 , August 22nd when everybody filed their proposed findings.

'4
.

d 19 You really need to.look~at all those things in order to- a
s

..I. - 20 get the full picture on the Walsh-Doyle matter and on the
* i

2 21 engineering matter.
*!

22 As far as some of the other things that need to be

23 reviewed, you've mentioned some of them that you already

24 planned to. I'll try~to skip over those. The filings
.n . a
V.O

- 25 that have transpired since any findings have come out on

.
.

6 , , - - -% ..,-am h* '- * " " "7** " " * * '
,
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I
any particular issues, I think you have to look at those,

2
because you don't have the filings of the findings to,

,

3 guide you to those instances. Also, you should be aware

4 that we have pending'before the Board now a Motion for.

5 Reconsideration regarding the findings on the welding

6 matters, and there may be more for you to look at there

7 before it's over. I have another question, too, for you.
t

-
8 f

In looking at the things that you're reviewing, will yo'u

9 be adopting the. Board's conclusions and their orders and
,

10 so forth? How will those be factored in?
.

11 MR. JORDAN: We're making technical determinations in

12 the various engineering areas, and so we will provide the

--

13 staff testimony on those tech'nical issues. So we will
.

,

14 review the Board's findings, but it's going to be our own

15 determination and it's possible we may differ with those

16 findings.

t
2 17 - MS. ELLIS: So you would not r.acessarily accept their

tj 18 rulings as being your position.

~f 19 MR. JORDAN: No. i
i*

. . i..: - - 20 MS. ELLIS: Okay In the intimidation matter,
4
-.

| 21 obviously anything which has transpired since the expected
:

22 findings.were filed at the end of August of '84 need to be

23 looked at because you don't have the findings to guide you
..

24 on those. There are also some depositions, I am thinking '

, . .

- -

25 - in particular of Edward Mouser's, and some of those which
-

. . , ~
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'I- were taken also since then. What is the interaction

2 between this Panel and the Harassment and Intimidation
^

3 | Panel?
~

'

4 MR. JORDAN: This Panel is going to receive an input,

.

5 from the Harassment and Intimidation Panel regarding 1.he
6* materiality of the intimidation contention, so we will not.

I be reviewing all the intimidation material. We'll be

8
getting input from the Intimidation Panel which is going.

9 to do that because of the relative magnitude of that
.

~

10 information. :

' ' 11 MS. GARDE:. How is the technical information going to

_ _ 12 be called out of the Harassment,and Intimidation hearing
13 and put in front of.your Panel?

14 MR. JORDAN: The technical information, we

15 understand, is contained in the reviews that the TRT and

16 others have done of the technical areas.,
,

t

!= 17 - MS. GARDE: But that doesn't include probing of the

! i 18 issues at the hearing.

*f 19 MR. JORDAN: The hearing record does, though.
I
i: - 20 MS. GARDE: Are you going to review the hearing,

i

! 21 record?.

E

< 22 MR. JORDAN: The hearing record will be summarized as
i

23 | far as technical' issues for us, we understand, so I don't
i

24 think we can read the entire hearing record. That would I,

.

25 be a_ mammoth undertaking. - .. _ n-f

s

.

{ O'
' '9b# NI

,
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I
~

MS. ELLIS: I think I mentioned.already the' Summary
..

- ,

'u- Disposition Motions. There are several pleadings'back and-

3
; forth regarding some of them, fourth and fifth rounds on

4 some of them, and all of those, I think, have to be.

5 reviewed regarding the Summary Disposition Motions.
'

6-
There are numerous documents which are in ~'che record,

I and I will try to help guide you through some of those,
4

8 but it will take a while to get that together. But there

I 9 are many documents which.had.been int.roduced into,

;-

10 evidence. There is especially one huge batch of them that

11 was accepted into evidence at one time, and you should
t

; 12 review CASE's October 18 of '82, I believe it is; I don' t
:

13 rechll.the exact-name -- and I didn't write it down -- of
'-

. . "-

14 | the pleading. It's the one where we summarized for the |
t =

15 Board the documents that we wanted to get into evidence,

16 and as a result of that the Board accepted all except one

! 17 or t<o of them into evidence following that. But it.

-| IS summarizes some of them and it may be helpful to you.
4 ..

e 19 MR. VOLLMER: What kind of documents were they?
Y

*E' 20 MS. ELLIS: A lot of them are internal audits.;

4

'*i 21 There's an ASME inspection and resurvey that was done when
'

i

i

; 22 Brown and Root's end stamp was allowed to expire and then

23 given back to them, and nonconformance reports; you name

, , . 24 it. There is also a pleading of Dicember 2 b 982,
| I

j w - - - - - - - .

- ~ ' --
-

25 'aelieve it is. It was CASE's answer and opposition to the
i . -
| --

|
*

.-

!
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I
staff's Motion -- and I don't remember all of it -- but it

'

o
was before the appeal board and that should give you

-
s.

3~
. . . . ..

sufficient information to find it.

4 One other question: Will there be any attempt during
.

5
your review to deal with things such as credibility of

* 6 witnesses, things such as possible material false.

7 statements and this sort of thing, or will you rely on

8
findings such as the Office of Investigation or anything

-

_

.

9 like that?
. .

-
..,

,

10 MR. JORDAN: We'll rely on their findings.

' ''
11 MS. ELLIS: If they haven't found any, what then?

. 12 - MR. JORDAN: Then the technical findings in that

13
. {. par.ticular area in terms of physically what exists and

14 subsequent reviews, TRT or whoever's review.

15 MS. ELLIS: That may be an item that you might want

16 to consider leaving open because I know there's at least

i 17 - one specific thing.I can think of the OI is invest gating
;j 18 in the way of a possible material false statement. And I

-

*j 19 just wanted to let you know that that is something that
i

.i. 20 they do -- .

'

i
.] 21 MR. JORDAN: And we are in communication with OI on, :.

- 's.
22 their findings, as well.

23 MS. ELLIS: There are some recent letters by CYGNA
, . . .

24 which we~Wirl'be sending to the Board shortly which ~ ~ ' ~
,

.

'#

25 . Tdefinitely'you should review in regard to the Walsh-Doyle
|

|

|
'

~ ~ ~

. , . . . . . - . . . - - - , - . . . . . ~ - . . - . ;-. . . . . . . - . - . - . . . . . . . , . - - - - .
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I
issues. There-are also some transcripts of some recent-

2
meetings which we will be asking the Board to consider, as-:

'

y,11,'and obviously'when we ask for this we'll be sending
'

3
,

4 you copies of those, too. These are other issues that you
, ,

5 should take a look at.

6'

MR. JORDAN: Transcript of meetings of what?*

I MS. ELLIS: Some of them are meetings between the

O*
Technical Review Team and CYGNA, between the Technical

9 Review Team and the applicants, this sort of thing.

10 MR. JORDAN: I understand.

11 MS. ELLIS: I would assume you would automatically do,

f 12 this but, of-course, any Board order; whistleblowers'

.

13'

affidavits and depositions.- There were several affidavits

14 attached to CASE's -- I think it was August 3,1983 --

15 letter to the Licensing Board regarding intimidation,

16 harassment and so forth, and technical issues, as well;

$ 17 - some of the technical issues were included in that.- There
'

. .j . 18 was a. pleading dated November 9, 1983, which led to d

: *$ 19 hearings event,ually on the Lipinsky memorandum which is .I4
--

. . !: 20 something I think should be reviewed. "

i $

*! 21 MS. GARDE: One of the things I wanted to say here is
i

22 we're not sure of the full scope of the TRT effort, and so

23 we don't know if the TRT considered and did issue findings_,

.. 24 or considered things and didn't find _anything to write
h.
"

--25 findings on on all allegations. In other words, the TRT's

|

!

I
-

i

i . 9 g p==_ ==*e=== ==--*+===+=e~** *****-=t-e-*=.g-mM+=%-?** - - - ' ~ ~ * - - - * * * ** - * *.
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I full report matched up with our understanding, if you
- 2 will, of all the allegations don't match what's on the

3 table now'and what we have;'and we'd'on't know what the-

4 TRT -- what's the totality of what you've looked at.
s -

3 MR. JORDAN:---I'll ask Vince to entrent on that then.
etc

6
. MR. NOONAN: I believe all the al'5h ations that we9* jM 9 M,

now have in hand are being looked p . {D3" re down to -- I
''

8 think we're down to around ten percent left to go. Each,

9 SER that we put out addresses all the allegations and are
-

' . . . .

10 catagorized in each SER.

.-- 11 MS. GARDE: Are you sure you got all th3;pl' legations
. 12 from the recorde.not that we gave you directly?

, ,E. 13 MR. NOONAN: I. understand.' We instituted a review of
'

-
v

alltherecordsbackinlatebove=ber. We now added about14

1

15 two full months, over two full months. I expect that

1'6 review to be done sonetime within a month probably.

! 17 - - MS. GARDE: And out of that effort is coming more>

j 18 allegations that we've not previously looked at.,

.i 19 MR. NOONAN: We're going to make a comparison of all
i

_ i.. 20 those - -we're going to pull all those records and compare*
4

* 21 to what we have on our al. legation record. -

*

:

22 MS. GARDE: I understand.

!
23 ! MS. ELLIS: Included in that would be a series of ANI

i

24 documents which should be_ looked at,.and I think I gave a,~

r .-y
"'

25 copy-of that to the Technical Review Team already.
I

\

o

D'!L*I-RTM$h,7.- -: ' ' ..<,.i~~'~ '' ' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ " " ~ ' ' ' ~ ~~
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I
.

MS. GARDE: Are you looking at internal audits that
''

o
were provided to CASE in discovery that were performed by'

v .-
*

. .
3 ' TUG'CO QA?

4- |- MR. JORDAN: Not directly, no.
.

5 MS. GARDE: Vince, are you looking at these?

6 MR. NOONAN: The TRT looked at them, I believe..

7 MS. GARDE:. So what they looked-at from you it will

8 incorporate --.

9 MR. NOONAN: That's right.
. . . -

Id MS. ELLIS: Okay. I think we'll be in better shape

11 to know some of the specific things you need once we see-''

12 SSER's. I think that will help a lot.

13 There is one particular document that came to mind

14 that is an Exhibit and I will try to get the Exhibit

15 number on this. It's the Wildwood report which was a

16 study done of the --

! 17 MS. GARDE: -- QA/QC management. It's the only-

;[. 18 . management report that we know of that's ever been

of 19 performed. -

1
, 8:. 20 MS.'ELLIS: Then there are a series of documents,

i
2 21 1976 through 1979, NCR trending, which was done. Billie
t
z

says there .in this pleading that we just provided you.22 ,

,

23- They're referenced in there.

24 There is also a particular po'rtion of the transcript.

49 ~

25 . ,which I'll try to find and pull out for you which talks at_.

: ..u.cy, y e- = . -------m" - ---
.. ,
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I some length about design problems which were caused by

2- "somewhat knowledgeable" engineers. This has to do with.

3 pr'oblems'that,'for instance, where a field engineer did~ '

4 something which normally would be considered design
a

5 without considering the proper authority and so forth to

6; do it and this is attributed by the-applicant's witnesses,

I somewhat knowledgeable engineers. I think Mr. Taylor with

8 Region IV referred to them as somewhat inexperiencede

9 engineers. This is one of the things,.by the way, that is-

~

10
'

still a concern of ours. As far as we know, there has

11 been no indication that these same somewhat knowledgeable

12 engineers aren't still at the plant doing the same thing.

g- 13 There was also some Board Notifications, I believe it

14 was, which were put out by OIA which should be looked at.

15 And there are various other Board Notifications, many of

16 which are probably already encompassed in some of the

! 17 - other things we told you about, but the Board

.!. 18 . Notifications will be something that you should also
.

19 review..

7
1

; i. 20 Also,10 CFR Part 21 reports and 10 CFR 50.55(e)
i

.| 21 reports. And there is also one particular Notice we want
:

22 to call to your attention. I think it_was an IE
|

23 Information Notice. I think the number was 84-54, which
'

~2Au- has to do with not having proper calculations and backup
,

- -25 data to support engineering conclusions.and so on, and

, , , q ' Wr;*;M ., 2~ '~, -- ~m'--~~~ ~ ' = ~ ~ ~- - - *
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1 design.

2 MR. JORDAN: I'm sure everybody reads it because I,.

_

3 signed it.

4 MS. ELLIS: You shouldn't have any trouble finding
.

5 that one.

1 6 I think that's the specific things that I have. I'd
,

'I like to make just one or two brief comments. I do want to

8 recognize the fact that the discus'rions that we're having.

9 here and the discussions that the whistleblowers have had

10 with the Technical Review Team have been very positive and

' ' 11 long overdue, and in a general way I think this is one of I

12 . the biggest problems within the agency and within the

13~,) ability of the agency to regulate, is a lack of

14 communications, a lack of mutual respect between the

15 whistleblowers and the agency. Now, there's been good

16 reason for that, especially in our area, and I won't

| 17 belabor that point, but as we mentioned earlier, there

[ . 18 . have been problems for years. And it got to the point.

* 19 with me personally where I have gone personally with:
5

..i. . 20 whistleblowers-to Region.IV and have been absolutely
3

* 21 appalled at what I sat there and heard. I've hearda

$
)

22 whistleblowers argued with; I've heard them demeaned, '

<

23 belittled; I've heard them insulted; I've heard their
~~~~

24 motives questioned. These are people who at great
__

"''

25 . sacrifice and personal risk have been concerned enough to
.

'u

,. -. . . . . . . , _ , , ., : .. - , . - _ . , . _ __ . . _ . - . . . ~ . . . . , - - . ...
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I
come to the agency to try to get something done about

.-
,

1egitimate concerns. I can't emphasize how much this<-. *

s " '

3 change in direction h'as been needed and how much it's

4 appreciated. At the same time, I have to express the
e

5 views of our entire group, and there are members within.

6*
our group who are -- now I have some little skepticism.

I myself, I'll have to-admit -- but-there are others within

8* our group who have much -more skepticism, and there again-

9 it's based on past history. It's not the fault of you
.. .. .

10 gentlemen, certainly, and we don't want to prejudge what

.
~ 11 you may find or may not find, but I guess,the best term to

.
12 use is that we are cautiously optimistic and eternally

f.I , 13 vigilant...

u-

14 I think that I need to reiterate CASE's overall
.

15 position in having looked at the total plant; having

16 looked -- or not actually'the total plant -- the total of

I 17 - what we know about the plant; .having talked to

.. | . 18 .whistleblowers through the years, many of whom have long

f 19 since disappeared without ever testifying, without ever=

I
c i. 20 going to the NRC; having done all these things over a

5 -)

; j 21 period of time, CASE believes that Comanche Peak has been*

:

; 22 designed and instructed such that there is no way at this
:

23 late date that anyone can come in and find all the
,

. 24 problems, much less correct them. .

..

4D-
25 I think that's it.

-- . - .. . x,ym,- vy1 -- -- - - - - - - - - - - . . - .
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I MR. JORDAN: Okay, Ms. Ellis, I'd like to give the
I

2 Panel an opportunity to ask any questions before I make a-

3 clos'ing statement'. Does the Panel have any questions?
~

4

4 Then I would like to express my appreciation for the,

=,
,

'-

presentation that you have given, the quality of it, the

6 thoroughness of your presentation. It has been very

I helpful to the Panel, and I would expect that we would be

8 calling on you in the future to help us..

9 MS. ELLIS: Any way that we can help-we would be glad
-

. .

10 to.

i
! 11 MR. JORDAN: You've been very open and I hope that

.
12 . you feel that we've been open and candid in our -

gg 13 disclosures.. Thank you very much.
; ;-

14 We'll resume the meeting with the licensees at one
|

| 15 o' clock.

16,

! 17 - (The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m. for

! I 18 lunch, to be resumed at 1:00 p.m. for the- *
,

! 19 meeting with the licensee.).

8

1. 20
,

5

; 2i.

22
r'

23
i . _ _ _

-
.

-
,34 ~

*

.~ **(,1?( -

4.a,. ~~

_ _-

''~ . '-, , . .
,

, ~ ' -? 'f .* -f,'f.? ", Q * i ,* 7 , w., ,< ,.



. - . . . - . ..-u. .. A _. * ._' ._, _, . . . . . . - . .

.,' L.
100

1 CERTIFICATE OF PROCEEDINGS
' o
: This is to certify that the attached proceedings-

3 - - before the Nucledr IJegulatory Commission '

4 In the Matter of: Contention 5 Panel Meeting
. -

3 With CASE [.
'
.

Date of Proceedings: February 7, 1985 h6
.
*

.

7 Place of Proceedings: Arlington, Texas [
8 were held as herein appears, and that this is the original

.

.,
!

9 transcript for the file of the Commission. ,

.? -.
.

10 - -
.

. t
(.

|
.

. - 11 i e- .

Ir
i+ .

12 Carmen Gooden ! f ' . '' -.

Certified Shorthand Reporter |-[ ~ ^ U .'
,: . . 33< ,a e.

-

k.- - [
14 ." / /

/ -

i:. . + . ..,

i .; , . , , _,. /,, p , . \.15 -

g .

_ _ , ,
_

Certitlec snortnand Reporter , .g -' '

g
*

t216 -

Q ::.-r. _.

! 17
'

'- -

.,n.
: 18 * ;.>:: .ep..

.
4 g .

19*

cf* f. - -=. *

ah!
. i. . 20 4.m
*4 * U: <

= ' i.g
8 21 -e t V.':-a
i t.||

22 i
' ;

23 | l'I *

t

24
,
,

g.;
~

- .- - .

25,

!

|

| - ..
.-

|

|

,. .., .. . . . . . . . - . . - . . . . - , . - . . ..n.,.....
.-

_

_, .3 . c .
,

. ., s . .,- s... . .., .f . ' .g '. 3 .g,,,. . y.pg . g., . . .
_.



- . . > - - . . . - - -- - -.. . - - . .: - .-.. - -. .

I

2

.

3
'

. .- . . .
,

,

4
>

-

.

5
.

I

6 j
i

>., i
*

7
..

8 <
,,

.

9

10.
. .

.

I1 *
_.

12

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
13

.

Contention 5 Panel Meetine With TUGCO >.

14
|i.

15

i,
,
'

16
,

8

.
'

3 17

: -

L i IS
*

!
i . .

19! '

i, i
.

i 20

5*

~! 21

.I|
*

; 22

23

'
24 ____ '~

.

2h -Carmen Gooden, CSR, F.P R Tebruary 7, 1995 _7

Catmsn @coden,

2727 SUP9ALO ORNE
ARUNCTON. 7tAAS 70013 a e m 4 #9/ e# a i

m.m, 0-~. yy-
,

)



-

.. ._ - .- .- - - - - - .

1

I UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
| NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION i j
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I
PROCEEDINGS

j | .MR. JORDAN: The purpose of this meeting is to obtain

3 information.from the Texas. Utilities Generating Company |. . -

I
4 related to Contention 5 by the Hearing Board. A similar |,

:

5.
meeting was held with the Citizens Association for Sound

I.

6
Energy this morning. This information will be combined

.%-
I with other information collected by the Panel to form the

8," basis #or the NRC staff determination regarding*

9
Contention 5. I read into the meeting record this morning

'10 the text of Contention 5, and 'I won't do that a'gai~n. The i,

11 Court Reporter can simply extract it from that earlier,

i 12 discussion.

} 13 * contention 5: The Applicants' failure to-
t

.

! 14 adhere to quality assurance / quality control
a

; 15 provisions required by the construction permits
.

16 for Comanche Peak, Units 1 and 2, and the

! 17 requirements of Appendix B of 10' CFR Part 50,.

;

! 18 and the construction practices employed,

19*

,, - specifically in regard to concrete work, mortar
*

i 20 blocks, steel, fracture toughness testing,,

,' 21 expansion joints, placement of the reactor

22 vessel for Unit 2, welding, inspection and,

, 23 testing, materials used, craft labor
I

24 qualifications and working conditions =--
|

,
'

and-training and25 '(as they may affect QA/QC),
i ._-

.-
a y*'

>

'
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5

I organization of QA/QC personnel, have. raised ,

2 substantial questions as to the adequacy of the
I i

.
3

, .
. construction of the facility. As a result, the , j'

|4 Commission cannot make the findings required by
,

. 5 10 CFR 50.57 (a) necessary for issuanc7 of a-

6 operating license for Comanche Peak." i

%~
7 I will introduce the members of the Panel once again,

!
- 8 however. This Panel was established by the NR(. Executive !

.

9 Director's Office on December 24, 1984, to evaluate

10 Contention 5., The membership of the Panel was revised on-

11 January 16th of*1985....

|
12 i The membership is comprised of the following persons,

I 13 drawn from various NRC Offices.,

14 I'm the Panel Chairman, Edward L. Jordan. I'm
1

! 15 Director of the Division of Emergency

16 Preparedness and Engineering Response

! 17

( j 18 Dick Vollmer, Deputy Director, Office of
i *

f 19 Inspection Enforcement.
,,

|4

s 20'

*
4

,' f 21 Al Herdt, Chief of the Engineering Branch,
'

22 Division of RMactor Safety, Region II '' s :

23

~ := - - _.

24 Robert Warnick, Chief of ths~ Projects Branch,
,s

, ,

25
' No. 1,-Division of Reactor Projects, Region III

i

- .-

t
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6

Jim Sniezek, Director of Regional Operations and

!a
| Generic Requirements Staff, Executive Director's~

,

3 !Office -
-

,
'

I

4 ;

;

5. Ashok Thadani, Chief of Reliability and Risk

6 Assessment Branch, Division of Safety
..

7 Technology, NRR

8-

.

9 I would like to introduce the other NRC
i
' ' '

10 representatives.

- Il Vince Noonan is Director of the Comanche Peak >

;

12 Project and Bob Martin is Director of Region IV

13 I&E Office. Our legal advice is on his way back

} 14 from lunch, I believe.

15 This Panel is working closely with and reports its

16 findings to Vince Noonan, Director of the Comanche Peak.
t

! II project. We draw support and assistance from the NRC

! 18 staff who are responsible for conducting reviews,
*

.

19 inspections and investigations.
'

.
:

,! 20 The purpose of the Panel is to evaluate in an
.!
,j 21 integrated manner the information developed by the staff

:
22 which bears upon quality assurance / quality control and

23 overall plant quality. In doing so, we're going to make a
. . _ _

24 staff determination regarding 10 CFR 50.57(a) as related

25 --to Contention 5, and we will provide Panel testimony
,

i

$
i

!

. _ . - - - _ _ . ,-
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I before the Comanche Peak Atomic Safety and Licensing
,

I

2
i Board, if required. The Panel is considering findings

3 from past and current NRC staff activities and applicant :
, .

. .
1

!4 actions including restjlts of the following reviews: the

i
5 Region IV inspections, the Construction Assessment Team.

6 inspections, Office of Investigation findings, Technical
%'

7 Review Team inspections, Enforcement Actions, Special1

4
8 Review Team inspections, the systematic assessment of the-

,

9 Licensing Performance reports, staff analysis of the CYGNA

10 report, and staff summary of the Hearing Record..

; 11 The Panel is reviewing material prepared by staff
...

{ 12 reviewers; compiled data; discussions with staff

f 13 reviewers, the applicant, and CASE; and the Site Review.

; 14 i The Panel is reviewing the results of work by others

15 rather than doing independent di. rect review,

'

16 As discussed earlier wich Jack Redding and John Beck,,i .

! 17 the Panel requested this meeting with TUGCO to receive

i 18 information to be considered in Panel determinations. The
. ,

19 Panel would ask questions of TUGC0 representatives to*

y.-

} $ 20 clarify the members' understanding.
* *

.

;- j 21 This meeting is scheduled from 1:00 to 6:00 p.m., and
r

22 we will afford an opportunity for CASE to make a brief

23 comment at the end of this meeting. In order to use the

.7
24 time effectively, I have asked John Beck to moderate TUGCO

- 25 discussions within the meeting time restraints.
I

]

.-_ _ ._~-_ _ -_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - . _ _ ~ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . - _ _ _
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I I remind the participants that' the Panel is
,

1
- 2 endeavoring to cover a very large v,olume of information

3 directly.related to Contention 5. . We request specific
_

4 rather than general comments. Any new information would
,

5 be directed to Vince Noonan, Director of the Comanche Peak.

6 Project.

7 There is an attendance list.for the meeting

i
- 8 participants at this table. !

9 . As you are aware, the meeting is being transcribed

1.0 and copies will be'provided to parties in the he'aring and
'

; .

i

) - . .
11 to the Public Document Room. Additional copies can be t

|
,

;

obtained from the Publ'c Document Room by calling12 i

| 13 1-800-638-8081.,

14 To establish a clear record, each speaker should

15 | identify his or her self and that's particularly important
'

! I

16 because on this side of the table the Court Reporter |
'

,

84
i

! 17 cannot see us, so I'll ask the Panel'to please identify
i

! .i IS yourself when you ask a question. With your indulgence,

;
.

19 the Panel will interrupt your discussion to clarify a
! '' i
; i 20 discussion point.

*
i ,t

2 21 So with that, I'll turn it over to you.
!*

22 MR. BECK: Thank you very much, Mr. Jordan. The

| 23 President of TUGCO, Mike Spence, would like to open our

24 presentation with a few remarks.+

25 MR. SPENCE: Thank you, Mr. Jordan. I would like to
; -. . . . :-- .

i

.,
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i. !

I
| introduce at the beginning, with your indulgence, some of

,

2 our key Comanche Peak staff members here in the audience:-

i,

3 Bill Clements, TUGCO's Vic.e-President of Nuclear i
,,

| A Operations and Quality Assurance; Joe B. George, TUGCO f

!

|. 5 Vice-President and Project General Manager at Comanche
i !

'

j 6 Peak; and John Merritt, the Assistant Project General
. %~
1 7 Manager at Comanche Peak, are with us today.

8 To my right, as you know, is John Beck, our Manager-

4 .

9 of Licensing for TUGCO. John will moderate our
> .

I
.

presentation today and introduce the speakers that we have10

! *
11 arranged to make presentations.:

i I

| 12 On behalf of TUGCO, let me say that we appreciate the
!

| 13 opportunity to provide input to the Panel today on matters
i -

] 14 relevant'to Contention 5, especially to update you on the
.

15 initiatives that we're considering and taking and the

i
16 status thereof, related to the quality issues identified

I,

-

! 17 by the TUGCO Review Team over recent months.
*

,

| i IS I would say that we have yet to complete the final
'e
!

2 19 formulation of our detailed program in response to these
.. ;

i 20 issues and have yet to complete the schedule for resolving.

!' *. s
21 them, but -- and, of course, as that. program and schedule

|: -

22 come toward completion, we will promptly notify the NRC of'

'

23 that matter. '

_-
___ Comanche Peak has been down a rather rocky road in24

| 25 -___the last several months. . I think it might be,.of_ benefit'

,

r
/

'

/
~

,

!
_

-e. -r - y-9,-- smy - ,.w- e9w , wr% -myy. -m9+ .- y ,,,__.9, w u---4 - wy, -ey,, ,-pyy 9,y , , - m- -yy.g., , ,,y.w- -,r,--e , , , , . . -
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J
I to put that somewhat into context by saying that the'

,

. i

2 construction of Comanche Peak has been underway for 10
.

3 years now, with a construction permit having been issued ',. ,

34 in December of 1974. As familiar as you gentlemen are
:

. 5 with the complexity of a large nuclear construction
,

6
,

project such as Comanche Peak, you will, of course, no |

7 . doubt recognize that over that 10-year period of time, !

!

8 A," from time to time there have been construction engineering

9 deficiencies to arise. We believe that we, as those have

10 b4en identified, have progressively worked toward..

- . Il resolving and' clearing up the deficiencies. In fact, my ,

i
12 staff advised me'that over the 10-year life of the

13 project, there have been something in excess of 17,000,

; 14 nonconformance reports issued at Comanche Peak to put it

15 in some sort of content.
|

16 As we begin receiving the findings in the potential
'

! 17 safety issues from the Technical Review Team, I must

j 18 advise that I viewed chese issues as matters of extreme
.

.

,, ' 19 concern from the point of. view of their potential safety

i
| i 20 implications on the Comanche Peak project. As a result,

,

,!

j 21 it caused me and my company to initiate a critical self
,

: x,

22 evaluation of Comanche Peak and our program at Comanche
,

23 Peak.
__

2'T
~

The team of_ third-party industry experts that we have

25 assembled here today to make presentations to you
.. /,

- _ ~.

*

-- s ~-n ---e e.- m -s -
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I
concerning their efforts in addressing these Technical ,

Io . |~ Review Team issues is indicative of the degree of concern '

3 that I and my company, place.on these mat,ters a.nd our-

committment to aggressively address them, analyze them and

',5
resolve them.*

i

As President of TUGCO, I want to assure you that I'm
%~ .

# committed to a program that objectively investigates and |

' evaluates each of the concerns reflected in the TRT *

.

9 report, including a determination of the causes and the

10 generic implication of each. As we conclude our' efforts,
-

11 we intend to have documented evidence that will satisfy

12 each of the concerns raised. Although, as I said, our

13 plan is still in the formulation stages and in all
.

34 respects is not comp 1'ete, it is clear at this juncture

15 that our efforts most certainly will include

16 ! reinspections, reanalyses, documentation reviews, and some;
:
2 17 hardware rework. .

! I8 Also, I would point out that as a part of this
.

.

19,,[ critical self-assessment that I and my staff are going

i 20 through, we have also taken measures to improve the
'

s

j 21 communications between all levels of management and
,

:

22 employees at TUGCO so that all of our employees have a

23 better understanding of our commitment to quality. We

24 continue to be sensitive to the need to communicate this

25 to our employees, TUGCO employees as well as the employees

, ..
-

, . . . , _ . . . - - ... _ ._ _ , _ _ ._
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I !
of our contractors.

2 Our eight-point program was a major positive step in

3 the directi,on of. improving communications of the j
4 commitment to quality, and I can discuss that program in |

* 5
.___

depth with you, if you wish. I also recognize the

6 importance of communications being two-way. We consider
s-

7 feedback from our employees to management to be very |

8-

important, and in part our eight-point program is designed
,

9 to encourage that feedback. By way of another example,

10 Mr.'C1'ements, who I introduced to you, recently sent au - -

. 11 copy of the TRT's January 8th report on QA/QC findings to

12 all lead QC inspectors at the Comanche Peak Project for |

13 reading by their QC inspectors. Certainly we'll welcome

14 any feedback that the.se inspectors have as they read that.
*

I

|
15 We're also actively pursuing ways to enhance feedback from j,

! !
16 all employees at Comanche Peak in other ways. By way of

. i

i 17 another example, we recently established a Safe Team

.i 18 Program at Comanche Peak employing the same, a very
*

-

19 successful concept that was successfully implemented by'

,,

i
i 20 Detroit Edison at the Furney Nuclear Project. The Safe

,

5

j 21 Team provides employees with access to an organization
,

:
~

22 whose sole purpose is to receive safety concerns from

23 employees on site. It includes an open-door policy to all

-
ar' our employees and is designed to provide feedback to each~

,

25 employee who has come forward with a safety concern. We . .

_
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I believe that the Safe Team wi11'further enhance the free
I

'

flow of information up through our management from our |,

3 . employees who do have safety concerns. .

.

4 With those initial comments, I'd now like to turn the
i

. 5 balance of our introduction and program over to Mr. Beck

6 who will introduce our speakers.
js-

7 MR. BECK: Thank you. '

8 JbRDAN: Mr. Spence, could I ask you a question?
-

'

MR.
,

9 You were focusing on examining the TRT findings. Are you
,

!10 going to-examine other NRC findings comparable'to the' rest

11 of the review that the NRC is doing with this Panel? ,

12 MR. SPENCE: Yes, sir, we are, and I believe Mr. Beck

13 will address that somewhat.

14 MR. SNIEZEK: May I interject something right here?

15 I have several questions that I'd like to ask now so that

I16 the presenters c.an cover them as they give their

! 17 presentations. One of them is: We've heard this morning

! 18 that the Safe Team approach may not be working too well.
*

.

, , ' 19 I'd like to get whatever feedback you have on what you
i
i 20 have found regarding how well the Safe Team approach is

,

!

t 21 working and any problems you see with this.,

:

22 MR. SPENCE: Can I address that now because I don't

23 believe it would fit into --

2'4 MR. BECK: Go ahead.
- _ . - -

25 MR. SPENCE: I wasn't here for very much of this
1 t

1

!

~

:
., ._. _. ._ _ , __
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morning's session so I didn't hear specific comments, but fI

i
2 we literally just implemented the Safe Team program just a ;

i

3 couple of. weeks ago. I don't remember the exact date, but . .
,

4 it was in -- since the middle of January -- and we're in !.

. 5 the implementation stage. The Safe Team manager reports
:

6 directly to me, and I have stayed in close contact with
t'

7 him. I certainly think it would be premature to conclude

- 8 that the program doesn't work because it is brand new. We
.

' 9 have been running a number of site supervisors through the

10 program in the way of orientation to familiarite them with
*

. . 11 the program so that they would be in a position to advise

12 their employees on taking the oportunity to visit the Safe

13 Team program. As,far as conducting exit interviews,
i .

14 although I have no specific reports on how many, I would
'

15 guess that there have been a relatively small number of ;

16 exit interviews conducted by the Safe Team progran because,

! 17
|

of its relative newness.

.i 18 MR. SNIEZEK: The other thing that I had heard this |.

19 morning is that CYGNA was not authorized to follow up on
..

i 20 some issues where they have identified problems. Could
*

2 21 someone address to us what you know about that and if, in
!

*

22 fact, CYGNA has not been authorized to follow up on some

23 areas,

-

24 MR. BECK: Why don't we pick that up a little later? ;
,

_ 25 -MR. SNIEZEK: That's fine. '

.s_
aw

I

I

|
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I ! MR. BECK: If there are no otiher questions at this |
,

2 juncture, this afternoon I'm going to review the
,

3, | development of our. response to.TRT. concerns; review the ..

!

4 key features of the plant itself; and introduce the third-
* 5 party experts who have the development, management and

6 review responsibility within the scope of the plant.
\'

.

|

;

7 These gentlemen will be prov'iding a discussion of their
|
'8 particular scope responsibilities and a detailed-

9 discussion of selected TRT issues, giving the status of

i
10 d where they are t' day. They will illustrate for you ' owo h

- 11 we're implementing the key features of our program.

12 When the NRC issued the initial TRT findings last

13 September, Mr. Spence created the Comanche Peak Response.

14 Team to provide an evaluation and response to the TRT

15 issues. The initial organizational structure contained in

16 Revision Zero of the Program Plan -- and I use Rev Zero
,

a

! 17 because it was clearly recognized at that time that this

j 18 was a dynamic process and that there likely would be

19 changes in the plan -- it provided for an efficient and'

.,

i
i 20 comprehensive examination of the .TRT findings and was thus

,

*
. .

j 21 populated largely by TUGCO personnel who were familiari

,

:

22 with the areas of concern.
,

23 The first revision of the Program Plan incorporated

24 the principle of outside objectivity, an organizational

25 structure of the Response Team, by adding third party,

~.

-_ - _ _ . - _ . _ . . . . . . . _. - - . . _ - _ . . - . . . _ . _ _ _ , . - . . . _ _



. .
-

'
- - . . _ - - .

- -
.

16

I previously uninvolved experts to the Senior Review Team
|

2 and replacing the TUGCO Issue Team Leaders with outside, |

previously uninvolved experts. |3
,

!4 We also enhanced the Program Plan by putting more

5 emphasis on root cause evaluation and generic.

l-
6 implications. The first revision also added the i

Ir
7 contribution of input from other sources as appropriate,

. 8 such as the ASLB proceedings. Mr. Spence has recently
.

- 9 further changed the composition of the SRT so that the

10 membership is composed of individuals, none of whom have

11
__

had prior involvement in the issues being reviewed. I am

12 the only employee of TUGCO on the Senior Review Team, and

13 I'm currently serving as Chairman of that body. My

14 colleagues on the Senior Review Team and the Issue' Team
i

~

15 Leaders I'll introduce in a moment. I should point out i

I16 that my association with TUGCO in this context was *

,

i
*
,

i 17 initiated last April when I joined the firm.
:;

| 18 At the suggestion of the Senior Review Team, Mr. j

[ 19 Spence has also added to the scope of the review

*' i t
'i 20 responsibility the issue of design-related QA/QC, These

.. .

'! 21 changes will be incorporated into Revision Two of our
i*

22 Program Plan and the des'ign QA/QC concerns will be added

23 to the responsibility of Mr. Howard Levin who will be the

24 Issue Team Leader for design QA/QC, as well as the civil,

25 structural and mechanical responsibilities he's had to m
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i
I previously uninvolved experts to the Senior Review Team |.

|

2 and replacing the TUGCO Issue Team Leaders with outside, !

3
^

previously uninvolved experts.
_

r i
.

4 We also enhanced the Program Plan by putting more |,

* 5 emphasis on root cause evaluation and generic
6 - implications. The first revision also added the

'

'

s-
7

'

contribution of input from other sources as appropriate,

8-

such as the ASLB proceedings. Mr. Spence has recently .
,

9 further changed the' composition of the SRT so that the

10 membership is composed of individuals, none of whom have'

. - 11 I had prior involvement in the issues being reviewed. I am
;

12 the only employee of TUGCO on the Senior Review Teda, and
'

13 yem currently serving as Chairman of that body. My

14 colleagues on the Senior Review Team and the Issue Team f
15 Leaders I'll introduce in a moment. I should point out j

16 that my association with TUGC0 in this context was |
! 17 initiated last April when I joined the firm. ,

j 18 At the suggestion of the Senior Review Team, !
-

,.

,,; 19 Mr. Spence has also added to the scope of the review !

! !
i 20 responsibility the issue of design-related QA/QC, These

*

.t
.j 21 changes will be incorporated into Revision Two of our,

r
22 Program Plan and the design QA/QC concerns will be added

23 to the responsibility of Mr. Howard Levin who will be the

24 Issue Team Leader for. design QA/QC, as well as the civil,

i
1 25 structural and mechanical responsibilities he's had to _ ..

~ _ . _ _ .

_

w .~ -. % . . , , -
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(

I | |

date. ,
.

2' The objective of this change is to enable the Senicr f
.

3 Review Team and the Comanche Peak Response Organization to.

4 make an integrated evaluation of QA/QC including the
;

5 '

design, construction and inspection of piping supports and.

6 piping systems.
>-

7 I would like to emphasize an important principle that
!

. 8 ,,,ve used in this evolving development of the plant, and j
,

9 that's objectivity. This is manifested in the fact that

10 we have three outside Senior Review Team members, that all',-

11 of the Issue Team Leaders are from outside the company.... ,

12 Calculations and' evaluations did not, indeed performed by i

13 third party, receive third-party review. All inspections,

*
. -

I .14 will be by a third party or overviewed by a third party.

i
15 Any testing other than pre-op testing and nondestructive *

,

,

16 . examination that's done as a result of our investigations,

i
-

! le will be done by a third party. The key features of the
,

,

| 18 Program Plan are to evaluate TRT and other issues to j
=

;
19 determine the root cause or causes, to evaluate the j

,

*. -
,

'

i 20 generic implications, to determine collective
'

! :*

'

j 21 significance, to prescribe corrective action, and to
,

:

22 prescribe-actions to preclude future occurrence.

23 I'd like now to introduce the-other Senior Review

24 Team members, starting with Mr. John Guibert, who aftete___

~

25 serving as 'an of ficer in' the U.S. Navy Nuclear Power-.- - _
.-

#

|
- .-

.-._. -'',, , , , , , . . . . _ . , . , _ _ . . . - _ . . . . _ , . , . . . . _ . ,-
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Program, held a number of positions with the Nuclear |I

2 Regulatory Commission for a period of six years. He has

3 been a , consultant to the. Nuclear Uti.l.ity Industry for the
,

i
,

4 past four years, emphasizing areas of system and thermal I

i

hydraulic analysis and design of nuclear power plants, |5.

|
'

6 operating safety performance and management.
%~

7 Another member of the Senior Review Team, Dr. Tony

- 8 Buhl, brings 18 years of solid nuclear technology
.

9 experience to the Senior Review Team, including positions

10 with the Oakridge National Laboratory, the Nuclear -

.
Il Regulatory Commission, and consulting activities,

'
12 including responsibility for such programs as the Industry

13 Degraded Corps Rule Making Program, Head Corps.

14 Mr. John French, at the end of the table, has over 20 '

15 years of experience in areas of operations management, j
l

16 with particular emphasis on th'e performance and |,

| 1
! 17 supervision of operations, engineering support

;

i 18 organizations and training.
.

,

.

19 Turning now to the Issue Team Leaders, Mr. Howard |
*

. ..

: .

i 20 Levin, who will be the first presenter in a few moments,
* :

j 21 brings over 10 years of professional experience to his
,

:

22 task as the Issue Team Leader in civil and mechanical and

23 the newly designed QA/QC areas. Mr. Levin in his

24 consulting practice most_receNtly served as a' project

25 manager for the Midland Independent Design and |

!

.~ _

h

i W - -
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I
,

construction Verification Program; which, incidentally, I
I

2 ! served on when I was with TERA Corporation as a principal

3 ,in charge of this e,ffort. .
,

,

4 Mr. Martin Jones, back to my right, has over 22 years

5 of electric utility experience prior to his role as a.

6 Senior Consultant to the industry. Mr. Jones had years of

1-.

' 7 experience in the electrical engineering and QA/QC field,

. 8 including the post of QC manager for the B. C. Saunder
.

9d Nuclear Unit of South Carolina Electric and Gas Company.

10 Mr.~ Monte Wise, President of Wise and* Associates, has

11 over 27 years of nuclear experience, including management

12 positions in nuclear operations. He was plant manager of

13 Lacrosse BWR, and has extensive experience in QA/QC. He
,

14 most recently served as start-up manager for the Waterford

15 Steam Electric Station.

16 Mr. E. P. Stroupe brings over 20 years of experience ,,

|! 17 to the task cf Issue Team Leader for the coating areas.

,i 18 He's held posts at the General Electric Company, Wylie
,

f
'

19 Labs, and currently is Director of Technical Services
, *

I
i 20 Division of Technology for Energy Associates. He's in

* *
. .

.

! 21 charge of the coating area, and as we're awaiting the
,

!-

22 SSER, he will not be making a presentation today. The

23 other gentleman will.

24 And finally, Mr. John Hansel's professional career,

--.

25 spans o.ver 30 years in the management of large complex

M --q->& __ 1_s y +q m _ 4 4 M :- yew *( - D m W h P- e y e'a e = e --
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I programs for major energy and aerospace projects. He is

2 currently President of the American Society for Quality |

; 3 . Control and.is a register.ed professional quality engineer ,
,

4 and an ASQC Certified Quality E,ngineer. He is the Issue
i

i 5 Team Leader for_QA/QC,
. _ _ __ . ____ !

6 I'd like to emphasize for the Panel our Comanche Peak
i ~

7 Response Team goal, and it's fairly straight forward and j
-

- 8 simple. We're going to address all matters necessary to
.

9 deal with the TRT concern. We're going to assure an

10 * integrated TUGC0 respons'e to these" concerns. We'll
~- -

11 dynamically expand, as required, our program and you'll be j

12 hearing more as the Issue Team Leaders address these
,

13 specific areas in that regard. We have objectives and

14 highly qualified people to manage this effort. We will

15 document the effort in such manner that the NRC staff can .
.

1.

16 complete its independent evaluation of Comanche Peak.,

:

! 17 Without further ado, we'll get to the meat of the j
i

.i 18 afternoon's presentation by starting with Howard Levin who
i ;

19 will provide you an update of his current status and
2-

:
i 20 description of his program.

*
.

j 21 MR. JORDAN: I think I'd like to.ask a couple of
,

: -

22 questions. You identified at the last that your goal was

23 to address all the matters that deal with the TRT concern.
-

24 Are you going to do an independent review of the'TUGCO

~ ~ 2;r activities'as such~rather than someone else's findings or'

s

- ~ ,:7,e -e , . < + ,r ~~m.,, +w ag- e -,,,-w,r-
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1 a set of allegations that are being followed up on? Maybe

2 that's the wrong set.

3 MR. BECK: In the context that we're addressing - , ,

-
_ i

4 initially the TRT concerns, certainly that's the evolution 1
.

I
'

5 and condensation, if you will, of a number of allegations,
'

. -

presumably all of the allegations that have been dealt
'!6

* 7 with in that context, and clearly requires a response. As

, 8 I indicated earlier, Mr. Spence has asked us to look into
'

.

9 the design OA/QC area which is not a specific generic

10 , concern of TRT. It's focused mostly on the construction
,

11
.

end, but that will be evaluated and that will lead us into

I
12 an expansion in some reg'ard. As the SRT considers all

13 matters, it's an open forum. These gentlemen have not

14 i been known for their bashfulness in examining these |
i i

15 | issues, and we fully expect them to speak their minds at
! '

,'

16 all times and they have. So as necessary, that will be |,

\h 17 done. We're not limiting ourselves to any particular set
|

.i 18 of data. We're certainly concentrating at this juncture
' ;

19 on TRT issues that are before us. That's a rather heavily.. ;
i 20 loaded plate at this point, and it's being looked at very
: *, .

! 21 carefully.
!.

.

The part tha''s not. clear to me is the22 MR. THADANI: t

23 role that Tony Buhl and John Guibert and Frank are

24 playing. You describe as your leaders and what they will

s . !,25 be doing. I'm not quite sure what their role is

._

.

+ y'p-- u.r --p eng 9--vt we- -
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I
I

| specifically. Are you going to get into that?
i :

9

| MR. BECK: I'll be happy to right now, and I could !

"

l
3 have gone much deeper into that. It's contained in our |.

.

Program Plan which I presumably made available, but let me |4

I.
* # illustrate the role the Senior Review Team serves. The

!

6

' .
Issue Team Leaders are responsible to the Senior Review |

|-

7 Panel, the four of us at this point in time, and in that
'

-

8 context they develop their programs and they iterate with
,

9 ' the Senior Review Team as to the applicability, the>

'n fact, 'h'as hit'the $ ark; so10 adequacy, wh' ether or not it, i

11 it gets that input from people who are not deeply involved

12 in the specific technical issues as we go along. The

13 Senior Review Team will have responsibility for performing

I4 the ultimate examination with regard to generic

|
15 implications, iterating with the Issue Team Leaders with |

!

16 regard to root causes, assuring ourselves that any -

l
;
.

, i

i 17 interactions that might be involved or required between |

1

i 18
; Issue Team Leaders are, in fact, incorporated. For

.
.

19
} example, there's a lot of obvious' interaction between the e

,

:
i 20 QA/QC area and the other more technically oriented

~
.
.

j 2i disciplines that requires and, in fact, gets that kind of,

:

22 consideration in an overall context. In turn, the Senior

23 Review Team is responsible directly to Mr. Spence,

24 Presidentuof TUGCO, who directed that this' organization be

25 put ~in place to address those concerns that we have to-the~'
-

,

,e

i/ . _ . , _ ,
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I company. We, I hope, illustrated what the role of that

2 body is, a Board of Directors, if you will, a very
,

l

.'3 actively involved one in this effort. i j
,.

l
'

4 Any other questions in general?

5 Howard?.

I

6 MR. LEVIN: My name is Howard Levin. This first
'

i
7 viewgraph is a listing of the TRT issues that are under my .

- 8 responsibility. As you can see, it's on the three .

.

I 9 catagories as defined by the TRT,-the civil / structural,

. . 10 mechanical'and miscellaneous areas. This' afternoon I wish

_ 11 to highlight four specific program plans we have developed

12 in response to these issues that, in my opinion, would

13 highlight the breadth and depth of the initial activities

14 that I believe are indicative of the way we are -

|
'

15 approaching each of these issues, not only in these areas

16 but in other areas of the TRT Response Team Review by,

s

! 17 other Review Team Leaders.
'

i. 18 Just a brief word on how we' re organized to do this.
* . j

19 In many ways, as you can see through this format, our i
*

g.- i

i 20 organization parallels that of the TRT itself. But in
i*

! 21 addition to that, we have issued coordinators for each of
+ :

. ~

22 these issues that report directly to me, and they are

23 responsible for impleu.cnting the action plans that have

24 ~5ee'n developed. In I:iy presentation today I'll follow a

-- 25 general format where I will, for sake of completeness,

-

.s

.

& y ,ye, .-%
--



'n - ~- . - ' ~
_- - - . -

24

I describe the issues very briefly -- I'm sure that most of

2 you are aware -- provide some background as'necessary that

3 may help us better underetand the issue, and then most.
. ,

4 importantly describe the initiatives that we've developed j

!5 to address these issues, and lastly a brief word about.

6 where they stand on the status of the specific efforts.

7 MR. VOLLMER: Howard, could you mention the amount of

. 8 people that are involved in this particular activity?
.

9 MR. LEVIN: Okay. There are people, as you'll see as

- 10 * we go through the action plan, resources coming f rom a

.
11 variety of sources, but from the standpoint of a third

'

12 party at this point in time, estimate off the top of my I

13 head is that there's an approximate uniform loading of

14 I about 10 or 12 people. We need -- now it's important to

15 understand the nature of the efforts to this point. It's

~

16 primarily been in the development and identification,

,
' : :

.I 17 issues. We plan to expand that as necessary to execute !
l

j 18 the plan.

19 MR. JORDAN: I'll me:. tion that we'll put a copy of*

.-i
! 20 the slides in with the tranceript.

:-

1 21 MR. LEVIN: The first iscue that I will highlight
i*

22 today is maintenance of air gap between concrete

~

23 structures. Just so you know what is coming on the
i

24 agenda, I will also discuss concrete compression -

25 strengths, seismic design of control room ceiling

-

!

. _ . _ _ _ __
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i |
1 elements, and those all being civil issues, and the { |

|
2 mechanical issue of improper shortening of anchor bolts in j !

3
,

the steam generator. upper late:01 supports. - -
,

I4 As you are aware, the concern expressed by the TRT
- .

,

i

5
_ ___ ._

was related to the extent and location of the debris.

6 between concrete structures. Related to that was an issue |
c !

7 of the effectiveness of the quality control program,

- 8 specifically, record retention; follow-up for potentially !
.

9 unsatisfactory conditions; and most important, the

10 consistency of"that condition, the as-built ' condition,- - *

_
11 with that assumed in the analyses and design bases for the,.

12 plant.

13 Just in the way of background, there were two forming

14 methods utilized on the project, the first being

15 rotofoam -- we have an example of that; go ahead and pass!
-

16 it around the table -- this material is placed against a,

e

! 17 concrete structure that provides a formwork for the next

j 18 structure. Typically at the plant a two-inch gap is
. .

d 19 provided and that rotofoam helps to provide that' gap.
=* i

. ,

i 20 Steel slipforms were also used. There was a point in time
,

*.
~

.! 21 where a decision was made to discontinue the use of,

;1

22 rotofoam in favor of the slipforms, and I will just
.

23 briefly describe how that occurred. I believe it was back
7~

24 ~ sometime in 1977 Gibbs and Hill notified Brown and Root
.

25 that rotofoam, in fact, should be removed from the gaps in
i'

*

e r -- , . ~ . . . -e. ~. . . .r. , sw-s
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1 | -terms of final condition, and at that point in time

2 rotofoam had been used. There was an effort to remove a1

3 significant. portion of that rogpfoam, and thereafter steel*

4 slipforms were utilized, primarily because it was an '

:
'

5 easier way of having an air gap in the final condition..
1

6 From an engineering point of view, why are we
- t

7 concerned about rotofoam? It appears te be a very soft

8 material. How could that affect the structures? But the |
*

.

9 fact is that it is not a problem if it's in small
.

10, quantities and localized areas. If'it were left total 19

.. 11 in the gap, it may invalidate some of the assumptions used ,
,

12 in the seismic analysis in that even a soft material for a
i

13 broad area could provide some interactive forces between

'
14 the structures that were not r,onsidered. So for purposes |

|

15 of consistency with that ;nich has been assumed in the

i
'

16 analysis, back in '77 a decision was made to remove it.
, ,

e '

i 17 Hence the issue: Was it all removed? And I'll get back,

j 18 into that in a minute.

' ;
19 This viewgraph shows a plan of the power block. The;

~ I=
1

! 20 lines with the elevation, designation, really show the !

-

! 21 interfaces between the buildings, typically there's a two-

$*

22 inch gap, and the concerns are really directed in each of

23 .those areas. In a few moments we will be showing a videoj

24 tape of some inspections that have been made at the point
-- :

25 that Frank is indicating. But before that, what I'd like
|
!

I

.

_ _ . _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ - - 4 ,-
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|
I ito do is get back into the initiatives and put those 1

1

2 inspections in the proper time frame. ,

'
1

3 This.is,a flow or logic diagram that_has been a tool
, .

,

4 in the execution of the implementation of these program |"

!

5 plans. What we see here are the initiatives that we have,

6 identified, the parties who are responsible for some of
'

%
7 the work, the interrelationship between those initiatives,

- 8 and also a logic which assicts us in making decisions as
.

9 information is generated. I show this as an example.

10 Wd've g'enerated one of these for each of the action' plans,
*

.. 11 and we have others that we may discuss if the Panel would

12 like to hear about them.

13 The centerpiece of the initiatives focuses on a

14 ! program to profile the current as-built condition in the I

!
'

15 gaps, and after consideration of a variety of methods, we

l
16 decided to use video equipment as a means of inspecting,

J l
i

! 17 the gaps. This work is being done by Southwest Research
!

| IS Institute -- excuse me -- it's being overviewed by
4 ;

19 Southwest and there's a constant vigilance of that entire !
*' i i

) 20 operation by Southwest. At this point in time, we're just
. .

' h
'

21 getting started with that effort and, in fact, we have
i*

22 found debris in the gap and we'll discuss the nature of
1

23 that.
s

2f
- Let me address for a moment what we're after.

..

25 Basicaly welre-trying to piece together information.

I

~~ ~~ ' ~" '''~~

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __



-- - . - - - - . . . . . - . -

28

I | There was a variety of existing information documentation

2 that was created during construction, and from

3 construction documentation, quality documentation., j

4 inspection records that are available, we will have new !
n

|* 5 data that is available; and what we're trying to determine -
|

6 is in way of cause. Was this related to a failure to
5 ~

7 remove the rotofoam in the first place? Were the

- 8 inspections acequate? What was the effectiveness of the
.

- 9 documentation program? We believe that the pieces of

10 information that we have' knowledge of where slipforming

-. 11 was -- rotoforming and slipforming was used, the records

12 that existed and the record that we're now creating*

13 through the video inspection will help us do that.

14 Finally, and the most important thingr We will have f

15 a profile of the as-built condition. We will take a look

16 at that profile and reconcile that with that which was
|,

3

| 17 assumed in the design. And depending upon the outcome,

i IS one of two options may be considered. It may be !*
.

;
19 reconciled, in fact, analytically or it may be removed,

''i !
'

i 20 and that decision will be dependent upon what we find in
.
-3

! 21 this inspection program.
,

:
2' Right now I'd like to show you a video tape of one22

23 inspection. It is between the Auxilary Building and the
{ _

24 Fuel Building. I'd like to point out that the video. ~

- 25 record itself is not the quality docume t -- before you go--

.

I

~

_ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 on with it, sir -- not the documentation of record. The
.

2 -process-is one where a camera is on a mast and the camera .

i

is usedfeo h.elp people see what is in the gap. ,In the !3 '
,

g .,
.

4 process of going down, a written documentation inspection
i

5 log was created. On the way up, we created this record as !'
.

!

6 a confirmatory step.

V
7 Okay. What we see is a crack that's approximately_

- 8 two inches in dimension laterally. We have a depth of |
.

9 field of somewhere between three and four feet. You'll

2 10 hear some audio on this indicating what elevation we're

.. 11 at. You can see some sort of debris or tape.

12 (Audio portion of video: "We're at elevation

13 836 10.")

14 MR. HERDT: Was this area slipformed or rotofoam?

15 l'1R. LEVIN: This area was rotdfoam. So you see right

16 there there's a piece of rotofoam and it's in a larger
,

s

I 17 scale on the screen than it appears. I believe the

i 18 largest dimension is eight inches. So it's quite a bit

;
19 larger. I believe this particular piece is about eight

.- 2
:
i 20 inches square. In the original removal process, high

*
e,

! 21 pressure water injection was used as a means for breaking
* i

22 up the --

23 (Audio portion of the video: "The debris is at

24 842 10 inches.")

25 MR. LEVIN: The object you see in the background
_

- _

u
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,

I helps people find and identify and get some perspective in

2 the inspection. What you see there is loose tape on the
!

3 | side of the wall. ,
_

a

4 (Audio portion of the video: "You are now at |
|

* 5 elevation 866 10 inches.")

6 MR. LEVIN: Okay. The object you see on the top of
%-

7 the screen is a gauge that is used to help actually define

8 the dimension of the gap.-

,

9 (Audio portion of the video: "These bolts are
4

10
'

at elevation 882 4 inches.")

11 MR. LEVIN: I guess I failed to say, as we go along
g..

12 the perimeter there are approximately 465 feet at least as
,

13 you go around tae building. The walls vary anyiihere from

14 50 to 120 feet and this process goes in elevation down and |
t

15 | we do it every several feet. At each location
:
'

16 approximately an hour of video tape was videoed so there
I e

! 17 is going to be a very long record. j

i 18 i MR. VOLLMER: Is what you see so far represented
*e,

;
19 typically by this or are there some areas that there are a

* -

: '

i 20 lot more debris or what?

'

MR. LEVIN: In the upper elevation that is typical.21
'
-

22 What you find down at the bottom at the grade, you do find

: 23 more debris. It tends to be crushed and crumbled because

24 it just remained there after the process. It's not solid

~

25 and in rotofoam it would.. appear to be kind of fluffy, and __
~ _. _

, . - . . --.
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1 you nay find other objects like little pieces of wood or a

|'

2 variety of things. And in many cases, at least in one

3 case, and we' re just .ge.tting started, that ,could be, ,

4 several feet deep, okay? Or maybe, you know, 100 to 120

5 feet total elevation.e

|

6 ! MR. SNIEZEK: Was this already QC inspected i

|
-

g
7 previously?,

!
8 MR. BECK: Yes.

*

.

9 MR. SNIEZEK: Previously signed or authorized --

10 .MR. BECK: Okay. There are inspection reports that

_.
11 were issued and inspections conducted in this area. One

12 of the issues -- there are two issues surrounding that.
.

13 In one case, at least to my knowledge, unsatisfactory

14 conditions were indicated cn1 this report so we wanted the |
~

i i
15 issues we needed to look into, how that eventually got !

'

16 ! reconciled, the fact that that occurred. Another issue is !
.

i
!

I 17 just a simple ability to locate all records. We're not ;
t

i 18 sure if these were the only incidents. We have to confirm i*

|.

I 19 as a third party are these the only inspection records |
.; ;

,

i 20 missing, that type of thing. That's where we got back
-

3

j 21 into utilizing the information we did have that was old
,

:
22 and the new that was developed and trying to piece this

23 puzzle together to try to find out just how did it happen.

24 MR. LEVIN: One last point on this: NRC staff _;;;;z

25 members or' consultants were at the site on January 21st to- __ _

.-
pr'

4 po

.
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I witness some of these evolucions.

2 The second issue that I will highlight is that of the
|,

3 seismic design of Control. Room Ceiling Elements. There,
|.

4 are three key points brought up by the TRT, one having to
,

e 5 do with the seisnic design adequacy of the ceiling itself,

6 the second being that of the interaction between non-

= -
7 seismic or seismic Catagory II items with seismic Catagory

,

!
- 8 I items, and lastly the adequacy of non-safety-related ;

.

9 conduit two inches in diameter and under. I just wanted

i

10 to point out here that just for. purposes of program j
-

!

. . 11 management-that issue is being dealt with in another

12 action plan, that of the electrical conduit support issue,

13 and unless there are questions I probably will not spend
.

14 too much time on that. I will address the first two |
i

i
15 points in this presentation. |

i

16 An isometric sketch showing the control room ceiling :
i

,

i 17 elements: We have two different general types of
g

i IS elements, that of'the unistrut' structure which is the
*

. .

;
19 primary support structure and miscellaneous architectural !

! |
-

i 20 featurec such as the egg tray diffusers and miscellaneous *

* . s
: 21 other items. I want to point out that the primary

e i

i

22 unistrut structure creates a grade, is vertically held up

23 with rods and in addition to the rods fou'll see some

24 diagonal lines. Those are representihg' t e aircraft cable ~
~

,

25 and-this was the means that the Utility chose to meet the

-

e _w .
aie.- - , m - - , e
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1
~

'

I
i, Reg Guide 129 requirements in terms of interaction between

2 seismic and non-seismic items. They provided a vertical

,
3 restraint system. ,

. ..

4 That's an actual photograph of Unit 1. You can see

e 5 that there are three distinct portions of the ceiling.

6 Directly over the control panels -- we'll call it a lower
*

I
7 ceiling -- that overhangs slightly beyond the panels and ;

I
- 8 get more direct lighting over the panel. There's a sloped i

,

9 portion previously made up of gypsum board and upper

10 ceiling that provides general lightincj in the cont'rol

.. 11 room. I understand that the Panel may have had an
,

12 opportunity to actually see some of this. It would be

13 meaningful to you. .

14 When the TRT reviewed this issue, one of the concerns
.

15 that they raised was that of the architectural features,

16 the diffusers and miscellaneous other items, and the
,

:

i 17 degree to which they were positively restrained and had

i 18 the potential for potentially striking and operating; and
i

;
19 I wanted to just mention that that is, I believe, a valid !

.

! 20 concern. Experience in real earthquakes indicates that,

'

in fact, a few of these are apt to fall and, in fact, that21

i
22 recognition is the cornerstone of some design changes that

23 have been contemplated. Those changes fall into two
_

24 areas: Number one, the architectural items and we'll show

I
23 you a litt!1e mock-up of what some of those changes would

I-.

. . .. . . .. .. . .- . .-
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.

I be; and secondly, providing some additional horizontal |
i
!2 restraints to give a little grid structure and unistrut

3 J' structure to limit the possibility of interaction abo.ve
'
f

4 the ceiling. !
,

< 5 What we see here is a mock-up showing the struc.tural !.

6 tees -- Frank and Terry are holding support wires in a
'

*
7 previous configuration. Many times they were just typical ,

:

- 8 residential construction and they were just simply used. !
.

9 We are now providing positive wraps there. They're nylon

10 wraps for ea'ch that will be attached to each diffuser- -

11 panel, and most importantly, there's a positive connection i...

i
'

12 at each intersection point between the cross members and

13 horizontal members. What happens in a real earthquake is,

i,

'14 ! that the lateral members tend to separate and things drop
!

15 through, so now we're kind of eliminating that
|

''
16 possibility.

,

s

j 17 You will recall from my earlier comments the existing i

i IS ceiling that is gypsum board on the sloped ceiling. There
*

e
;

19 was a concern raised by the TRT that the gypsum board
* z |

: i
i 20 could dislodge, pieces could fall down. As part of the

'
*-

'
21 redesign, the metal pan item that Frank is holding will

*-

22 replace the gypsum board. We'll get into that'in a

23 minute. The cable that he's holding is already a key

-
|

24 component in the design, and as we go through som.e photos'
;

25 -in a moment, you'll see that'in the existing or original

i

. , ,,, , ,, ,-- . ..~..<-,n,. - - -
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I II t design concepts, extensive use of aircraft cable was used
,

; ;

2 to provide vertical restraints so we didn't have thej
I i

3 system' globally fall. That.is, retained and -- maybe ;
.

_
,

4 that's enough to say about that. i

5 The last initiative in the area, generally in the '.

6 area of architectural features, and somewhat divorced from
,

5-
7 the control room ceiling is the degree to which these

:
- 8 types of items and other items were addressed in the i

,

9 Comanche Peak Damage Study. And what this study was was a

10 detail walkdown to go through the plant and identify

11 seismic interactions, and what we plan to do as a third

12 party is to review the methodology for that program, key
.

13 assumptions, test the impleme'tation by actually going to,

14 some of those records in some cases, and in other cases !

|

15 going out there and independently noting the interactions i
.

t

I
16 ourselves and then comparing that to what wes originally,

: I

Ii 17 established.

i IS MR. SNIEZEK: As I understand, this was done
4

;
19 throughout the plant.

*-:
:
i 20 MR.- LEVIN: There was a damage study program as part
s

'

: 21 of the original design evolution at the plant, that's
!

*

23 co rect.

23 MR. SNIEZEK: At what stage was that?

24 MR. LEVIN: I believe it started in '81 time frame;.

25 is that right? I can't answer that directly.
% -

~. - =:= j

,

i

{

l

-.
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I MR. SNIEZEK: About that era?

2 MR. L'JIh: I believe so. Can you confirm that?

3 (UNIDCMTIFIED): The Damage Study, started around '80, -

-

4 '81, and continued right on up to the present.

5*
MR. THADANI: What was the scope of the study? Did

;

thc.t include fairly thorough studies and then a walkdown i6
I, i

by teams with some focus on what sort of things they were i#-

-

8 looking for? !
,

9 MR. LEVIN: You have the general idea. Criteria and
. I I
If methodology for actually conducti~ng these walkdowns was ;

j established, and support of those walkdowns, those various-- 11

12 analytical investigations and assumptions made as to what I

13 these teams should be looking for and what they should

14 document. But we're going to review the basis for those ;

i
15 assumptions and those analyses as input into the study and :

16 then selectively test the-implementation to see that in
'

! 17 effect it war implemented as planned.
'

.I 18 Go to the second photo now. What we see here is a,
,

f 19 view of the unistrut structure and vertical restraint !,

! I

i 20 system. The open area to the left is an area where the, ,
'

:
. . j 21 sloped ceiling has been removed, and that's in preparation

: \
22 for the placement of the metal pan.

23 This is another view of the same thing. You can see
. .

24 it in more detail. You can see the aircraft cable which

25 provides redundance, restraints for the other vertical
...-

w.

s
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I supports that Frank is pointing to. The primary purpose

2 of that is to support the lighting fixtures and ultimately

3 the diffusers. |,
. ..

|4 This is an inside view of the sloped portion of the *

. i
. 5 ceiling. The black members provide a frame to which these |

!

6 horizontal running purlin are attached, and this is the
s'

7 existing -- well, the original design configuration. The

- 8 dry wall is screwed into those horizontal running'purlin.
,

9 You can see a fan of aircraft cable at each truss fixture.

* '
'

10 We have'a ser'ies~of 'these that pick up, in effect, all the

11 | pieces. You can see how they're attached positively to

12 each of the horizontal purlin, and that's the original

13 design that you're seeing right there.,

, t

14 This is an area that we noted in our initia' I
'

i
'

15 investigation. The duct work that you see there runs
l
:

16 around the entire perimeter of the control room in back of'
,

: I

! 17 the lower ceiling, and as part of our early efforts, we j

j IS wanted to go above the ceiling and look for interaction.

I;
19 This is one possible interaction that we'll be viewing 6

j i

i 20 further. That is the possibility of -- that unistrut
-

: :
j 21 piece right there -- of actually puncturing the duct work,

:

22 and as I mentioned earlier, another key to the design
i

23 efforts will be to limit restraint of the ceiling in terms
|

24 of the swags such that interactions like that are

25 eliminated, don't exist.

. . ~ . . . -. . - . - -
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I This is a view -- the completed portion is in Unit 1;

2 the portion of the sloped ceiling, the portion that is

3 open, is in Unit.2, and you can see the metal' pan goi.ng in

4 to it. With that, I'm completing that discussion unless .

i

I--- 5 there are other questions. ,

i
6 MR. THADANI: Can you give me a reference to that .

t' |
7 study? j

MR. LEVIN: The Damage Study? I can get one for you. |
- 8

,

9 I can't do it off the top of my head.
.

10' The'next issue that I will be discussing is that of
*

:

. -- 11 concrete compression strength. As you recall, there were

12 allegations investigated by the TRT of falsification of

13 quality records. Those allegations were in the areas of
i

14 ! cylinder tests, the slump tests, and air entrainment i
l I
| *

15 j records. There have been, to my knowledge at least, two
,

! . !
16 NCR investigations, one originated by NRC Region IV and :.

*
I

! 17 TRT itself, that looked at this; and I guess the
i

i 18 impression' based upon the records that were available was !
a i-

I

,, f 19 that the evidence did not.suggest falsification of records j
.

. .

took place. However, it was the opinion of the TRT that |5 20
,

-3 |

! 21 some quantitative evidence of that was necessary to.

i
22 provide additional confirmation. It was that that we

23 focused our efforts. The cornerstone of that effort, in ;

.- |

-
'''

24 fact, is a semi-nondestructive testing program. Thig *

25 program relies upon use of a Schmidt hammer. The Schmidt,__n . ,
,

,

/

_ _- . . _ . -
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I'

hammer provides an empirical test of concrete strength --

2 Terry is passing one around -- we can demonstrate it if i

!
3

4 you'd like. Wha,t I wanted to indicate is that TRT
I

4 identified a period that was in question where these f
. 5 records allegedly may have been falsified, and that period

6 being between January '76 and February '77. The approach '

1
7 that we have taken is to select a sample, randomly

" 8 throughout the plant, of concrete surfaces to test and
,

9 also select a sample outside of this period, six months

|* outside of the per'iod, thus creating two'popdlations of10

- 11 new concrete data'. These populations and the test results
,

12 that we obtained will be statistically compared and
i

13 ejected to discern any meaningful differences from an

'
14 engineering point of view. It's important to point out ,

15 that this effort is being conducted entirely by Southwest

i
16 Research Institute, a third party, and they report those '

i |

! 17 results directly to me. .
,

I

I 18 We're utilizing the services of two statistical |-
t 4

;
19 consultants in this effort, one an individual, |

#
! |
i 20 Dr. Veneziano of M.I.T. , and additionally that of Jack

' * i.
.

! 21 Benjamin and Associates.
-

:

22 In the way of status, I indicated that we have two j

23 populations and a total of 200 test locations that will be !
l

| |24 teste'd, 100 in each. We've completed 107 tests. We'

1_ _ _ - ,
'

I25 expect to be finished ~with this effort today. On

.dF"

e
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I.

January 7 the NRC staff and consultants visited the site
|'

2 1

tc witness preparation, and we see one such area on the !

3 slide in back of you. That's an. area that has been' ..

4 prepared. The preparation requires removing the initial*

5 surface down to a depth of approximately a quarter inch,.

6 and that hammer is used ten times in the ASTM. The
l'

I following tells one what to do with those readings and how
8-

to deal with them mathematically, but essentially it's an
,

9 averaging process. It creates a reading, a Schmidt hammer

*
10 number, which could' conceivably be' converted to empirical -

. - 11 data back to strength. What we're doing statistically is

12 just comparing the hammer numbers and not going directly

13 to strength at this point in time.

I14 MR. SNIEZEK: Two questions. Going back to the

i

15 background slides, the quote that evidence suggests ;

16 falsification results did not take place.

! 17 MR. LEVIN: That's a quote out of a TRT letter, i

| 18 MR. SNIEZEK: With that quote why did you go with a
*

|-

19 testing program? |,
':

i 20 MR. LEVIN: It was suggested by the TRT. They were
* .

,

j 21 looking for -- they were looking at records and from those
,

:

22 records they didn't find evidence, but to provide a more

23 quantitative basis, I think it was their opinion that

#
24 generating this data would settle the issue conclusively. '

,

' ~
25 - MR. SNIEZEK: Did you agree with that?'

_

_ _ _m_



' ~ ^

-- . u . . . . - . - ---. - .. : L. ..-

41

1
I MR. LEVIN: Yes. Just in terms of initial results, '

2 we have 107 tests complete. Today we should have the ! )
t

3
, , . remaining 10. The initial .resul,ts suggest that, in. fact, ,

i

4 these populations both are normally distributed. We ;

,

5 aren't able directly to discern any differences between-

!

'; 6 the two; however, we're going to verify that
,

s.
7 statistically. That''s just on a straight visual

- 8 observation. It is just that looking at it as a layman, i

*,

9 which I myself am in the statistical area, one doesn't

_ 10 ! really see any differences, but we'll confirm that. We've

11 taken a look at three different methods of doing that.
,..

,

12 comparison and providing that confirmation, that the

13 populations are similar or dissimilar or whatever the case

14 may be. !
i

15 The last issue that I'll be discussing is that of f
i

j 16 : improper shortening of anchor bolts in the steam generator |,

3 1

$ 17 upper lateral support. The primary concern'exprjssed by j
;

| i 18 the TRT centers around that of the structural adequacy of I* '
i a

;
19 the as-built condition. In'a more horizontal sense, they !

i !
-

i 20 also express the concern of the adequacy of other drilled
. .

! 21 and tapped locations and suggested that bolt cutting
i*

22 Procedures and field installation procedures be reviewed.

23 -as part of the program; and related to this is the.

24 question of the effectiveness of the QC program in terms

ofrecordretentionfbrtheinitialinspectionprogram.25
,

,,s'

4

. . . .. ; .- _ . _ - _ - . --
_



N _ . :J - -- -- N. N.-' *
. . - - - . . .- . - - . .

42

1 Maybe what we could do is put the sketches up, Frank,

2 right now. I want to show you what we're talking about i

3 here. This is a sketch of one upper lateral support.
,,

'
4 There's one of these in each of the four cubicles that
5 provide restraints to the steam generator in the event of

_.

.

6 a blow down or a seismic event. The bolts and the
'

s" ;

7 engagements that are in question -- Frank, you might point !
i

8 to where they're located and get to the next sketch. |*

e

9 Basically, the bolt provides positive connection between

10 the beam and the base plate which is cadweld into the wall ''
'

11 off to the right, Section AA. You can see a circle there,
,.

'
12 a drill in top location. The requirement by design was

13 that these threads be two-and-a-quarter inches in depth.

14 Go to the next one, The first step that has been

15 taken in terms of determining whether or not adequate
.

16 engagement existed was to go inspect the UT.' Those
,

:

! 17 inspections have been completed and, in fact, we've

i 18 confirmed that in certain inspections that the bolt; do
*

s
- ;

19 not have the full engagement as shown on the design

}
.-

i 20 drawing. The decision has been made to correct that
*

j 21 deficiency and get the as-built condition in conformance
,

:
22 with the drawings.

| 23 Another part of our effort is to identify other areas _

24 in the plant where connections may have relied on drilled

25 and tapped-type configurations.- We plan to identify those i
!

,

- - - . o- - , e t +.g*-+--e w e rt w.=v9 y we w se e e- . % -
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i i

I areas, se' lect a sample from those different kinds of

2 configurations, inspect them to assure that adequate ;

i
'

3 |. engagement. exists, and certain1y evaluate anything.that.
~

,
,

!4 comes out of that program.
l

5 MR. SPENCE: Mr. Jordan, in response to your earlier |*
;

6 question, I think that's an example of how we're going
,

,.

7 beyond TRT findings as we see something that warrants a

8 further investigation. The interaction piece that Howard
* '

.

9 mentioned earlier with the control room ceiling and the
i
'

10 unistrut and duct work is ano'ther example of people going ~

. - 11 in with their eyes wide open and further explo. ring.
ii

12 | MR. SNIEZEK: A couple of questions regarding that.

13 What percentage of the samples that you found did not have
~

14 adequate penetration and did you determine what the root
t

i
la cause or that was?'

i
'

16 MR. LEVIN: There are a total of 144 bolts total on,

! 17 four restraints. Thirty-six bolts have full engagement.
,

i 18 MR. SNIEZEK: What was the range?
:d

19 MR. LEVIN: The range varied from approximately an-a

|.-

i 20 inch of engagement up to the full two-and-a-quarter, and
* t

j 21 it's fairly uniformly distributed in the ones that did
,

r -

22 not. The vast majority, I'd say, Jim -- I don't have the;

23 data in front of me -- were between two inches and two-,

24 and-a-quarter inches, as I recall, in terms of engagement.
.

25 In terms of your second questi,on on root-.causes, as-
-

.-

__
._ _~ , _ - . . . . . - _ _ - _
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I we take these bolts out -- that has not occurred to
2 date -- we're going to look in the holes. Part of the

i3 allegation was that the reason bolts are short is that
!

4 someone cut them. The reason they were cut is because

5 debris was in the hole. When we take the bolts out, we'll
,

6 determine what, if anything, is in the hole and if that

'

* 7 may have been root cause, but I want to indicate that

8 we're not just stopping there. There's a var ety of other
,.

"
9 reasons, probable reasons as to what may have led to this

10 .i . event. . .
.

.. | MR. JORDAN: Is this an area where there was supposed11

,
.

12 | to have been a QC inspection?

13 MR. LEVIN: This is an area that I_would expect there

'

14 to have been. It is unclear at this point in time whether

15 or not there was QC inspection. The records, Jim, have
t

I

16 not been located to date. People that were involved at I
,

: :
i

i 17 the time believe that they may still exist and various '

i IS people in TUGCO are trying to locate those records, so I

i 4

__ f 19 guess I can'_t really fully answer that question.
i - i.

i 20 One last point. The representative of the staff -- I,

*
4

t ! 21 believe it was an NRC consultant -- visited with us on-

'

!.

22 Wednesday and has reviewed just the general initiatives

23 that were taken in this area.

24 With that, maybe I can summarize. As I started off
.

25 my presentati~on, I believe that the initiatives that we've~ ~" '

_

'
..

; . -

.
.

. . . . - /
_ __

-
.
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'
|I iportrayed here in these four areas are representative of

2 just in general what we're,doing in other areas. We have

3 .a. combination of third-party. inspection. activities going ...

4 on, design-review activities going on, review of j

5 documentation; and it's through a combination of those f,

i
6 types of activities that we're going to piece together the '

0"
7 answer to the TRT question. At this point I'd say the

8 bulk of the activities are projected for completion at the-

.

9- end of March-April time frame. As you are aware, it's an

'
10 iterative process. The logic diagram shows th'at when you-

11 can get to certain points in time, you make decisions....

12 You can go down other' paths that can change that. There .

13 could be selected issues that could trickle beyond that |,

.

14 time frame. We'll just have wait and see. That's when !

I
15 the majority of efforts will be complete, by that time !

I

16 Irame.
I

! 17 MR. THADANI: I have again another question. My

i 18 understanding of the team you put together and the scope |
I

' *;
i

f 19 of the work this team is doing: Example - the ceiling in |
*

! |
'

'

| i 20 the control room. TRT has identified this -- I forget

|
* t.

j 21 when but it wasn't that long ago -- and we were at the'

x
| 22 site a couple of days ago. We did loon at the control '

23 room and as you showed in your photographs, a lot of work

24 has already been-dons presumeably f6u were working on

25 this issue' well in-advance of the TRT suggestions or

_ __

'Y- # * +W._4 4- m,e-i g. . ,.m,,
-
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I whatever you want to call it. Is that a correct
'

!
'

o understanding on my part or am I confused about that?-
,

3
| MR.. LEVIN: I don't believe so. I think you may be

,
,

4 shccked on how much work can be done when you apply those

'~

5 resources. Of course, the issue was identified before my.

i
6

'

personal involvement, but it,.in fact, was a TRT effort
t-

9 7 that initiated the activities that you witnessed. |
i

~ 8 MR. BUHL: I believe that particular issue was (
ts

9 identified in the September TRT report. ,

!
10 MR. LEVIN: In that regard, it's TUGCO design

11 organizations that are the focus for that work. We're
._.

12 completing a third-party evaluation of those efforts, and

13 monitoring it as it goes along; and it followed the normal
,

14 design process that's in place and the procedures for

15 installation are following normal site procedures.

16 I There's also a design review completed as part of the
,

1 :
I
f | l- normal process at this site. Ours is an overview of that

i IS even.
.

;
19 MR. VOLLMER: Howard, I'd like, if you would, to go

j-

f ';>7d i 20 over how you, to what er. tent you wcr.t back and looked at
.

! 21 original design documents or the evolution of design as
* i

22 you approach certain of these problems, for example,

23 something to do with the conduit support or any of the

24 seismic issues. There may have been changes made over the

25 .._ life of the project in which design criteria may have been

-

4 W m -e , g. r . - - . ge e e ,ws .- w'e->g4 *-.e+
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'

I
I lost, bent or somehow not taken account of. j

i
2 MR. LEVIN: That's a good question and a good example i

3- .of an,aren.phere there's been significant evolution,
.

4 particularly this whole general issue as it's been termed

5 in the industry as seismic two over.one and general.
,

6 interaction of items. That's a relatively new issue in

i
7 terms of the recent focus. The extent we've gone back is

1

- 8 really a function of the necessity to try to determine
.

9 cause. In many ways the process that occurred back then
i

10 is not necessarily important'to o'ur ' primary need to come

. 11 to some conclusion on the quality of the product, but the

12 process tells us something about what the cause may have

13 been for the issue identified by TRT. Go I guess I would

14 just generically answer that by saying we go back I

|
,

15 retrospectively only to the degree that we need to support i

'
16 that root cause evaluation. We also go back to try to get>

,

s

h 17 the historical perspective that allows us to define
|

|
| i 18 initiatives and get started in the first place, but most

.

;
19 of these efforts are focused on -- I think we prioritize '

L' i. i

i 20 things. The first effort is to evaluate the existing
*:

: 21 condition, and its confirmation with commitment, and then
*i

. .
'

22 lastly to try to get some input into cost.

23 MR. VOLLMER: It seems to me in some of these issues
/~

24 you either have to look now at design adequacy by analysis

25 or go.back and see the history of design to. find out
~

' ' - ~

i
|

!
~

. . - . . . . . . - . -



~
.. . . - . -

.-

48

i
~

l l
I ' whether or not your end product is satisfactory, i

~

;
>

t i i
i9

particularly if there's any concern about design -- call* -

;

3 : it assurance, ,1f you will, or design capability,,along the
_

way. |4

|
5 '

, MR. LEVIN: There''s a --

6 MR. VOLLMER: Pipe support, for example, which is not
'

e. .

7 one of the issuer highlighted here.
.

8 MR. LEVIN: As far as TRT issues, there's only one*

e

9 issue that is involved in piping and that has to do with

10 . I the installation of the main steam pipes. I'm not

11 clear -- I'm trying to answer your question as best I can,..

12 Dick, if you would give me a little more --

13 MR. VOLLMER: I guess you have answered it.

14 MR. LEVIN: For example, let's take the control room.

15 Maybe the control room ceiling is an example where the

i 16 original design had a primary support system, but to meet,

:

$ 17 Reg Guide 129 and avoid an interaction, interaction being*

j 18 the possible fall of the ceiling and inpacting safety-
,

;
19 related equipment or operators, cable was provided.

!
'*

i

I i 20 There's a design. analysis that~shows sizes of the cable,
| * i.

e 21 how many you need and all that. We'll be taking a look at
!*

22 that, but it's necessary because you need to know that to

23 look at the new initiatives which are the lateral

24 restraint system and the tie downr for these architectural

25 features. It's part of the solutio'n.
~ ._-.

,
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I MR. SNIEZEK: Let me ask one more question. When
I i

2 you're looking at this stuff and you've had a dozen people

'
3 or so working in your area and you compare the.as-built.to.

'

i
4 the design drawings, did you find *any substantial errors? !

5 MR. LEVIN: Okay. We indicated one case in this,

6 discussion, that being the anchor bolts and the steam
.

o
' ' 7 generator. The other action plans where we've made

progress -- and that's primarily in the civil area; the |8-

.

9 mechanical issueu came later -- really are not directed in '

'

10 that"a'rea. I think some of the' mechanical issues may be

- 11 closer to that question, Jim, so I guess my answer is that

a 12 the issues where we've~made significant progress don't

13 have that as part of the plan specifically, so time will
i *

14 tell.

15 MR. SNIEZEK: That's really a generic question I have

16 for each team.,

t :

h 17 MR. 3ECK: I think we'll hear a lot more about the
'

j 18 electrical area with Martin Jones. The next speaxer will
*

i.

19 be Martin Jones. He's a Review Team Leader in the |
*

! |*

i 20 electrical area.
4.i

! 21 MR. JONES: My name is Martin Jones. The are:s I
* i

22 cover are the electrical areas. Identified by the TRT, at

23 least the ones that I'm responsible for, are nine issues,

24 - . basi.cally 1. A.1 through 1. A.5 and l'.B.1 through 1.B.4 as

25 - -they'.re written on the panel. Within this group-of nine I

. . -

-

**A -.ome,sme= w.-+ - , .
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I
I have chosen two general areas which span four of the i

:

j specific plant items. ,'a
-

i

3 | The first is on concerns revolving around butt
, ,

, , _

4 splices for the conductors in the panels, and the second ;

i
5 addresses the problem of redundant cable separation in the=

.

6 control board, specifically the use of flexible conduit
'

d' ,

' between redundant trains. These areas were chosen to

8 present two perspectives to you, one where the primary is-

.

9 workmanship and inspection in the field, and the other was
I

10 - toward a design analysis of an identified _ concern...

,

Items 1.A.2 and 1.A.3 are covered in butt splice11<

12 section, Item'l.B,1 and 1.B.2 in conduit separation areas.

13 There are some other items covered under I Electrical, but

! 14 1 those are structural supports for trays and inspector

15 | qualification and training which will be covered by John
i

16 ! Hansel, so I'm not going to cover those this afternoon.j

! 17 To give you a little bit of background on butt.

j IS splices in the control panel, for a couple of years it wasi

. .

19 recognized that a number of changes would be required in |{
o- j4

i 20 some of the control, panel wiring, primarily in the control
;

5! *
,

j 21 and Spreading Rooms, but there were a few of these places
*

z . .

22 located elsewhere?'-These were due either to logic changes

.

23 or other reasons such as human factors requirements - -

| . _. .
~

~24- perhaps or even perhaps TMI additional requirements; or in
x

~

; 25 some cases it was simply to better be able to train the

-
i

*.
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I cable within the panel.,

2 Accordingly, the use of AMP -- tihat's a brand name --

3 i preinsulated environmental f.ield splices were approved.
'

,

'
4 An FSAR Amendment 144 was submitted to allow for these

5- changes from standard requir'ements..

,

6 Could I have that first slide, please? Would you
,

i ,.
; 7 pass out those sample , please. There is a difference-

8 between the red and the green wires on those. If you''

9

9 would like to examine one, I'll get to the reason for the

10 differences between the red and the green in just a'-

, _.
11 moment. The issues that were identified by the TRT were

12 that inspection reports did not indicate that all the

13 splice installations had been witnessed. Qualification,

'

I
14

| requirements for these butt splices were not documented.
|

,

! |15 The butt splices were not staggered to prevent touching !

!,

!16 each other in the wire bundles, and the installation
I

I
I 17 procedures did not require verification of circuit

j 18 operability.

| { 19 Second slide, please. We've got a couple of shots of
og

i 20 the inside of some of these panels, and Terry will point
i *i.

out to you -- it's a little difficult to see that. These8 21<

.t
: <

22 are fairly typical of the panels and they're fairly
.

23 . typical of the location of these butt splices which are
!

.

,

24 indicated by blue marks. Here's one other example. If

25 you'd look'just above the sign that he's holding up there,

.

_

(
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I you can see other examples of conductors. I think this is
I

a better example of how they're staggered so they don't
'

3 touch one another.. They're at.different elevations.or

4 they're separated by intervening conductors or other.

* 5 circuits.

I6 To date we have identified -- we have inspected --
|-o

let's put it that way -- 572 of these butt splice |7

8,- connectors in the Control Room and Spreading Room panels.
4

9 Can de have the next? These are the initiatives that

' 10 we 'have'taken -- broken into phases. 'This slide co' vers'

11 the first two. Phase 1 involved retraining cables to

I2 prevent splices from touching one another. This came

I13 about in response to the FSAR Amendment. We agreed to,

I4 revise the procedures for tighter concrol of the

l

15 i installation and inspection, agreed to go through the
t

! qualification procedures for the butt-splice sleeve for16
,

:
I

! 17 service conditions, and we also agreed to review i
!

i ,

18 additional inspection reports for splice witnessing. We i,!

,f 19 reviewed a few of the additional inspecti~on reports. We
i

i; 20 found that, indeed, in at least one case splices had not
,

.:
j 21 been witnessed. The documentation indicated that the.

:
22 splice had not been witnessed.

~

23 Phase 2 consisted of a third-party inspection of butt
7-

24
'

splices in the panels. For this effort we used four~
,

_

25 outside inspectors furnished by the ERC Corporation who .._

i

|

|
1
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,

'I went completely through 572. We agreed to update and
I !

,
correct the design documents, to correct any hardware.-

.

3 deficiencies that were fpund, and.to do a third-party ...,

i
4 review of all the inspection reports. t

:

5 MR. JORDAN: Was that the entire population then.

!

6 .

of __
' 'o ' ,

' MR. JONES: That's not quite, and I'm going to get to
.

t
8

-

That's the vast majority of them, butthat in a moment..

9 it's not all of them yet.

I10 Now comes the hard part. I've gotten yesterday 'an
a

11 informal summary of what was found as a result of looking>

...

i

12 at these 572 butt splices'in these panels. I'm going to j,

13 give you just this preliminary list which has not been
.

14 reviewed. There were 100 splices found which were not

15 shown on the drawings. There were 143 splices on the
1

'

I
16 drawings, shown on the drawings, which were not found in '

I

! 17 the field. In 24 cases the crimps were made using the
,

.i 18 wrong size tool. There were 8 cases where the wrong
.

!I 19 sleeve sizes were used. There were about 10 cases, I
jo-

i 20 believe, of where the insulation that's extruded onto the
* *

.

j 21 splice itself was split, and 3 cases of strand of wire was
,

:
1 22 curled outside of the barrel. And there were 14 cases

,

l

23 where the crimp itself was improper.

24 - There were other deficiencies identified, including l

|--

25 terminatio'n of drawing errors ~where there was no visible
-

,

,

. , , , . . . , . , - . . , . - , , . - .. . -
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I dock code on those splices. The splices were not
,

,
. !,

|
staggered or the wrong color or the wrong size wire was*

3 splic.ed into the existing conductor. Outside of the, !.'
.

. .
,

4 inspection -- and this gets a little more into what we're.

5 trying to emphasize here -- in addition to doing just what*
,

4

6 '
was specified in procedures on this inspection, the

, .

7 inspectors were asked to note any other things that

:
- 8 related that they came across and in doing that, we noted

j =

' 9 cases of damaged insulation where there were

10 * identification and separation prob 1cas in cables when.

,

3 , _ .
11 there was' improper support for the wire bundles, and in

12 particular where there was improper -- either improper

13 insertion or over-straightening of the conductor. You can

14 not tell from looking at it from the outside which the

15 case is. It's either one or the other.

16 of course, all of these things thac .re found are,
'

! 17 going to be considered. What we have to consider the most-

j 18 which may have safety significance are these four, in my
=4

,

,

19 opinion, where the wrong crimp tools were used, where !i *

i-
: .

I I 20 there was an improper crimp, whether the wrong sleeve or
* :. .

I ! 21 wire size, and where there was an improper insertion of
i . ;

22 depth found.

23 The actual safety significance, of course, depends on

! -
- 24 what we find doing some tests on these things and what'

|

|
. 25 functions'were involved in those where we did find bad' -

|
- ~

. _

.
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i, s

! !] i ones.
9 I
*

The present status is that we have finished the

3 i
. Phase 2. inspection in the Control and Cabl.e.. Spreading -

4 Room. We have a correction to hardware deficiencies.
..

*
We've begun a documentation review, that is, the

6
inspection reports that were associated with all these -

|-

o
splices, and we have identified other butt splices that we !7

8 |
'

know are located outside of these other panels.,

-
9 In addition to that, we've looked in panels. We have

10 - identified a number of panels, similar panels, where the

13 drawings showed no splices on the drawings. We've looked |,

.

12 ! in those panels and where the drawing shows no splices, we

13 haven't fo"nd any in those additional panels. We have not
f

14 opened up bundles of cable or anything like that, but we

15 have looked in a number of panels.
||

16 May we have the next slide? Obviously, now it !.
*

\

| 17 !becomes Phase 3 and this Phase 3 will evaluate the safety

,! 18 significance, determine the need to investigate related;

,,f 19 areas; termination might be a good example. We need to
:
i 20 determine the root cause in the QA/QC implication

.i*

| 21 certainly, and then we need to take long-term corrective,

:

22 action if needed to resolve this. We have prepared a

23 little matrix of some of the concerns that we found and

24 show the corrective action taken now. For example, if the !

25 wrong crimp tool was used, wire strands curled, or the

-

,

m. . , _ .
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I insulation was split, these will be replaced, using

revised procedures certainly. We'll have to go through a

3 . retraining process.with the electricians.and with the, .

4 inspectors in accomplishing that. Where there are

5. unsatisfactory determinatiens, these are going to have to
I

6
be corrected. At this point I think determination problem j

,

O
' is isolated. There's no long-term action involved. Where

8* inspections were inadequate, certainly we have to check
,

9 the training and certification of these particular cases,.

10 and aga'in proce6ures need'td be looked at, certainly if'

Il some retraining is involved. Where we feel that there may.-

:

12 . be insufficient conductor penetration, what we plan to do .

|
13 right at the moment is to conduct tests on the conductors

-.

that have to be removed for those first three items, !14

15 | perhaps grind them down and determine whether there was a

| !.

16 correct insertion made. We'll do some pool tests, for j
I-.

! 1, example, where the crimp size was wrong. As I said, it's !

! 18 difficult by examining a red and green wire. One of those |
,

does have the wrong tool size on it; one has the right f
19*

,,
: '

i 20 tool size, so we will do some tests on those. But the |* .!
j 21 important thing is for all these concerns we have to,
e

22 determine safety significance, and most important to

23 establish the root causes and the link to the QA and'the

24 QC concerns.

25 To summarize this, this has al1 been'done in
~~

j

- . . . . . . . ._. .- -
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I | accordance with the program plan as we worked on it. The
;

: '
!

"
2 evolution of the issue has been sort of like this: In !

3
| Stage 1,there was a, recognition befor.e any lnspections .

, ,

4 were done that insulation should be improved through

5 retraining of the conductor and making sure that the.

d

6; splices were separated.

. i
-

.

We acknowledge that the splices needed to be' *

|
'

8 qualified for the operating requirements and if procedures.

,

9 needed to be -- M installation after inspection needed to

10 be tightened up,
'

.To that point, Stage '2. began whene.

_
11 there was a recog...wlon that the documentation wasn' t what-

,. ,

12 it should be, didn't meet the witnesses' requirements. At

13 this time the third-party reinspection of all the butt

14 splices is not through yet, but we plan to do them all,
'

i 15 and we have corrected the design drawings to reflect the

|
16 : two as-built conditions. '

i e

! 17 Stage 3 then becomes recognition that installacion
i

i 16 requirements have been met. We have to correct the
:-

.

? 19 immediate concerns. That's under the requirements of the
j+-

i 20 existing QA program, and evaluate safety significance,
. .

'i 21 determine the need to expand what we found in other areas,,

!.*

22 related areas, and certainly get a good-definition of what
:

23 long-term corrective actions are going to be. .

N
: 24 But throughout this process we've also recognized the

25 need to coordinate.the findings that we have with the
.=

f

n -~ .- - . - - - .n.. , . , , n - -
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i
I other disciplines such as the structural, mechanical, ;

2- certainly QA/QC folks, and to make sure that we

3 incorporate int.o. this all of our QA/QC concerns that we
'

,

!

4 found. !

5 This finishes the first presentation. |
,

6 MR. SNIEZEK: I have a couple of questions on this.

; 7 Why was it necessary to make splices in the first place?
'

;

!8 And you mentioned about the possibility of expanding to
*

,

9 related areas. What type of related areas do you have in
'

i I

b10 nind? ">

.

i

11 MR. JONES: If you feel, for example, that you have f...
,

i !' *
12 problems with crimps in butt splices, then certainly it

'

13 would lead you to think you may also have a problem in
i -

.
.

.

14 cable termination, for example. That's my example of a !;

:
15 related type of area. '

,

i .

! 16 MR. SNIEZEK: Let me ask you this. I think you

i 17 mentioned there were other splices not shown on the

i 18 drawings. Are you Icoking at that for related areas also?,

-
i ,

f 19 MR. JONES: That may very well turn into a related |
,

* i
i 20 area.

*
!

2 21 MR. SNIEZEK: Why were splices used in the first
. 1

22 place?

23 MR. JONES: .The cables had already been pulled, the

24 foam that goes around the floor to seal the penetrationz- - L-

2[ between the floor and the' bottom of the cables had ~ . .
.-

,#"

A

.
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I been (inaudible) when the modifications were
'

. j'o'

|
identified that had to be made for whatever reason, !

,

' 3 whether they were huma,n factors or TMI. changes, lighting,

4 changes, or whatever reasons thewe wer made. That'E my

5 understanding of the reason for the butt splices being,

:'

4 6 used, was that it was at that point very difficult to pull ;

t
-

t o ,,,

' out that cable that needed to be spliced and replacing it i

i ,

8 all the way back to the trays. It was just too short when.

*i

9 they made the changes.
,

10 Ie ve got one more 1.ssue.. . ..

11 MR. THADANI: What was the make-up of the team in, ,

12 terms of people?

13 MR. JONES: I was involved. The inspection involved
,

14 four outside inspectors who did the direct work, plus I

15 their supervision and their quality engineer preparing,

16 procedures. In addition to that, we got a lot of

! 17 infor:aation f rom TUGC0 engineering of what the drawings

! 18 consisted of, things like that, so all together there were
> .

,

19 specifically six worked on it full time, I would guess,-
*

'

i
'

'
.

i i 20 plus others as they were needed.

i e. !
' j 21 My next presentation is on the flexible conduit cable f

* r
i 22 separation issue in the panel. Terry has a sample of some

23 flexible conduits that we'11' pass out.

.

Alittlebackground-onthi~sIssuewasthaT's'everal| 24

25 years ago.'it became apparent.that where cable slack was
,

b

. .

*

y-- m + y n- e 1 - e og -4, ese + s%. .e<,, ,-y-y..g.,-, - p-y w er-a-,,,w, , t--,-w'w-g-ee- ,y-2.c p w w v-,,tye-<-m- < w ,m-,,-w.r
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;
'

I required in the control board panel so that the equipment,
|

2 such as switches or instruments or other items might be |

3 .. conveniently removed for. service or for whatever reasons,- ,

4 that additional separation methods would be desirable.
'

5 Now, with the concurrence of the control board+

:

6
,

manufacturer, it was suggested that this stuff, which is
,

7 called Servic-Air, is the brand name, flexible conduit, be

8
.

installed to provide that separation between closely.

9 located cables within the. control board.- At that timo an

| engineering decision was made to' provide for the use of I
'

10;

-- 11 this Servic-Air flexible conduit. And up until now there

12 have been over 150 sections of this installed in the

13 panels ranging in length from six inches to,several feet

14 and in diameter from this which is the smallest up to
'

15 about two inches. This particular piece was made up so

16 that it screwed directly into the back of the modular

! 17 switches that are used on the control panel. It has a

|j 18 sart of a grommet and a bushing on the other end. In some
,

.

19 cases where they don't screw into a fitting, they have a; .,.

i

i 20 grommet on both ends.
* ..

! ] 21 Before we go to the slides, the issues ident2fied by.

i
22 the TRT were t. hat no analysis was performed to allow use

23 of flexible conduit as a barrier in the control room

24 panels and that some flexible conduits containing
_

25 redundant-training cables were separated by less than an

.

.--
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|
1 inch or were actually touching each other. And that the

.

I

2 cables in the control panel were in direct contact with
.,

3 conduits,containing.redunda.nt training cables. |.

4 The last item was not in aceordance with the design i
,. ,

5 requirements. It was a violation of the design,
_ . _ ._ _ _ .. - _ _ - - .

|6 requirements.

s'- |.

7 Could we have a slide on th' panel? To give you an ;

|
- 8 idea of what it looked like, this is an installation back '

! -

9 on the main control board. We have a couple of sizes
,

10 - shown'there. It's made out of stain 1'ess. There's about~a'- -

11 two or two-and-a-half inch diameter and out of this --,.

12 it's called f erraplaid (phonetic spelling) ; I'm not sure
{

13 what the plaiding mat rial is -- but these are used
,

;

14 throughout the board and, in fact, this installation that

| 15 you see right here is relatively uncluttered.

16 Essentially', under the bench section where there's a large I
i '

! 17 number of control switches located together, there are a;

1

-

.i IS large number of flexible conduits in that area, too. |;
*

j.

f
;

19 Here's another example. You can see a large piece and
e' 1,

i 20 these, I believe, are made up back of those modules right,

. ;*

i 21 there.
'

, .
E

22 The initiatives that we undertook'for this were to

23 provide analysis for the use of the flexible conduit, as

~~~~
24 an outgrowth from the analysis to provide _i_nspection

25-
- criteria for third-party, reinspection of the panels to

I

w
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1 make sure,that everything was in: order, and the actual ,

|
2 third-party reinspection of the panels. Now, to do this', j

,

3 Gibbs and Hill has d. rafted an analysis of the separation ,,
,

_

4 -problems within the control board, and the thrust of this j
,

5 analysis is to identify circuits where the existing wiring.

6 material and the associated circuit detection such as the
t

7 fuses and circuit breukers, whatever, include the need for

8 any special protection between dissimilar frame; that is,-

.

9 even if the flexible conduit weren't there, the analysis

10 would.show in these particula- cases that it's not needed ,

,
_ 11 anyway. The analysis also identified all other' circuits;

!

12 that is, the remainder of the circuits where special

13 separation is required; that is, six-inch separation

14 between required by the code or the installation of a ,

15 rigid barrier of some type or some other method of ;

'
; 16 providing the separation. As part of that, the inspection
~ i ;

>

. ,

! 17 criteria had been withdrawn from this analysis, and it's

; j 18 | being incorporated in the' inspection procedures for the >

$ 19 boards; and we are considering running a test of the !

e' i :

I 20 wiring materials and the flexible conduits under cable
* :. .

2 21 short circuit conditions to verify the effectiveness of <

1.
1 :
'

the flexible conduit as a barrier and possibly to verify22

[ 23 the stated capacity of the casement that's already been
i

used. Final review of the analysis will also determine. 24

25 whether we feel like we need tc. conduct the tests or not
_ _ . , . .. - _ - -

.-
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I'
or whether the analysis will stand alone.

o
The status right now is as you've seen it, under |

'

3 consideration. We have not inspected anything yet, , but -we.
,

4 are prepared to do that very shortly. We kope to start i

5 sometime about the middle of the month, the inspection*
,

6 procedure throughout the plant.
.

*
7 MR. THADANI: Was this sort of thing within the scope

;

8 of the Damage Study or whatever you call it? i
-

.=

9 MR. JONES: I doubt it.
I

'

10 MR. THADAlfI:' Was that outs'ide the sc' ope? I
'

.

. Il MR. JONES: Outside. This was inside the main

f
12 control boards themselves, so I would suggest it was

13 outside of the study.

14 Any other questions on either of these two !
!
i

15 presentations?

| 16 ! MR. JORDAN: It's the consensus of the Panel that we !.
8

!

! 17 should take a break at this time.;

| IS (A break was taken.) |'

!.

19 MR. JORDAN: Go ahead, Mr. Beck. !
*

'!'

i 20 MR. BECK: Mr. Jordan, there was a question that
*.,

! 21 arose in the first part of the presentation having to do
i"

22 with design, design quality, design QA aspects. There may

23 have been some confusion. I've asked Mr. Levin to expand

24 a little bituon: precisely, I believe, Mr.'Vollmer's

_.,'

25 questions - - _m .
- - '

- - .
.

,#

.

e
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I HR. LEVIN: It will be very brief. I believe there's

9
two different areas that the question may be directed at, i-

I

3 I
, ,

the first being any design, whether.it.be design.0A and

4 programmatic aspects of that and design adequacy as it may i

5 apply to our investigation within the TRT issues proper,,
.

'

6 and design QA in general which may be even beyond or
* 7 somewhat s.eparate from the TRT issues. I guess in both

.

8 cases the design OA and programmatic issues will be looked.

.

9 at, to the extent that those help us understand some of

. 10 the 'causes, but outside -- the point that -I wanted -to f.

Il clarify in particular is that there is a primary emphasis...
,

12 just simply on design adequacy, and that's a separate

13 program; although there's not a TRT issue that deals with

14 | piping and pipe supports in general, there's one that's
I

15 | related to the main steam line. But that' general issue we
,

16 i plan to take a look at, but the emphasis will be to.:

5 17 reconcile the as-built condition with the design. So in''

.

I 15 effect we'll be looking very directly at design adequacy. |
~

.

19 The knowledge of the design QA process will help focus {
'

'

' i t.

i 20 some of that effort, but the bottom line will be looking

. !
.

! 21 at that hardware.
i-

22 MR. VOLLMER: How doe 5' reconciling as-built with the

23 design confirm design adequacy?
~

_ ./' ~MR.~: LEVIN: When I say as-built, I'm not referring tog
<<;t' -

,m

- 25 just typically going out and verifying that's what in the

-

~
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3

1 field is exactly as is shown on the drawings or in the |

|
2 specs, but to look at what's in the field, understand the

'

'

3 . expected behavior of that configuration, and verify,that,,
. !.

4 in fact, the behavior as it's expected has been I

'
- 5 appropriately represented as such in the design analysis..

6 So it will be through -- that's why I think it's important
-

.

7 to first start from what's in the field and what's on the

- 8 drawings, not from just a simple confirmatory. aspect of
.

9 dimensions necessarily, but to understand how the system-

-

10 works and see if 'it was, in fact, represented that way in
~

_ 11 the design analysis.

12 MR. VOLLMER: The implication, I think, is that there

13 would not necessarily or not likely be any confirmatory
,

14 analyses but rather your judgmen't that that design met the'

15 requirements, functional requirements, specified,
i
,

MR. LEVIN: That certainly would be a part of it, but16 '
,

$ 17 I wouldn't eliminate that as a possibility, that there

j 18 would be a need to do some confirmatory analysis.,

i.

19 MR. VOLLMER: If the judgment casts doubt on what i
*

1 - 3 !.

! 20 was, then you can go forward, but as a matter of routine,
i ' . :

i 21 you would not; is that what you're saying?
* i

22 MR. GUIBERT: I can give you one example of where --

23^ for example, there is an issue on the table that Howard
1

24 has under his purview that he didn't go into today, and - j
i

i 25 that's the' issue relating to the missing rebar in'
'

,

i

i

.,-e
, e e - 3 .- .3,.. c., , , _ ,+-,I_
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|1 containment, and one of the elements of the action plan
1

2 there is to take a look at the analysis that justifies why

3 that rebar need not be,there; and indeed a third-party -

!
4 design review of that analysis will be conducted. So |,

!

5
-_ _ _ . _

.that's an example of one of those cases where we will do-

6 that sort of thing where the nature of the issue and our

o'
7 resolution or investigation of the root cause or whatever

l

8 the deficiency is leads us down that path. .You heard one'

,

9 of the ones that Martin mentioned on this flexible conduit

' 10 is' sue. Well, clea'rly there should be an analysis which
'

|
demonstrates why the use of that conduit is acceptable in- 11

i

12 ' installation. Right now it's not clear to us yet because

13 we don't have the information as to whether or not that

14 analysis was there and was adequate, or whether or not it

15 wasn't there and we need to perform one. !
i
'

j 16 Now, that could lead us down either or two paths.
!

,

. r

i 17 One, it should have been cone and wasn't, or indeed j

! i 18 perhaps it maybe didn't need to be done in terms of the f
.

19 current regulatory requirements and commitments. Bdt one*

'i !*

$ 20 way or the other, before the Senior Review Team is
'

..

j 21 satisfied.with the investigation of the root cause and the
,

:

22 generic implications, we're going to have an answer to

23 that question, which ever way that leads us. And I think
./

_ 24 -~~that's t' rue -- I can speak f or my colleagues -- that's

25 true of all of these. A number of the action plans have
s

we. = & g
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,

I elements in them where we're anticipating potential root
i

2 !causes and have already expanded the scope of tne
! !

3 ' investigation beyond that specifie,d by.the TRT. There are.i,

|i

| 4 others where until we get a better handle on the root '

5 cause, the potential root causes, we are leaving the,

6 option open to ourselves to expand the scope of the

* 7 investigation. And, in fact, the program plan, Revision

8 One, if you get a chanc'e to read through it, one of the,

.

9 things you will find in there is that the Review Team
*

4

! 10 Leaders are tasked by the Senior Review Team to, as soon ~

11 as they get to a stage in their investigation where they
;

12 have reached at least their preliminary conclusion as to
.

I
13 the nature of the root cause, they are to provide that

|

14 information and discuss it with the Senior Review Team so

15 that the adequacy of the scope, depth and breadth of the
I

16 ! individual action plans, can then be reiooked at in light,

) ! 17 of what that determination is.

| 18 So what you're hearing here are some preliminary1

i . ;
19 results and some aspects that haven't necessarily gotten

i .' !
i 20 to that stage in the investigation, but I can assure you
*

.~ -

; ! 21 that stage of the investigation is part of the program
'

> e -

22 Plan and you can see it in writing on the record right
:

23 now; and we intend very seriously to pursue that.

j 24 MR. VOLLMER: Since you brought up the electrical
!

_ . . . .
- - '

I 25 flexible cable, is that a Reg Guide 175 issue or IEEE
,

1

, _ _ _ _-- - . . _ , _ _ - . . _ . . _ _ __ . . _ _ _ __- _
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1 issue, that particular separation? |

2 MR. GUIBERT: It is the Reg Guide 175 issue.

- '3 MR, VOLLME'R: TNa't's the issue there.
' '

' '

i.

4 MR. BECK: Mr. Jorda'n, I'd like now t'o introduce'

,

"

5 Monte Wise who will be talking about,the issue of start-up
-

6 testing..

o

7 MR. WISE: Mr. Jordan, Panel, this part of our

8 presentation will ' deal with start-up testing of pre-| .

9 operational and pre-requisite testing, as John mentioned.<

10 This portion of the, Comanche Peak program starts with the
..

turn over of systems from construction to the start-up11

!
12 group and extends to the point to where plant staff

l3 accepts the system as being adequately tested and ready
_

14 for operation. ,

!,

15 As you see on the slide, there are seven TRT issues i
!

16 that were included in the September 18 letter, and these |
i i i

! 17 issues will be evaluated in SSER 7 to come out soon.

i 18 I will specifically talk in detail about the issues.

.' ;
19 ' one and six, hot functional testing data packages and pre- !'

I '

,,$ 20 requisite testing. I feel that these are most
*

3

* | 21 representative of the carrying out of the program plan
i

22 objectives, and I think you will get a good flavor of how

23 we're handling the testing issues as I go through these.

24 For the hot functional testing data packages issue, -

-

! 25- the detailed issues of this item are that -- first of all,

e

i

, - . - .
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1 17 of the 24 hot functional test packages, test data

2 packages,.were reviewed by the Test Review Team, and the

I - -3 . team found problems with .3 of those.17 packages. The,

- 4 types of problems they found in those 3 packages included

5 the fact that not all the test objectives were met and-

i

6 that retesting that was specified where it was necessary'

,

* '7 was not adequate, and'that.these deficiencies were passed j
4 ,

over by the Joint Test Group in their review and approval ! -8~

,. ,

.

9 of these test data packages. The Joint Test Group has the

j 10 responsibility to review'in' detail the test results after
!

! - 11 it is generated,during the original test and approving
i

12 that test result.1
-

I 13 Going into more depth into the issues, one test was
! .

14 the bus voltage test taking in its scope the 6.98 KV and !
,

1 I .

| 15 480 volt safety-related systems. During this test the !
,

.
.

; 16 grid voltage, the incoming voltage to the plant, was low |

| ,17 for some reason, and that made the voltage of the system
|

| ,

j 18 in the plant lower than was intentioned in the test;'so

;
19 the transformer taps were reset during the test to bring-

.i'.

$ 20 the voltage up to within the range of the test. After the
'

' =.s
t 21 test was completed under those conditions, the matter -- a

|? !
) N' test deficiency report was issued regarding the matter,22

f 23 and engineering in its evaluation decided, determined that

..
'

. 24 taps needed to be put back to their original position, [
, . . _ .

! --25 that the grid voltage, the incoming voltage, was -

!

I

_ ,_-. _._a , ..____, a _.. . . _ . _ , _ - _ _ _ - - - _ . . - _ - - . - ..
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I '

abnormally low and, therefore, it wasn't the transformers

o
that were in error but the grid voltage.*

.

3 .The, primary problem with that determination and its .
.

4 resolution was that no retesting.was specified after the ,

i

5 taps were reset on the transformers. The rationale for -*

|
6 that was that in looking at the data from the testa, the -

- I

o .

transformers were transforming properly. They wera'

~ 8 reducing the voltage in the amount specified, so the
.

9 engineering group felt that the system would be adequate

10 without additional t'esting.
' ' '

. 11 I'll go into the resolution of these matters in the
.

12 next part.

13 MR. JORDAN: Is this a judgment difference on the

I4 part of the reviewers or is there a problem?
,

i
315 MR. WISE: No. In this case, now -- as I will

'

16 explain in a little bit -- each of these problems, each of
g ;

,

! 17 these test packages, is to be reevaluated, has been
'

| 18 reevaluated by the Joint Test Group; and in this case it

19 was determined that the TRT had indeed called the shots 1

s-

* :
i 20 directly and the test needed to be reperformed.
*e.

j 21 On the_second item, another test result package, -

*
x

22 prior to the tect, hot functional test, three of the

23 sixteen transmitters, level transmitters on the steam

24 generators, malfunctioned and had to be replaced with

25 temporary transmitters. They did not have in' stock"the

i

|
,.m_. _ , , . _ .._ _ _ . _ _ _ . . ~ . , . _ _ _ _



'

. -.- . : . _. .., .. _ . - - -
..

71

I same type of transmitters that were permanent equipment.

2 The temporary transmitters had the same pressure ratings

3 and same range and so forth,.but were not the permanent
.

_

4 equipment-type transmitters. Those were in place
!

5 throughout the hot functional test. They performed=
i
!6 satisfactorily. Later on, after the test, they were

.

O
7 replaced with the original-type transmitters.

8 The problem here was two fold. Reg Guide 186,-

.

9 Position C3, says that to the extent practical, permanent
!

10 equ'ipment will~be tested under the conditions, under

11 operating conditions, and for a period of time that will,..

12 essentially allow initial burn-in so that you get rid of
,

13 early failures, potential for the equipment. Since these
f

!) 14 transmitters were not installed during hot functional

15 tests, TRT didn't feel that this regulatory position had
i

|.

16 been met. j

! 17 The other concern there was that the retest that was

! IS specified following replacement was only a bench test,
*

: ,

19 cold test, and there was no specified follow-through for a |'

j*
' .

i 20 hot zero load condition test.

.. !
* 21 MR. THADANI: Let me ask you a question: How many
!-

22 total transmitters there are for level instrument panel

23 16. Were these three on the same steam generator?
i

; 24 MR. WISE: No. Two of them.were on the same

25 generator'; one was on another steam generator, so there
..[ w

|
:
i

-- . . - - _ .- - - - _ _ _ -
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I I
I were permanent-type transmitters on all four steam .

,
~

generators.
4 ,_

MR..SNIEZEK: Let me.ask a.related question. !3
. - -

4 According to Reg Guide 168, requirements aside or position4

5 aside, with these three temporary transmitters, would you.
,

6 have achieved the test objectives?
^

o,

7- MR. WISE: Yes.

0'

MR. GUIBERT: I don't want to preempt you, Monte,
.

9 but, Ed, you had a similar -- I think your question on

10 this related to' judigment applies to these two as well, and- ~

i

11 my understanding, this is just preliminary input to the..

12 SRT at this time. One of the dilemmas is if you -- my

I 13 understanding is if you looked at any operating plan that
. .

14 was operating for some period of time and had a defect in .

| !
15 a transmitter at this point in time, what they would do in |

,

4 .

16 their replacement would be indeed to replace that channel,
!

! 17 cold calibrate it, and go to operation. If.there are any j
! '

.

8 IS problems, it would show up when you got to that point in |
| =

i.,

19 time. So what in essence they did is typical of what you
*

|
, !-

:
'

i 20 would find in an operating plant today. That adds a
e. i.

| 21 dilemma of judgment as to whether or not you reach a
*

r
22 conclusion on that, but to answer your question of

23 judgment, it's certainly a factor.

24 MR. SNIEZEK: Let me tell you the other thrust of my a

25 question b'esides determining wh h r the system test ~

,

e'

* 4.**

n -s y ng- , 4y- - -w p- - , + t- yywp- pu p- y y-,



'
.. - .- .- . .. - . _ . . -

73
-

1I objectives still have been met. The other thrust of my |

2 i
question was: Are you doing this because the TRT said you '

3
should probably do .it and it's easier to do what they say -

-

|
4 than do what we really believe is right? That was the

'

.

i

5 other thrust of my question.*

|.

6 MR. GUIBERT: I think in this case, irrespective of
.

O
7 our review program, as it turns out there were some -

!

8 *'

deferred hot functional tests and they had to reconduct it
,

9 so the opportunity was right to take care of this matter.

10 I believe 'that''s technically correct. So it became almost

- 11 a moot point in terms of the ability to resolve the issue

12 as opposed to arguing the point of which side of

13 engineering judgment would come out.
.

I4 MR. WISE: I think it's important that when cases

15 like this come up that experienced technical people do

16 look at the matter and they do ask the question what
,

! 17 should be done to satisfy this objective of the Reg Guide

! 18 and if something can be done possibly, is it practical to
,

.

19 do that? Certainly I wouldn't consider it practical to
'

,

1-

i* 20 perform another hot functional test to achieve this
*. !

;

j 21 objective, but since there is a hot functional test period
,

:

22 beyond fuel load and before criticality, then things like

23 this could have been picked up -- can be picked up at that
j .- _

24 time. So I thin,k people need to always' think nbout those

25 types of things and not just say, "Well, because we didn't

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I do it, it's not fe.asible to do."

> 2 MR. JORDAN: Let me ask one other question then to

3 clarify.,,Was there a consideration made at.the time not i
-.,

# to'do a retest or ,was it overlooked in the process?
i '

2 5 '

{
MR. WISE: No. The issue as best as I can |*

6 reconstruct it is it was cons;dered, and it was determined
'

| O 7 that since -- that the objectives of the test were

8 achieved in that 13 other transmitters had performed their*

;
*

,

! 9 function as they should have, the equipment-type was

j 10 tested out; not 100 percent of the transmitters were
' *

1

i -- Il tested during the test, but a good percentage of that type
'

t

|
12 of equipment were subjected to actual operating

j

13 conditions, hot functional test conditions, and performed <

14 satisfactorily; and, therefore, it really wasn't going to

I 15 probably achieve anything to test those other three units

16 under hot functional test conditions. That had been done.;

! 17 That was the rationale that was used to specify the test,

; ! 18 the retest.
1

-
.

| 19 The third item was a very similar type of condition.*

!
' ,

i.

j i 20 There was one transmitter -- one of the three level
! .. !
! I 21 transmitters for the pressurizer -- after the test was

*
1 a

i 22 completed in the evaluation of the data, this one

i

i 23 transmitter exhibited some marginal indication at the very
i

24 low end of it in the zero to five percent range, and the

| 25 transmitter was pulled off and was attempted to be

| ._... -
i

I

'

4 ,

J

e g .y--,-v,y--- - yw--.v, - .-c>w---v-~v-- w+,-- -m. .,w, ,,-..w- , E , - m - r4 , ,.c.a--, - - ,-,m.
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I
recalibrated on the bench. It could not be. Apparently

there was an anomaly with the transmitters because it
;

3 . functioned properly in all the range.except this very los i

end, and the decision was made since it cou,1dn't be -- the f4

5 procedure says don't calibrate from zero to_one.hundred__'*
,

i
6 '

percent, and it really couldn't be calibrated in this low
,

o~
'

I
.

range so the decision was made to replace the transmitter.
'

0 And here again, the retest did not specify the hot no-load~

.

9 test, ro retake the data that was to be taken during the

10 hot functional test, pre-op. And he're againi is best I

11 .can resurrect, the thinking was since two of the three'

12 .ransmitters performed very well and this one actually

13 performed well within its control range, within the
,

34 control range of the pressurizer control system, that a j

!
15 bench test was okay, that the new unit bench calibrated is j
16 satisfactory. And here again, it was considered to theg

! 17 extent practical, and th,e decision was made that it wasn't j

| IS practical to specify some additional retests.
*

i ,

19 MR. THADANI: You said it was a function adequately
' '

i*

i 20 within the control range. Do you include within the
.

j 21 control range as to what might happen to the pressurizing
8 s

,

22 heaters?
|

23 MR. WISE: The low cut-outs are above five percent.

-

24 As I say, it was above the range; they used the range of

25 the transmitters. ^
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I MR. SNIEZEK: Do you have separate transmitters for
,

.

9 !
the safety function?'

i

3 .MR. WISE: I believe,these were only for the control
,

, _
,

'4 functions.

5* MR. THADANI: Pressurized level: Is any part of it

6 censidered safety? The answer might be no to that
~

7 perhaps, because you don't use that for scrap function
I

8 anymore, I understand, as I understand Westinghouse !
-

.

9 designs.
,

10 MR. WISE: I'm not that familiar. !

..
Il The initiatives that are being taken for this issue

12 are that the test results packages, the remaining test |
, .

;

results packages that were not reviewed by the TRT will be I13
i

14 i reevaluated using a special sampling plan -- I'll get into !"

|
15 that in more detail in a minute -- and this is being done

'

|
I6 by the Joint Test Group and it was felt and this was

i 17 discussed last October in Bethesda whether these issues '

| 15 i were discussed with the NRC. It was felt that the JTG i
*

. ;

19 would be a satisfactory body to do these reevaluations ;
'

.1 '<

i 20 because it requires a very extensive knowledge of the,

* *
.

j 21 plant and of the specific procedures that are involved,
,

t

22 and so JTG, even though they did evaluate and approve the

23 original procedures, are doing this reevaluation work with-

24 the exception that I am also looking at the reevaluations.
,

25 and approving -- going over what the review was, the
1 _ . _

_ _-. . -
_

,
_

.. . __
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I issues brought up, resolution of those issues, and the

2 final decision on the particular test package. Special or

3 .spe.cific guidelines were prepared, put,together, and the i
.

4 JTG is looking them over and we all concurred that they

5 met the objectives of the concerns of the TRT, and these=

b include, as you see there, FSAR commitments were satisfied
D

7 in each and every test package, the test objectives were

8 fulfilled and specified in the test. If there are, and-

,

9 there usually are some type of retest specified or come up

. 10 | on a test, that those hav'e been properly specified a'nd
'

'

..
Il conducted; and also that the Reg Guide, Position C3, of.

12 168 is properly applied where it's applicable to a

13 particular test package.
.

'

14 The packages that are being reevaluated include the

15 three packages that the TRT found problems with, seven ;

16 remaining hot functional test packages. There is some ;;

! 17 disagreement at this point on those seven remaining hot

[ 18 functional test packages. We felt we knew which packages
*

.

19 had been reviewed by the TRT and, therefore, in a matter*

.!,

i 20 of process of elimination came up with the seven, what we
. :

.

21 felt were the seven remaining. I was informed that there
,

22 is some discrepancy there and even though we have

23 reevaluated seven packages, they apparently are not the

24 seven packages that._to.t. ally _should have been reviewed. We

' ' 25 may have three more to.look at in that catagory.

-
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I
'

1 ' The next cate gory -- now, again, those ten packages ,

i i
,,

I were all the hot functional test procedures, data |
* '

_f.
3 . packages. In addition, there are a, total of 139 data.. .

4 packages that had been performed and approved by the Joint

5 Test Group prior to September 18 when this matter was,

'
6 called to TUGCO's attention. It was felt --

7 MR. THADANI: I'.m losing numbers. How many total hot

8 functional test packages there are? One hundred and ---

.

9 MR. WISE: Twenty-four. ~'

10 .. MR. THADANI: Total twenty-four or -- -
.

11 MR. WISE: Twenty-four hot functional test packages, ;

12 and they reviewed seventeen and so, therefore, there were

13 seven left. But there apparently is some discrepancy in

14 the actual ones they looked at, and it appears that four .

!
15 of the seven that we've looked at, that we reevaluated,

16 they also evaluated. And so there's some reshuffling.

! 17 there, regrouping as far as actual test packages that we

| IS have to reevaluate. We should get that straightened out
*

.

19 very soon. It was a matter of communications.'

! 4 |
: ''O MR. HERDT: Just a clarification. Twenty-four tests

e !

| 21 are all the hot functional tests that you have or
*

. r
'

22 Packages, I guess is the best way -- -

f 23 MR. WISE: Yes, and those are the tests that were
;

~

rn specified to b'e run during the hot functional period.
' 25 MR. HERDT: This review includes the hot functional

,

e

----_____x- - _ - _ - - - _ . _ _ . - - _ - - - - - - - - - _ - - - - _ _ _ . - _ _ - - , - . . - - _ . . . _ _ . _ - - . - . _ _ _ _ - - . - - - - - - . . . - - - _ . . - - _ _ . . - _ . - - - - _ _
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I testing-that has been done recently as well as what has

i
2 been done previously? I understood that there was some

!
3 hot functi.onal tests done recently; is that-right?;,,

, ,

4 MR. WISE: Yes. This has nothing to do with the

5 tests that were run that, you know, a rerun of'the hot --.

6 some of the hot functional tests. Some of those have been
'O 7 deferred because they weren't sufficiently completed

8 during the first hot functional test. They were planned.

.

9 originally to be finished up after fuel load and before

10 - initial criticality, but TUGC0 made the decision to go

,,
11 ahead and go through a second hot functional test and all

12 of those deferred tests -- those deferred tests have not

13 gone through the JTG so they weren't in those twenty-four
,

14 because they hadn't been completed and signed off by the ,

l 15 Joint Test Group.
!

j 16 MR. HERDT: So the twenty-four are the tests that

! 17 were done some time ago.

| 18 MR. WISE: In '83, and were finished and reviewed and'

: *
I 19 approved by the Joint Test Group.

.'|
s 20 MR. HERDT: Subsequently you've run some more tests.

o.*
| 21 MR. WISE: Yes.

*

22 MR. HERDT: How many more?

23 MR. WISE: I think that there were -- here again, the
'

24 number seven, that were deferred; seven hot functionali

|

25 tests that were deferred until later, and those are

.

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ________.c______________-__._______. __2_..____ _ _ _ ____._______._____-________..____________.__m__m-_ ._.___.___.__ .____m_____ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I identified in SSER Number 6, specifically identified in

2 SSER Number 6 as deferred tests. At that time they were

3 planned to be.done.after fuel load and after that's.done .j. . .
!

4 ,special considerations that had to be taken. They may-

5 '

. _,
.have to do..some. additional testing regarding supports; I*

6 don't know.

D'
7 MR. HERDT:' They could do-some more vibration tests

8.' or expansion or whatever it is.

9 MR. WISE: Right. But now there are no plans. All

'10 of the deferred tests were completed-during the recently* |
,

11 completed hot functional tests.

12 MR. HERDT: What's your plan for reviewing those

13 deferred tests?

14 ! MR. WISE: I have no plan at this time in reviewing

15 those. I think the main issue, the main issue here, was
,

.) 16 ! the review and approval of process by the Joint Test Group,,i
|

| 17 and since the Joint Test Group, since the concerns have

i 18 been called to the Joint Test Group's attention, they are
.*

;
19 doing things more thoroughly. They are giving more

..i
! 20 emphasis to Reg Guide 168 than they may have before. It's

e.s
21 a matter of awareness. TRT called some matters to their

!*

22 attention. So in my observations, their reviews are -- I

23 see nothing wrong with the reviews that they are doing
-.-

24 today.. , e'

'
25 MR. HERDT: So you have looked at some reviews that
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| |1 they have done recently to assure yourself that the ,

I
o

sample, I'll call them mi, stakes or errors, are not !
~

recurring. - - *

4 MR. WISE: That's right.*
,

'

5 MR. HERDT: That's documented in your review?<

|
i

MR. WISE: That's right. |0
,

,.
7 MR. HERDT: Or will be. ;

8'

MR. WISE: Uh-huh.'
,

9 MR. THADANI: I guess just to make sure I understand

|+Id * your perspective, I got the impression'tha't although you'

11 had identified some problems, three out of the seven, but-

i,

12 you really didn't think that there was any substantive

13 problem with at least two of the three, or did I read you

14 ! wrong?

15 MR. WISE: That's correct. I don't believe that
|
I i

16 there would have been any safety significance whatsoever. .
.:

! 17 MR. THADANI: Any of them. |

! IS MR. GUIBERT: It's premature to determine whether or I
'

,
,

f 19 not -- as I understand it, Monte, they had to rerun the l
! !

,

*
i

; .

|
i 20 bus voltage test so we won't know until we get the results i

, * .
.
., .

|,j 21 whether or not having done it the way they did it before
e

t 22 is right -- would have caused a safety problem.
|

23 MR. WISE: What I've seen to date, I don't feel that

i

24 there is -- I don't see any safety significa,nce. ~___
,

Going on to the reevaluation process, as I said there25 ' ' '

- , - - .
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I are 139 other test packages that JTG approved prior to

2 September 18 that are in this population. The plan that

3 we proposed at the October 23rd meeting last year and the '-

4 Rev Zero Reaction Plan was to review -- first of all to
* 5 reevaluate 20 of the most safety-significant test pacleages ,

6

,-.
as the first grouping. If there was one reject in that

7 sample of 20, then another 20, again going on up the
8* ;ladder as far as safety significance, another 20 would be,

9 reviewed, and if there was one reject in that second 20,;
a

.

i .

-10 then all of the 139 would be reevaluated.

! 11 MR. VOLLMER: What would constitute a reject?
1

12 MR. WISE: That's my next --
1

13 MR. VOLLMER: If you're going to get to it, all
,

|
14 right.

'
4

I

!
'15 MR. WISE: The basic attributes that are in the
!

16 guidelines that are being used here are that all the FSAR
g

$ 17 commitments are met. They're specifie.d and met; that all
*

j 18 of the test efficiency reports as applicable have been ],

!
; ,f 19 properly handled; and all of the test procedure deviations

* i
i 20 have been properly handled. These were areas where the

* :,

!,t 21 TRT found problems. If there was any problem with any one t

c<

'
22 of those areas, if testing had to be redone, if proper

,

'

23 retesting wasn't specified in a test._de_ficiency report, <

24 that would constitute a reject. |4

25 MR. THADANI Can I ask you specifically, your Issue

:

!

. - _ - - .- - . . . . ._ - . . . - -
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I Number 3 on pressurized level: Would that today be
!

2 considered as reject?
|
6

3 MR. WISE: Yes, it would be, because special emphasis !
,.,

;
4 is being placed on consideration of Reg Guide 168. If it !

5 hadn't been specified that. some additional testing to the .

.

6 extent. practical be done, that would be considered a
g- %

7 reject. ;

I
8 MR. VOLLMER: If they did not meet test requirements |

-

. -

9 or test criteria or objectives and then retested as

~ '

10 appropriate, then that would not be' a reject.

. 11 MR. WISE: Yes, it would be a reject, yes. Any basic
,

12 problem with the test that required retesting would be a

13 reject.

14 i MR. GUIBERT: If it had not been identified, if it

15 had not been properly dispositioned --
|

| i.

16 - !!R. WISE: That's what I was saying. There was a i,

t I

j 17 deficiency that had not been caught, had not been j

| IS specified, and previously prescribed retesting, you know l
,

;
19 it hadn't been previously prescribed -- no, it's not a !

| |.

s 20 reject.
. .

'

'
21 MR. MARTIN: Before you leave that one point, could I

!
*

22 ask for a clarification? You have said one of the

23 attributes you look for in the reevaluation criteria is

24 that FSAR commitments are satisfied. Later you said all

'

25 FSAR attributes are looked at. The' problem we oftan run
x;

_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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i

I into is that -- I forget -- I believe it's Chapter 14 of |
'

1

2 the FSAR describes in general terms the attributes of the
'

I ~

3 testing program and the primary.o,bjectives to.be satisfied.'
., -

< '
4 during the conduct of the test program, but often buried
5 within the text of the FSAR are additional statements.-

6
j about the attributes of a particular system; and oft times

l! *
~

7 those are not captured in the generalized test |,

8 descriptions in the chapter on testing. When you speak of*'
,

9 FSAR test commitments and attributes as described in the
j

*'

10 FSAR, is that the consequence of searching the FSAR for
I
! - 11 the attributes quoted for that system or merely just

12j assuring that FSAR Chapter 14 is being satisfied? >

13 MR. WISE: It means the total FSAR commitment
;

14 pertaining to that test.i

15 MR. GUIBERT: This is an example --
4

! 16 MR. MARTIN: To the test -- .

! I l

| ! 17 MR. WISE: To the test. In other words, the test |

,| IS -hat's being reevaluated here. Whatever FSAR commitments
.

19 are in the FSAR, whether Chapter 14 or 7 or wherever it*

!**i
| ! 20 might be, those would be counted and those would be needed
;'.:
|, j 21 to be satisfied in that test.

a,

22 MR. GUIBERT: I'd like to add a point. I think this
4

|

23 is a good example of some cross talk between issues. To*
,

| 24 give you an, idea of some of the things we're trying to
i

25 look at in terms of that kind of correlation of variables,

<

!

;

. . -. . --. - -
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I one of the issues of concern was the containment leak rate

- 2 test program, and one of the concerns there is that it

3 .certainly appears on the recor.d that consideration of the ;,

4 fact that the FSAR should have been updated in a more |
5 timely fashion to reflect the change in the methodology,

6 that was going to be used to conduct those tests was a

3 - ,

problem. One of the things that we're looking at hered

,

f8 specifically, as Monte pointed out, is to kind of track-

,
:

9 that down as'we look at other test packages and other
,

10 ' parts of the testing program, is to see whether or n'ot'.

11 such things.as the methodology or attributes that are

12 reflected elsewhere in the FSAR that relates to how the

13 test is being conducted. We're looking at that, too, to
-

.

14 | see if there are any.other examples of that kind of
.

; 15 problem, looking for some implications of one issue to the !
i

,L i
16 other. i

! 17 The results of the reviews, evaluations, so far are

.i IS there. The bus voltage test, as I mentioned before, is
*

.

19 being rewritten. There were some other problems with that*

.j
' i 20 test that -- the original procedure itself -- and

**
,

2 21 therefore it is being rewritten to make it as it should
j*

22 be, and then it will be rerun when it is reviewed and.

I 23 agreed to be run.

24 The other two as we've discussed, th'e transmi.tt_e_es-
'

25 will be checked under HFT conditions. We also-discussed
-

,

|
|

-

. - . . - . . _ . _ .
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1 the field that the safety significance of these matters be

| !
2 prepared to be met at this time; however, we have not

i

'

rerun the-bu,s voltage. test and can't really say completely j ;
- , ,,

4 until that's done. I had there that the seven remaining
.

HFT packages have been reevaluated with no rejects. !5< .

6 That's true for the seven packages that we reevaluated;

7 however, I can't say that it's finished because.it looks

8 like we still have additional test packages to evaluate..

.

9 We have been in the process of reevaluating the first'

10 20 samples and the JTG has approved 18 of those. .Two of !

11 them are in the final approval process. I have looked at4

12 5 of those 20, and they look okay. Of the 18, 5 and so |
.

13 f. orth, there are no rejects in the 20 so far. The

14 anticipation is that we might not have a reject in the:
!

I 15 first 20. We have another type of random sampling program

16 for the remainder of the tests. In other words, if we;

i,

! 17 found no rejects in the first 20, that means as we
: .

| 18 proposed it on October the 23rd in Rev Zero of the Action
*

!
$ 19 Plans, that's as far as we would have gone; however, in

'

!-
.

i 20 exploring it further, there was no randomness about this
ie, '

! t 21 process, the original process. Somebody could have said,
; !-

| 22 "Well, since the 20, the first 20, were the most safety

| 23 significant, maybe they got some special attention in
,

~

j 24 their review process.." 'And so we said,~"Let's take it a ._

:

| 25 step further and do some random sampling on the test
,

!

.
.
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I packages." So what we're going to do if we stop at the

2 first 20 or if we stop at the first 40, we will take all ,

,

^

3
| of these attributes, the FSAR commitments, the test

. , ,,

.

4 deficiency reports, and the test deviation role, and we'll
.

5 take those as a total population; and we'll look at those.

6 as a total population. !

*
7 For inntance, if there are only five test procedure"

.

8 deviations, we probably wouldn't throw those into the rest i.

9 of the pot there. We would probably go ahead and review

10 | all'five of those and then'take the c'ategories as a total

_
11 population. Whatever the case is, when we have all those

,.

12 listed, we will do a random sampling program on those as

13 we specified in our Program Plan, and we've just started

14 identifying those attributes now. |

15 The next issue that I had planned to talk about in ,

16 detail is the one on prerequisite testing, and the,

i
! 17 specific issues in this case are that, first of all, a

i 18 memo was issued by the Start-up Manager that basically i*
j.

I 19 relaxed procedural requirements. This is allowed. In

.- |
20 other words, it is. allowed in the start-up administrative.

ie
'

* 21 Procedures with the Start-up Manager to revise procedural
!

*

22 requirements as long as it's been properly evaluated and-

23 so forth, and then in a timely manner update the procedure

| 24 that is affected by the memo. For some reason or another, ,

!_
| 25 a.. considerable time period went on and the procedure was

-
.

:
,
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*

1 not changed, was not officially revised as is called for.
s'

'

2 The specific thing that this memo allowed was for, on two

.
3- types of prerequisite tests -- these are the construction .

]
4 type tests -- two types of,those tests, the craft support !

5' person in. charge of.the crew..there could. sign off on the; .

i I
!6 initial conditions for that task; in other words, that'

,.

! s' !'
7 equipment was set up properly and ready.for the

.

1
8 prerequisite test. The administrative procedure that*

..

5 9 governs this type of testing, SAP 21, on other testing

| says that the System Test Engineer'shall sign off'on these10
,

)
11 preconditions for the tests. This was evaluated and it

, ,

;

: 12 was felc that for these two types of tests, it was

13 allowable for the craft person in charge to initial off or
:
,

14
j sign off on those preconditions.

I

15 other issues here are that possibly some other ;

I
. !.

16 prerequisite conditions for other prerequisite tests might i

i .

t 17 be signed by unauthorized craft personnel. Also, that it

i IS could happen in great breadth. It didn't adversely impact |
|

-.

ij 19 the preoperational test that followed along after the j

'| |*
i

i i 20 prereqs, and also were there other memos issued similar to
'

l *.*
j 21 this one which changed the test requirements and didn't, '

,

*.

! 22 in fact, damage the procedures. The specifics of this --
;

! 23 that's in the memo -- and what it did, those are the

#
24 start-up adminis rative procedures-that are~of interest

~~ '
~ ~~ 25 here. -

,
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I

I
'

8As far as the details of the specific question of

2 were other prerequisite test preconditions signed by

3
-

. unauthorized. craft personnel, we have reviewed all of the ;

4 prerequisite test data sheets, and we found that there
i-

5 were other types of data sheets signed off by craft '
.

6 personnel, unauthorized craft personnel.

*
7 The question as far as the signing of unauthorized

8 craft personnel may have occurred for other types of ;

*
i

9 tests -- t

'10. MR. JORDAN:' Can you give'us a feel of the numbers'of

. 11 these that were --
|

12 MR. WISE: Yes. We're dealing with a total of 36,907

13 data sheets were reviewed. A total of 3,180 were found to

14 be signed off by unauthorized craft personnel, and that's

15 a total of 8.61 percent.

16 Now it wasn' t unitorm. Some of the prerequisite j

$ 17 tests ere more sianificant than others. These two that

| IS were included in tne memo were felt to be such that the
.

;
19 experienced craft persr.nnel could do those initial sign-

'

7.

* :
'i 20 offs. In looking at the results, the more important

.. :

i 21 prerequisite tests were signed off by the System Test
i*

22 Engineer. Here again, in most cases, we're still in the

23_ process of evaluating this matter, and I can't say what

24 the overall significance of it is at this point. We will

.. 25 be evaluating the impact of this on subsequent testing and
,

!
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I taking appropriate measures.*

; 2 MR. SNIEZEK: Question: In those cases where you

3 e{ .' found the craft personnel.had signed off the prer,quisite,, ,

. .. -
. . ,

I 4 was it because they were authorized to do so by that memo ;

!
'

5[ .. or were there cases outside the scope of the memo where
'

6'

they also signed off?
,

. .

$ I
| MR. WISE: There were cases outside the scope of the

8 memo where they had signed off. To give you an idea of.

.

9
( the types of sign-offs that occurred, one prerequisite

; 10 procedur~e metering device calibration had'35 percent sign-
3

f . . .
11 offs by craft personnel, and here again, I would conside*r

{ 12 that a fairly less important prerequisite test. !

i

13 MR. SNIEZEK: Let me ask you a question:
.

,

I4 Verification there would normally be checking to see if
|

; 15 you had an up-to-dtte calibration sticker on the device?

16 Would that be the type of --
g

i
i ,

: ! 17 MR. WISE: No, it would be: Is the breaker racked
! .

j IS out? If you're going to check a limit setting within the
,

*
! .

j 19 breaker, is it racked out or is the pump isolated racked*

|
*

! -
'

a 20 out? The initial conditions for that piece of equipment
;

i .,i
|' ! 21 or that type of equipment that was retested.

i*
!

; 22 A couple of the more important types of equipment and'

;

( 23 the results were initial pump operation where you're

!

24 ch_e h gJ he line-up of the pump and the breaker rack'

25 --again and so forth. Out of 485 data sheets, none were -
- ,

,. e

p
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|I signed off by the craft. All were signed off by the :

i
2 System Test Engineer, and the same was the case with j

.

3 system cleanliness,and verification data sh.eets. Zer.o out.
,

4 of 244 were signed off by craft people. So it's -- there ,

5 '
was some rationale in the sign-offs. As they say, there -*

i

- as I say there on the bottom line, the question that !6

>'
7 we're going to have to answer, and that is what is the

8 significance of not adhering to a procedural requirement !.

,

9 over a fairly long period of time; and I've looked at it

10 some.' We don't really have it scoped'out what we're going..

11 to do, but in the small amount of looking that I've done...
,

12 so far, I haven't seen any other revisions similar where |
13 procedures were not adhered to, but it's still early in

14 the game. |
I

15 The status here: We looked at all of the memos that :
i

16 ' had been issued by the start-up, and no others were found, !

! 17 similar conditions. As I said, there were other
!
*

I .

i IS; prerequisite test preconditions that were signed off by

{ 19 craft, and we'll have to evaluate the significance of
.g

i 20 that. We're evaluating the significance of impact on

.S*
,

j 21 other procedures and of not adhering to a procedure.
,

:
22 Some concluding remarks regarding my evaluation of

23 the TRT concerns to date: Until recently, until the QA/QC

>- ' items, the letter that had the items, came out, I felt
N

25 that I could have finished this in March. I have a
I

-

.

, , - -
---
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I
| question now regarding the impact of concern on document

|
2 control on the,-testing program. That may not be finished |

|

3 up soon. We don't have that scope yet. We're going to
,

,

4 have to apply the concerns on document control to the |

5 testing program and see what that looks like.,

6 MR. VOLLMER: How many people are involved in this
'

7 test?* -

8 MR. WISE: I have myself. I have two issue,

.

9 coord'inators working. with me, one a OA engineer. There's
1; .

.10 the Joint. Test Group / there.are.five of those people plus
i

11 their alternates. So we're working with the statistical
..

12 experts where we need statistics applied, and I thin'k that

13 we may have to expand that some when we get into
.

14 evaluating the impact on'o'ther testing, prerequisite test

15 findings here and also the document control. i

!
16 MR. SNIEZEK: Question: _ hy did the applicant's iW,

* !
. .

,

! 17 program call for sign off of all these prerequisites by i

|

| 15 the System Test Engineer? Have you looked into that and |
:.

.

; 19 do you consider that really to be necessary, recognizing

!
.i 20 it was in their program?

*
21 MR. WISE: No. In my experience, those types of*

.

22 sign-offs can be done very appropriately-by a craft

23 supervisor,'that is, where it is an electrical disciplinej

24 test or a mechanical discipline test, something like that.

25 It shouldn't in all cases require the experience and.so

| , ..-
,

? .

.

.,
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i
I '

forth of the test engineer to do that, and people here, in

2 discussing it, agree with me. It's just nobody can

3 explain why the,. procedure.was not changed to reflect that.

4 There was -- the reason it was originally there was
,

5 that -- the plan was t,o use very experienced test*

i

6 engineers which they have done, and the craft people to do ,

s' l
7 some of the prerquisite testing weren't going to be maybe !

t
!

8 as highly qualified as maybe other sites have them, but as j

9 it tbrns out, the people that they are using are very well

- 10 qualifie'd. There''s a~special group of p'eople who suppo'rt !
!

11 and are quite experienced and well qualified, so I think |...

|

12 the conditions have changed from the original plan, but !

,

13 procedures have not been changed to reflect this

14 capability and what could be done,

i
15 MR. SNIEZEK: Maybe I missed it; maybe you said it,

,

i
16 but was that a commitment to the NRC or was that an '

i i

$ 17 internal requirement that the applicant had?
!

! 15 MR. WISE: This was an internal procedure. It's an f..

[ 19 administrative procedure. !

'i i-

i 20 MR. BECK: The next speaker will be John Hansel who
.'

.
'

! 21 will talk about quality assurance / quality control.
i*

22 MR. HANSEL: I'm going to address the QA/QC issues.

23 I'm going to first address -- we have issue plans 1.B.1,

_7
- -24 ''l'. B . 2 , and addressing the inspector qualification

.-
,

25 certification area; 1.B.2 addressing inspector testing. __

.
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II
'

I'm going to discuss those toget!her since they're closely;

1

2 | related, then I am going to talk about at least our

3 prelimin,ary plans and our approach, that we pretty well 1
,

4 agree on how we will approach the QA/QC issues given to us j

5 in the January 8 letter..

6 As I approach the inspector certification /
,

I
~

* 7 qualification area, I'm going to back up briefly and give '

8 you some backgro'und information to define the issue. We-

>

9 approach the solution of these two issues in three phases.

- 10 I'll talk about each of those. -We did a detailed revieu

11
,

of the files. We then had a special evaluation team get

12 into looking at those certifications that had any question

13 whatsoever, and we're now into a detailed evaluation of

14 persons who we feel are not properly certified or their

|15 certifications are' questionable. Then I'd like to tell .

16 you about some other actions that are going on in this,

$ 17 particular area that I think are pertinent.

i IS The issue primarily deals with the adequacy of
.

[ 19 supporting documentation regarding personnel

'i.

i 20 qualifications, in training and in their certification
*

.'! 21 files. A little bit of background: Ati the time of the
i*

22 construction permit, TUGCO was committed to Appendix B,

23 and they verified inspector qualifications at that time

24 primarily by examination and then a verification by on-

~~

25 the-job training. In 1961 they commiEted to Reg Guide

. _ , .
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1 158, Rev One, and ANSI 4526. They continued to do the

2 above which was demonstration by examination and !.

!
3 verif.ication by OJT, but then they started verification of |.

.

. .
,

'.4 education and experience. It was not a retroactive plan
!

5.. to go back and do anything retroactively on those
,

|
'

6 inspection files.,

'
's

7 TUGCO has a system that I have not run into before,

8' ' but I am quite impressed with it, and that is that the
,

9 inspectors are trained and certified to specific
'

'
:

*

- 10 procedures rather than by discipline. An electric'al !
*

11 inspector may be certified to one procedure or to fifteen. -

12 or twenty procedures. When you go through such a process, |

13 the actual training for those procedures, the testing for
_

14 those procedures and the examination for those procedures .

i
i

15 really becomes a pretty good training ground. ;

i
16 MR. HERDT: Just a clarification. You're saying like |, ,

! 8

: . -

i ! 17 an electrical inspector would be qualified just to do some
;

!

j i IS specific electrical inspections, maybe do two or three or i
1 .

| 19 five procedures and no others. I*

! .'i

| ! 20 MR. HANSEL: That's right.

e.:
,.j 21 MR. HERDT: Would he also'be trained in the quality-

r
22 assurance program and those procedures? ,

'

23 MR. HANSEL: Yes.

'

24 MR. HERDT: Are all the inspectors trained in, let's

. t .'
25 say, hov~t6 write NCR's --

__ _;7
i

~

|
t
|

..
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I MR. HANSEL: Yes, that's a part of the training
e

i
2 program; the site's specific procedures, TUGC0 procedures, j,

i

3 , hoy to write NCR's, Appendix. B requirements; those are all |
,

4 training requirements.
,

'

5 MR. HERDT: So all inspectors would have that.

i
6 umbrella training and then there would be inspectors ,'

''
7 within each discipline who would have maybe special

i

8 inspection procedures that they would be qualified for. |
.

9 MR. HANSEL: Exactly.

10 - MR. HERDT: 'And'you're talking here of people like,

. . .
11 electrical, like civil, not the inspectors qualified to

4

12
| SNTT18. That's a separate area.

13 MR. HANSEL: That's right. They're excluded from

14 that, yes.

15 M. HERDT: Thank you.

16 MR. HANSEL: The plan in Phase 1 was to have the,

s

[. 17 TUGCO Tudit Group review the files for training,

i IS qualification, certification and the recertification files
.

I 19 for all electrical inspectors, both current and past; and
.i

! 20 that decision is based primarily on the September 18

..

! 21 letter which at that point in time dealt mostly with
* !

22 electrical issues. We also looked at the current non-ASME~.

23 inspectors. Just for the sake of numbers, if you're

24 curious, there were 33 current electrical inspectors, 84

25 past electrical, or historical, and 98 current non-ASME.
|

.

'%m_

P
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|I
; Based upon the January 8 letter and the implications that

2- .are in there, we have started a review of the ASME folders i

I

3 to the same criteria.that we had previously.done. That's
, , , ,

- ,

4 being done by a special evaluation team that is !

. .

independent, and I'll address them in more detail in a* 3

6 second. *

*

* i.

The result of the TUGCO Audit Group, their review: ;d

8 They looked at a total of 215 inspectors involving 2,386.

,

9 certifications. In their review they merely made a go
,

:
: -

- 10 ! no go decision. The data was there or it was not there, i

!
. - . 11 There was no judgment calls. And a certification summary

I
.

"

12 form was prepared for each inspector to bring the record

13 up in summary form. It's not necessarily required, but I

14 had the special evaluation team which reports to me go

15 back and audit the TUGCO Audit Group effort to satisfy.in
.

.

16 my own mind that that effort was proper, and we found,

a

! 17, everything in good shape. Out of that reviewed by the !

| 18 TUGCO Audit Group, there came out 133 inspectors that
_

-
4

' ' 19 needed some additional review and those 133 included 270 ;

-|.
' -

i 20 certifications for the 133.

*t.
,j 21 MR. HERDT: Can you give me an example of what these,

r
22 you know -- you said there was some differences in

23 figures, whatever they were, just so I can have a feel.

24 MR. HANSEL: We found every range you can imagine.

25 We found indications where a person indicated that they |,

| t

i

:

|

|
.
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I
I had graduated from high school but they didn't say the '

2 We found indications where they had raken a GEDyear.

3 test but we found no evidence of that. We found ,

4 indications where there was an inconsistency in the number

5 of years allocated for experience versus what showed up on.

!

6 a resume. So any kind of a possibility you could conjure
.

3
up you mighe find there.

,

/

I

!~ 8 MR. HERDT: But you didn't find anyone that was not
.

9 qualified at all, did you?

10 MR. HANSEL: I'm not finished yet. I'm coming to

_ 11 that. We had a special evaluation team which consisted of
.

12 three outside individuals who were independent, and we

13 required that they have a minimum of five years'

14 management, supervisory, QA/QC experience. They [
l

15 understood this issue. They then were chartered to I

16 conduct a detailed review then of the 133. And where

! 17 necessary to ask questions, to go look at other files, we ;
i

i 18 found the situation whereby with so many certifications
.

;
19 you may have some records in three or four files but no

i l-

i 20 one file htd all the records, so we -- the audit group did -
I

.. :
21 not look for that. They looked and it was not there and! -

* i.
22 then they went on. So that's part of the reason for the

23 high failure rate.

24 MR. VOLLMER: What do you mean by " independent" on

25 this special evaluation team?
_

!
~- = FN ~'
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1 '' MR. HANSEL: Non-TUGCO, outside, third-party, totally '
!

2 independent; no prior exposure to Comanche Peak, no vested ,,

!

3 interest.. So the SET Team then was charged to review each ;,

i

4 of these 133 for the kinds of things you see here, to look

5 in detail at the experience for any inconsistencies,-

I

6 education, review the formal training reco'rds that were

:- i

I conducted at the Comanche Peak station, look at OJT |

8 records, results of any written examinations, other valid
,

9 certifications in related areas that might apply. We made

I10 certain that consistent criteria was applied for-

. 11 evaluating related experience, and we actually worked with

12 TUGCO to develop that criteria. We approved it and the

13 SET Team used it in the evaluation. That's a highly

14 | subjective area, and you can have a number of people !
;

:5 } looking at related experience differently. We made !
l

16 certain all the SET Team was looking from the same set of
, .

* !

i 17 eyeballs. ,

I
'

i. IS In that review of 133 there is a form filled out for !
,,

i 19 each inspector that we looked at, each certification and !
'i i-

! 20 how we dispositioned each certification. This data is
'

! * .3
! 21 Preliminary, but it's probably not too far off. This is

,

i
22 the results to date.

23 MR. THADANI: Just for a moment: The areas we looked ;
; !

at included results of written examinations.24

. 'S MR. HANSEL: Yes. -

{
I

l
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i

I MR. THADANI: Does this identify how many times the

2 person may have taken that examination?

3 MR., HANSEL: In most cases we were able,to find that

.4 data. I can't say that it was absolutely 100 percent, but

5 in most cases we were able to find a good trace in history .-

1
i

6 on testing and how many times they took a test, and which i
|-3

7 test they took. |
|

8 MR. THADANI: And you evaluated that aspect, as well.
|

-

,

9 MR. HANSEL: Yes. So this shows you the results. It

'

10 is' preliminary, but we do currently have 14 individuals

. 11 that we're 'ery concerned about, that have questionable
I'
t

-

12 qualifications, and we' re looking at those.

13 | On the one current Level 3, that certification has

!
-

14 been pulled until we totally understand the implications.

15 ! Where necessary, we're going back and looking at work that
I'

16 has been accomplished so if we get into the next phase
,

!. 17 we'll know where te head.

j IS MR. SNIEZEK: Let me ask you a question.
,

.

; 19 Questionable qualifications: Does that mean they did not
.- ;

I
! 20 have the length of experience or the specified education

*
. :

! 21 or really not qualified?
,

I
22 MR. HANSEL: It's records or it could be -- there ,

i

23 were some cases of no high school education, no GED test; i

I
'there were also_ cases whereby we just can't find enough'

24
|

-

25 data in-the records to verify that the person was
-
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'
1 qualified on paper. I'm going to differentiate on that

2 because -- and again, you can have people who may have
,

;

3 failed a test, but they may be the best inspector in the '

.., . _ .

4 world when you get them to the hardware. You'll also have j
5 others who are very good at testing but they may be very |,

6 poor inspectors.

S' 7 So we're fast approaching -- in fact, we're into

.
8 Phase 3 where we're looking at these 14 and we continue to

.

9 look for any other data. Now, incidentally -- let me.back
_.

!10 up. On the 114 on the previous chart, TUGCO has put forth

11 an extensive effort to contact previous employers, to
. . .

12 contact high schools, to contact testing agencies, to :

I
13 gather data. That data is coming in and the SET Team is

14 doing a 100 percent review of the update of all 114 of

15 those records to assure ourselves that we're satisfied,

16 with that, so that there's a complete track back to the

i 17 114.
,

.

i IS Now, in the case of those folks, we're going to |*
i. ;

19 determine the safety-related work that was accomplished by .
.i |

*i 20 each inspector, and we're going to put that together in I
*

:*g 21 cnronological order. We were able to construct that;

E*

.
22 TUGCO was able to. One of those people I do have a

23 complete history of all inspections conducted in

~

24 sequential order from the first day that they were

! 25 certified. We' re going through- thi~ process of determining

,.-

N,

*--T - - w e u
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1

1 is that work still acceptable, has it been undisturbed
'

,

2 since its initial inspection, and is it recreatable. A

3 cable coil, for instance, is not recreatable, a checking
. -

. . . ,...

4 of a voltage meter 1,s not recreatable; so we can't go back
' 5 and evaluate the accuracy of the initial inspections.,

6 We then plan to take the first 90 days of work that .

8 7 each of those folks accomplish'ed, and we're going to .

!

- 8 establish a minimum sample size of 50. If we can't get 50 :

.
'9 in the first 90 days, we'll extend beyond that until we do

;

10 get a point of 50, and minimun. sample size of 50. So it's. |x

11 biased.
,

-

It's the first 90 days-of work. If that person
.

'
'

12 were not' qualified, if there was any question, he's most

13 Jikely to make a mistake in the first 90-day period.

14 'We then plan to go reinspect the work, the sample of

15 50 or the first 90 days of effort. We utilize third-party ;
16 independent inspectors. Those folks work for me, and we |,

8 '

i 17 will use the same original criteria that that, inspector j

,s 18 | used, not the criteria today but the criteria that that |
~

,

I 19 inspector worked to in 1978, '79 or whenever that time
:

!
*

20 frame might have been. We would then evaluate the results

*'
21 and look for agreement between the first inspection and

i*

22 the second inspection. On objective kinds of things that
,

23 should be the same today as they were in 1978, we would

! 24 look for.a 95 percent agreement. On subjective kinds of ;

> :

25 things, we-would look for an agreement of_90 percent or

i

. _ _ - . -_ _ _ . - . . . -
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I better. Something that might fall in that catagory would

i,
be the welding potential.-

3 tiR. JORDAN: Excuse me.. The third-party' inspectors

would not be looking at the records. This would be a !4

!

5 blind -- -.

!
6 blR. HANSEL: It would be blind, starting from scratch ;

.

3
7 with a blank inspection record of the same criteria that

|
. 8 the person used on the first inspection, so there's no

,

9 bias in that respect on the reinspection.
i
J10 If the inspector would have failed'either of the

,

I
.

11 above criteria, we would go for another 90 days of effort i
,

12 or another minimuu sample size of 50, and we would ,

13 reinspect and reevaluate to the same criteria. If that

14 person were to fail, then we would go out and reinspect !
'

t

15 all work accomplished by that inspector.;

!

16 | Now, in our first look-see, we're going to have casesi s

! 17 where there is an insuffic,ient sample of data for these '

;

| IS inspectors. A lot of them -- not a lot -- several only
|

'

f 19 witnessed cable pullings, and all the cable pulling was .

*i.

i 20 done hand pulling. There was no mechanical pulling. We-

,

. .:
'

! 21 can go look at subsequent testing of those cables to j.

* i |,

'

22 determine are they in fact functional and operating.

23 So we may have to look for other ways to do this

24 verification of that person. Another way would be to look .
I

25 for subsequent inspections by other inspectors of that ._
.- --_

,

y_ - . - .__
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|'

I inspector's work to determine if they fcund something that ;
i

2 that person didn't and the work has not been done. There

3 has been a lot of reinspection efforts at Comanche Peak,
~

,
,s .

;
. . .

4 so I think that opportunity is there. j

5 We could end up in the last-case analysis where there.

!

6 is just no way to go other than some specially designed
* 7 tests or inspections, that we may have to go out and try

8 to verify the accuracy of that work, if in fact it was |.

9 safety significant, and we wa'nt to pursue'it.

10 Next chart. .
,

,,
MR. SNIEZEK: Just a qualification: You're doing11

12 this for 14 inspectors --
i

! 13 MR. HANSEL: We're in that process right now. That -

j . .

14 number may change if we get some other piece of data, but j

|i i

f right now we're looking at 14.15
I !
'

16 I4R. HERDT: What was the job at the laboratory?
;

! 17 14R. HANSEL: Which one? -

!
! | 15 14R. HERDT: The one that has a questionable ;

- !

;
19 qualification.

! !*

.

i 20 MR. HANSEL: What that was was he was a mechanical !

l, .
i...

j 21 and somehow he got electrical Level 3, and he's never had i

* r
22 Prior experience at a Level 3 electrical.-

4 23 MR. HERDT: Does the Level 3 do the teaching, do the

34 certification of others or what?
_

25 MR. HANSEL: Primarily that's it; training, teaching,

__ 7
1

- - . , .- -:: : - _ _ - - - . , - . . - - - - - - -
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1 OJT, this sort of thing. So we lucked out. He had done

2- no Level 3 work per se in the electrical areas since that
#

3 cer.tification was granted.
. . ,

Ii

4 MR. HERDT: So he didn't certify or qualify any other i

inspectors. |5
,

6 '

MR. HANSEL: We pretty well lucked out in that case.

1 7 Some other related actions that are going on that I
'

I/
8

. think are significant: As we go through this process, and j
.

9 we have done a lot of review of procedures and files and

10 | records, we're making recommendations,to TUGCO on how to .
,

,

11 improve current procedures, how to improve the filing
.-,

12 system and how to improve their testing procedures and
i

13 testing control. They have been very receptive of those,

14 and a lot of actions are taking place. TUGCO on their own
!

15 have called in an outside firm and they're developing for.,

i
16 them a computerized system for tracking all,

Ia ,

i i 17 certification /recertification actions. That system is'

i IS- pretty close to being complete. ,
i . .

! 19 They also are in the process of developing a bank of'

j.,

j i 20 questions by discipline or by function, electrical,~

!

| 21 mechanical, civil, and so forth, such that the questions*-

;

. :
22 can be scrambled and mixed up and the inspector could

1

23 inspect from day-to-day, first test to retest. And that's

'

24 a good process. That system is. moving along well-and

25 should be ready by mid-April._
,

.

~

, _. __ , . _ . - _ _ . - - _. ___--__-. - _ - . _
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I They also got an outside consultant in it training

2 ; heir quality engineers and their Level 3's on how to ;

3 better train inspectors.. I think that that's a good move.-

, ,

4 Lastly, on that page they have a system in work now !

5 that's called the Inspection Process Control System..

6 That's attacking two fronts. They are doing reinspections 4

* 7 of individuals and keeping track of that and developing ,

!

control charts, process control charts, to identify where !8.

.

9 are inspection mistakes or poor calls are made the most

10 frequently and trying to understand why, and then going

,

11 back to determine do they need training, do they need
, ,

12 visual aids, do they need better inspection procedures, or

13 what it might be. More importantly in my mind i,s that

14 they're analyzing what causes the defects to occur in the

15 | first place, and they're going back to attack the root
i

16 cause, be it a vendor, be' it construction, be it design,

l ! 17 or whatever. They're going after the cause as well as how

| lb to better inspect.
, I

,

19 That's it on these two issues. We're pretty well*

.I*
i 20 along the way. We're into Phase 3. We've not conducted

*'
21 any inspections. I talked to the folks at the site today,

.;
22 and I would anticipate some of those inspections would

:

23 start in about a week, of the reinspections.

24 MR. THADANI: Let me go back to the issue of,

25 examinations. You said you did look at that specific |
|

.

-
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I issue to see how many times a person took certain tests

| before he passed, or she passed. Suppose you had people] 2

I
3 ' who took two, three, four, five times the same test; how

,

.

4 did you catagorize them? No proolems? ,

5 MR. HANSEL: Most of them passed on the first retake. ;
,

_ _ _ _ _ - - i
'6 MR. THADANI: I'm talking about ones who didn't --
I

i 7 MR. HANSEL: -- pass on the first examination? It |

8 could be -- I really don't knoi how to get at that. I
.

.
9 don't know if it was inadequat2 training, whether the

10 ! . person was nervous -- , ,,

11 MR. THADANI: Let me just ask you the same question
.. ;

12 differently. If he or she were given the same exact !

13 examination today and failed and were given the same exact

14 examination a week from now and passed, how would you have

15 categorized that person? As meeting all the criteria or

16 not? .
,

'

|
! 17 ~ MR. HANSEL: After they pass the test; as meeting the

|
| 15 criteria after they pass the examination. ;,

a

I'
A 19 MR. SNIEZEK: Let me put it a little more bluntly. *

'
i

:-

i 20 If I take the same test seven times, the odds are I'm
.

*

!:
*t 21 going to pass it, whether I know the material or not. '

s
. :

22 MR. WISE: It's a good training ground.

23 MR. HANSEL: The way the system is broken down, Jim,

24 it's very detailed and if you study that training material ;
,_

' ,,
B

25 _ _ long enough and also t[ge the test'enough times, you're
.

O

. . , - _
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i

|I
i going to pass it; but the end objective is still met. You

2 know the material; you know that check list; you know that

34 procedure.
, ,,

,

4 MR. GUIBERT: Jim, we're only in preliminary data at
|

3 this point, but my understanding of one of the things that'

-

6 we need to look at in this record is that fact that things

*
7 are done differently here from the point of. view people

- 8 were trained and tested on specific procedures as opposed ,,

9 to across the discipline board. And it may be an

i

10. ! attribute of those procedures such that if they had been - s

.
11 broken down on a level such that if you can pass the test,

i i

12 | there aren't too many other attributes you could ask
'

13 somebody to question. That needs to be nailed down

14 ! before --
t,

| MR. WISE: The procedures are so short and so15

16 detailed that you can't have a lot of questions on the, ,

!
!s

! 17 same procedure, so it's difficult to scramble. But I will.

i

j IS say this: Looking at it from a quality standpoint, I have

I 19 been very highly impressed with the inspection at the
-

.
.

-
:.

! 20 plant, the level of detail. I anticipate that the j
_

5 !. .

! 21 inspectors were well qualified and well certified, but
.

i |
*

;

22 even if they had not been, if they follow those
.

23 instructions, they're going to ehd up with a good product

24 because the detail in those is some of the best I have.

I

25 ever seen.
,

-

_
-

.

k

. - - -
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I MR. HERDT: Have you looked at the SMT TC180
;

inspectors, their folders and that whole area that I guess

3

.

BrownandRoothavingtheASNEstampandwasdoingtheNDE.|
4 on; have you looked at tilose folders -- !

'

,

5 MR. HANSEL: Not as yet. What we' re now starting to
i

-

6 '
look at, and I think a sampling only; if we detect any

7s problems or issues, then we'll go on from there, and it

8 will be a small sampling because it's so much scrutiny and,

~
9

~'
'

it's already looked at by an independent party, but we're
l

s

10 now starting to.get into that. ,
,

11 MR. HERDT: TUGCO has done audits in that area .

. . .

12
| throughout the length of the construction period?
i

13 '
MR. HANSEL: I can't say that for sure. I know that

'

14 ' they have audited, but the f requency I don' t know.

: 15 MR. HERDT: Do you plan to look at those audits?,

|

16 | MR. HANSEL: Yes..

|
*
. ,

t 17 Next chart. In summary, I think that the approach

j 15 we're taking will c'ertainly identify any weaknesses I
|

think we have in the certification process if paper or ff
'

19
'

- ! ;

i 20 people or whatever -- I think we will and we probably have i-

'

j 21 identified the inspectors with the questionable --

.I
22 certifications. We'll now go look to-see if there is any

23 safety significance associated with the inspections that

24 they conducted, and we' re certainly, on a continuing

m 25 basis, recommending improvements for the program itself.
-

,#

-

D

# mw g-* .-- rw.
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I Those are well on their way.

,
If there are no further questions, then I'll advance-

,

3 on to the --
~.

4 MR. THADANI: I do have a question. Can you tell me

5 briefly what you mean when you say it has or does not have
,

6 safety significance?
'

s 7 MR. HANSEL: If you inspect -- you can inspect a

8 pic 2 of hardware and their many attributes. If you miss.

.

9 an attribute.and I come along later and find it -- and the

10 inspectors are all different -- you'll never. find every
,, _

;.

11 defect with all the inspections; you're just not going to |
. - ,

12 find them. The key point that you hope out of the-

13 training and certification program is that the inspectors

14 find most of them and that they certaialy find the ones

i
15 - most critical to you. So to me, the real proof of the

16 pudding is to take the defects that the person might miss,
|

! 17 look at them, analyze them with engineering to determine
,

-! IS if there is any design or safety significance; will that
. .

19 defect cause the hardware to not operate in a safe manner-

-i
$ 20 or as it was intended to; functional; weld splatter versus~

,s .

*
! 21 cracks.
!.

22 MR. JORDAN: Let's take a short break.

23 ( A break was taken.)
i

, _ _.

- 24 - MR. HAUSEL: We're-now going to address the approach~

_
25 that,we plan to take on the QA/QC issues that we just

1

'

~

,

|
r
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I received in the January letter. I want to address this in

2 an overall approach first and'then we're going to talk
|
L

3 about how we'll approach the programmatic issues, and then !
.

'

,

! |-

.

4 I'll tal'A about how we will approach the hardware issues i

5 that have been identified. Right now we have some in both
| -

6 catagories. We will take all of the issues identified in

7 that letter -- we have taken all of the issues identified
'

j

8 in that letter and broken them down into finite elements, j-

*
9 and we'll be preparing issue plans either for specific

10 , items or for families of items where we think they can
,

,

j 11 logically be put together. All issues will be covered.one

12 way or the other.

13 If we look at the charts, initially we can take~and

. -
.

14 i put some issues in the programmatic side and we can

| 15 automatically put some in the hardware side. Let's look;

16 at the left-hand side first. Just as an example, right
I | !

! 17 off the bat, they've mentioned within that letter a number ,

|
| 18 of indications. We have some concerns about the handling

* ;
19 of NCR's, the review for process of 50.55(e) reports, and

, ; .

h h

i 20 audits; and there are others. So those are just examples.-

. ' !'
.! 21 That's not all inclusive at this time. In fact, they

:
-

.

22 should have put a TBD under there because we may have

23 other issues come into there at a later date.

24 On the programmatic issues -- and I'll talk a bit

i 25 more specifically there in a second -- we plan to analyze

--

,. e-.. , 4-y. 9,3 % , , , ,_.g ,
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f those. First off and foremost, did that type of an issue1

i

|'2 or concern, did it have any impact on the hardware? And
'

I
'we're going to make a yes/no, at least an initial3 -

.

4 assessment, and I'll talk in a few minutes about how we do
'

5 that. Did it have an impact on the hardware, because if-

6 it did, we want to get to the hardware quickly and attack
8 7 that issue. If it did, we would move it to the right-hand

8 side over there under the hardware issues. If not, then'

.

9 we will look after something else.

10 i We will then be analyzing the procedures and all the f.

,,

background data on specific issues, as well as any generic11

12 implications that may come out of that, to determine if we

13 should, in fact, fix the procedures in the system to make

14 recommendations for the future. We'll come back to that

15 in a second.

16 On the right-hand side it's my opinion and the SRT
,

:

! 17 agrees that we cannot attack each issue just by going to

I i IS the hardware and saying it's right or wrong. Ne want to
-

.

;
19 understand how big is it, how bad is it, how significant

1-

-

i 20 is it, does it impact safety, and where in the process was

..s
! 21 the weakness that caused the thing to occur. You can end

* i
22 up, you can have a problem with design; it could have

created that defect in the field; it could have bee'n built23

24 _ _ wrong;-or it could have been bought to the wrong

25 specification or manufactured by a supplier improperly.
,

s

T | eayy +-9 g -
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l

I It could have occurred in the translation from design |

2 documents, drawings, specifications, into the inspection ;

3 procedures and the training of inspectors that there was a j
,_

4 failure there and that we did not even inspect for the

5 right (inaudible). As we go from design drawings
.

6 to inspection documents utilizing quality inspections or

s' 7 QA-type activities, we could have had a problem there.

8 Once we get beyond that, if we -- not make the assumption-
,

,

9 -- but make the determination that, in fact, the planning

10 that the inspectors used was proper, then the initial.
,

,

..

inspection could have been okay and the hardware was11

;

12 right, and it may have been disturbed subsequent to that. '

13 Some indications are, for instance, on cotter keys, I

) 14 think they were. I can't say that for certain yet, but at

i

15 least from some discussions and. review it appears that

16 I those cotter keys were all there at one time. They are
,

t

. ! 17 not there, so that's another problem that needs to ce

i IS fixed. Somehow we need to make certain that the cotter
~

; *
'

19 keys stay in place. So as we go through this and we go*

i
! 20 through this kind of review on hardware, we may well

~

*'i^

! 21 identify some programmacic issues. So you flip back to
;1 .

22 the box on the left-hand side. You may have a hardware
1

23 issue and you may have a programmatic issue that needs to !

l

24 be fixed.

25 The logic that we'll be following -- I'm going to
!

'

|

l
,

_. . . ._ _
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I talk more on that on another slide -- is to get to the
.,

root cause and to look at the entire process as to where~

3
| it occurred in the total process and design all the way

- ., .
,

4 ' , through to inspection and what caused it. As a part of
|

5 the process, I have the fortunate or unfortunate benefit
.

6 of being the recipient of all the other issues that the

a' 7 other team leaders are working, QA/QC implications, so I

8 get to work them all from that standpoint. So where it-

.

9 says generic implications in the center, we're going to be
i10 1ooking at the hardware that's been identified, and we may

.

well end up expanding beyond that if we find generic11

12 implications.-

13 Let's go to the next slide. The approach that we're

developing and you're hear'ing in preliminary form today I14

i

15 feel will identify safety-significant deficiencies if they

16 exist out there, and were they caused either by

! l~ programmatic problems or were there workmanship

j 15 weaknesses -- and when I say workmanship, I'm also talking
'

{ 19 about inspection weaknesses. I want to find these

-i
* i 20 defects. I want to bound them in terms of their

:
*'j 21 significance, size, the number, periods of time, groups,
. :

22 shifts, craft, or whatever; but I plan to go to the lowest

23 common denominator that tells me, "okay, you're in the
1

24 .right training now; the problem is here and it's bounded
.

25 to here. You ,can.now go work it." Until I get to the

.,

,_
--- _
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;

Iq
'

; hardware and through all the research, I can't do that.
!-

2 And out of this, initially we will be implementing
.|

I3 corrective actions.
J _ . i

-.

4 On the programmatic side, again in approaching this, j
0

5 it's my thrust to keep, at least initially, to keep my
,

, ,

i
'

6 eyeballs and my concerns and my thrust on the hardware
'

8 7 because I think that's what we'd really like to assess is
I
'

8 the hardware. We're going to be reviewing and we have,

e
9

_

already gathered all the data that we can get our hands
i

10 i on, and I'm sure there is some mor'e, but we will continue
|

~

11 to do that, every piece of data that we can get concerning'

12 the programmatic issue; and that may be past audit ;

13 reports, audit procedures, certification files on

14 auditors. It may be NCR procedures, it may be files,

!

15 whatever; but we're going to gather the data and analyze' '

j

16 it from an historical standooint. A key point here is ,
,

f !
.

|
,

'

! 17 that we want to look for implications on the hardware as

i IS we look at that. Did the problems that have been

. .

19 identified in those systems and procedures, did they have'

i i.

i 20 an impact on the hardware? If so, then I want to get that*

:
'' j 21 inco the hardware side and attack.it rather quickly.

. :

_

22 We go to the~ bottom of that chart. Let's assume thati

1
'

23 there is no hardware impact. Our preference here is to
. . .

24 determine areas where improvements'can be made for the
x

25 future. I don't see the need at this pol ~nt in time to go
-

, ._

. ../

~

,, - - -- - , . --
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1 back unnecessrr'ily. We may find cases where it's so, but+

2 we plan to, if there's no hardware impact, I would say,

4 3 that we analize the system and the procedure and fix it
.

1

4 from here forward per recommendations.
,

e 5 On the hardware side, we're going to follow a
,

!
'6 specific logic, and let's look at the next chart for that.

~

8 7 We're taking all of the issues and implications that have

I
8 been identified in these three letters -- I think you're-

,

=
,

9 all aware of them -- plus there are some other on-going

10 actions within.TUGCO that we will be looking at plus the

11 spin off from other Review Team Leaders that have QA/QC
-

,

'
12 implication.

'

13 Again we will gather all the data, analyze it, and

j 14 we're going to try to bound it and perform by it. When I '

! i
l

15 say that, are we talking two inches of weld out of a !
i ;

,
*

16 thousand or two inches out of six? Are we talking4

j 17 porosity that you have to have a magnifying glass to see,
4

| IS or are we talking major porosity that I plan to qualify
i

= .

! 19 the defects to determine how significant are they. We 1

=

i-

! 20 will also be looking, as we go back in the data, to try to*

.
i

h 21 get into a time frame, certainly crafts or inspections, |
| *

'

i l.

22 procedures that were in effect at that time, drasings,

'

23 specs, whatever it might be; whatever that analysis leads

24 us down.
!

25 Once we go -- and we will probably end up_in a high.
__

l
1

- - - --
- . . - - . - - .- : ._ .
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I | '

number of cases going to the hardware with independent ;

o
third-party inspectors inspecting the hardware, not to* *

i

|
i ,.

3 judge what the TRT folks did out to understand from-our.
-

. !

4 own standpoint the significance, be it the major weld

5 maps, be it major whatever, but we're going to quantify
.

6 the discrepancies. We would then turn that to our other
'

7 Review Team Leaders and have them evaluate those defects3

8 'for safety significance and come back and tell us and tell. .

9 the Senior Review Team there is safety significance or

!
10 there is not;.and.I think that that's.the key point..

11 Throughout this process we'll be looking for the root
-

12 cause and the generic implications. As I indicated.

i

13 before, we'll be looking for new programmatic issues that

'
14 might require some evaluation. When you get down to the

15 inspection piece of this thing, you can crawl under one of
,

16
|

two trees. The initial QA/QC controls are okay and it was

! 17 a pure miss, or they were not okay,

i IS So let's go to the next chart. If we find a

'; 19' condition to where the initial controls and the
. !.

'

,

-i 20 certifications and the paper work were all in order and
5

i e- | 21 everything was proper and we have good reason to believe
I.

22 that the inspection was conducted properly but yet we have

23 a defect today, then we're going to go look to see what'

24 caused the disturbance to that hardware. Is it a
,

25 maintenance action, was it the start-up of the hot
- =

-~

._m'
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I functional testing or preop 3 rational testing? We're going

2 to try to find how that hardware was disturbed and that

3 i it's no longer in its original state. Then we will be

|. . '

4 working with the SRT and with TUGCO to define controls'to

5 be put into place to assure that that hardware stays as it
.

6 should be per the drawing. That may be special

7 inspections to go look for all cotter keys. I'm not'

8 saying that will happen, but it could. There may be '

,

special tests. It may be controls put on the maintenance j9*

10 group in the future. It may be locking up cabinets; I

11 don't know, but we will attack that to the point that --
.

12 we'll stay with TUGCO to the point that controls are put

13 in place to keep the hardware as it should be. If we end

14 up in a situation where we find that the original, there
!

15 was a problem in the initial QA or QC program for those

16 first inspections and we find that there was a point there
'

! 17 that did not work, we have a weakness, and we'll be
.

'

| 15 talking about potential expansions-to look at other

*;
19 hardware.

i :

.'! 20 I think throughout this that it's key to point out

:
Ij 21 also that we'll be looking at the generic implications,1 ,

: :

22 into other types of hardware other than the specific'
'

23 defects or discrepancies that we're looking at.
#

,

24 MR. THADANI: Is that generic implication done for
-

( 25 all of the identified issues or.only rhose31ssues which
'

'

- _

-
.

j.

" C p-em4-
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I are judged to be safety significant?
:

'
2 MR. HANSEL: I would say initially it will be for all

3 of them, and we'll have to research the other generic
;

. -

e . . .

4 implications to determine if, in fact, it could have an

5 impact on safety. If so, then we better go look. So
.

we ll not stop just for that. We'll look generically6 e

s' 7 first, make that determination before the other Review .

.

8 Team Leaders. If it says it could have an impact, we're
.

-
.

9 going to go research it.

Put the, summary chart back up, please. I know that
,10 '

,

11. this is fairly inferior right now, but you realize I've
,._

I

caly had that letter for three-and-a-half weeks or so. We12 '

'
13 have advanced to the point we have gathered the data

|
14 pretty well, and we're in the analytical stage, not very

.

'

15 far along, I might indicate. I think that the approach

16 that we've laid out will do just this, the kind of thing I
,

[ 17 talked about. I think it's aimed at hardware, and any*

j 18 conclusions we draw will be based on the hardware. It's

.I 19 also aimed at fixing the systems and procedures for the ,

- *

,:
*i 20 future, and it is certainly aimed at getting at the root {

!:
'' ! 21 causes and reaching out for any generic implications on

.

i !.

22 other hardware.

23 MR. THADANI: What is the schedule or do you have it?

24 MR. HANSEL: I have a lot of folks.asking me that._.I

25 anticipate. finishing the data gathering and at least the

:

. .. m .



. - - . . :,1
,

. -. . - = = . u .. = -- c.

120

1 initial analytical phase probably in three to six weeks',e

2 but again that's tough to analyze because I don't know how

3 far I might end up going. That will also include 1.ooking
, ,

4 at the -- identifying discrepancies to date. Beyond that,

5 I can't answer because I don't know how far this thing
_

6 might open up. The intent is to get the specifications
.

: 7 and to work them, and to close them out as quickly as

8 possible, not forgetting the generic implications; but
*

.
.

9 schedule-wise I can't tell you. '

10 MR. VOLLMER: How many people are working on this

.

..

activity?11

12 MR. HANSEL: Right now there's myself, another fellow

13 who is a deputy to me who is at the site most of the time,

14 as well as myself; three quality engineers, and we have

15 about 20 inspectors on site right now who are working on

16 Martin Jones' electrical inspections, and we're also doing

i 17 some cable tray hanger inspections, and we have done a lot

| 18 of certification file reviews. We have three SET Team
' ;

19 members who are on site periodically. That's it. And
i*

! 20 we're set to bring more on next week to expand into this*

:
j 21 analytical phase. Most of the data gathering has been*

. :
22 completed. Now we're ready to break it down to.where it

23 hits the wheel.

24 MR. GUIBERT: It's clear we're going to be doing some
~

; 25 reinspections, and I think what John's laid out for us is j
! |

| -

i
! . .

. _ . -

_ _
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1 I a progrcm which will allow us to get our arms around it,
i

2 just what's the size and the scope and the breadth of

| those reinspections. That's the activity you are3

4 ' referring to for this'three-to six-week period, to get the

5 properly defined program laid out.
*

~

6 MR. VOLLMER: Some of the more interesting will be to
~~ ~~ ~

*
7 be determined.

1

;8 MR. HANSEL: We're going to have some of those..

*
9 MR. VOLLMER: Rather than focusing only on the issues*

10 that have been identified..,

. ... .

11 MR. HANSEL: If I find -- for instance, let's say I

.

12 find some suspect inspectors in this. I don't think I

13 will, but let's say I did. I may want to branch out into
.

14 other inspections. I may find suspect craft. !!ayce I ;

15 want to branch out into that. I don't know yet. The

16 intent is to keep tnis thing confined, bounded in scope as
,

j 17 far as the significance goes. Every decision that's made
:

j 18 as to how we get through the logic will be documented and,

;
!

i 19 how we get through each case and the analysis for root !*

1,
7

= :
i 20 cause and generic implication. And I want to look at the j,

. i

21 total process; design, construction, QA translation, first {,' h
' ; i

|22 inspection, subsequent inspections, control. I don't-

1

23 think you can look at a QA system unless you do that. I ;

24 plan to look at all of that. ,,,,,
''

25 MR. VOLLMER: How are you going to look at tiie design

s -

'' ~ ' " "

__. . ...I'~ ,,
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__ ..

I process?

2 MR. HANSEL: If we end up -- when we go out and do

3 inspections, we'll be going back and pulling the drawings

4 and specificati~ons. We don't.' plan to get back to
' *

5 determine if that design was adequate unless, in fact,

6; when we get into looking at discrepancies for design

*
7 significance, some of the Review Team Leaders may well get,

~
~

." 8~ into that; cecause if you're looking at margins, if you

* 9 have welds and you're looking at. margins, you may well

10 have to get back into some of the design bases, some of ;

11 the design assumptions, some of the margins. |
' ''

12 MR. VOLLMER: I characterize that as being a little

13 different than getting into the design process. .

I

14 MR. HANSEL: Not the design process, but we may find

15 Problems in the design; weaknesses of the design, not the

16 design process; in a specific design.
,

j y Any other questions?
,

I

j 18 MR. BECK: Any further input from the SRT members?
|
'

; 19 (UNIDENTIFIED): I'd like to say something, John, as*

., I: .

'i 20 a third-party member of the SRT and a management
,

3

21 consultant, and maybe I'm biased in that respect, but I'd'

, ,

E
'

22 like to be sure we haven't lost something in the five~

23 hours, four hours and fifteen minutes of our presentation.

24 The team leaders have done a very thorough job of

25 presenting to you, as you appreciate, a very small*

.

.. ..==

.

. . - - . ..
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I sampling of what we're doing and what we're in the process.

2 of doing. I'd like to be sure you recgonize that this
-

a i
'

3 ' process is being governed, the overall solution and
~ ~. . . .

! 4 evaluation is being governed, by a well systematic,

5 logically thought-out management system. I feel that
-

6 those are very, very important, to recognize that, and i

.

I 7 that system is based upon root cause determination.z

* 8
.

Without proper root causes, many problems don't get solved
j e

!9 properly. We call it Band-Aiding it. We'ye all seen
. ~

| 10 , examples of that in.our careers, I think. With the team -
1 .

11 leaders' help the SRT is very dedicated to proper root

12 cause determination. We haven't gotten there yet in many
e .

13 cases, as you've seen. We're just getting preliminary ;; 3

i

14 root causes in a few of the issues. I just wanted to

15 emphasize that the process being applied the SRT feels
t

16 strongly about, and my colleagues and myself, the

j 17 independent members, feel it's important to get the proper

j is root cause determination and a proper application of the
*

.

; 19 system.*
. .

| 20 Also, I don't sit well at five hours in a meeting and
'

.:
21 not say anything.*-

f
. :

22 MR. BUHL: I'd like to go back-to__the beginning of

23 this meeting because I think there are a couple of theses

!. - - .24 u ~ that have-gone through this meeting that need to be
.

_ 25 emphasized. First of all, Mr. Thadani asked a couple of

..

--+.p.,. --py--e: , -. c.ww ---.-m .-% w - -
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.

I questions early on about the role of the three people on {
!

! 2 this end of the table and what is it we do; not so mu'ch in
'

;

- 3 the, abstract, some kind of definition, but wha.t do we
,

,, ,,;, ,

! .

4 really do.- And Jim and several other people have asked

5 questions that I would characterize along the lines of are.|-

6 you only looking at TRT kinds of narrow issues or are you
.

8
7 looking more broadly.

8'

First, in the role of what the SRT does, we meet'

*
!

9 every Friday and we spend all day l'istening to the

10- . gentleme'n you have heard from today in each of'these

.. 11 various areas; arguing with these people and really

i 12 understanding what they do; approving their plans, their !

13 action pla.ns; and getting as best we can to the real3
,

] 14 issues. Now as you have heard throughout the day, which I

|l

15 comes really to the second point, and that is: In all of |
'

16 these you have heard people make statements, John and

! 17 Monte and all the people, make statements along the lines
;

i IS that we're looking at all 114 inspectors, that we're,

a
i . .
' ,; 19 rewriting these test procedures, that we're doing this |

! i.

i 20 expanded concrete testing. I think if you look carefully
'*

b
*

e*

-| 21 in all these areas you'll find we've gone far beyond the
'

'
:

22 narrow questions or the questions as they were proposed to
i .

! 23 us, and, in fact, we've been encouraged by Mr. Spence and
|

24 others to take that -- and the people down here -- this is!

.

25 the most silent I've ever heard these gentlemen to my

.

f

- v ~ - - - , -- - - - - - ~ . - -
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|
1 left. 11e've been doing that, and I personally have been

3

2 quite impressed by the process. When I first came to

3 -Comanche Peak,-and as John indicated earlier, none of us '
-

4 had worked on Comanche Peak. In fact, as far as I know, I.

_5 - perhaps-I hadn't even seen Comanche Peak; but one of the
*

6 first things I did was to take the site-specific training
,

I

7 required so that I could go on one of these issues,
"

8 whatever it might be, unescorted by TUGCO or anybody else,.

9 and actually look at the situation. My own background
,

I.-

10 ' being in'the I & C areas for many years -- for example,
-

11 last Thursday, not as an inspector but as someone who says

12 will this thing work and how does it work, I spent a good

13 bit of last Thursday night looking at some of these butt

14 splices, not only without TUGCO but without Marty or

i
15 anybody else there. *

|
16 So we have, I think, gone that extra step and we are

| 17 determined to go that extra step so that we do isolate

j is these issues, so we do know if they spill over here or,

!;
19 there that we do have exposure. I hope that message has

'

.

!*

i 20 come across today in the presentation. As John said,

21 you've only heard a fairly narrow slice of all the things
c

22 that are going on.

23 MR. GUIBERT: It's hard to add to what these two
.7

gentlemen havi said, but I think there's one other point24

'
25 that we did not mention today, and that is: While we set

. .- -- - - . - . . - - - . . .
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i
I standards for the Review Team Leaders in the pursuit of

.

I
2 resolutions of the issues before them to identify root |

4 t

; 3 causes and to make sure that having done.so, the generic
u

4 implications are pursued appropriately on an issue- |

5 specific basis, we've also reserved to ourselves the-

6 responsibility of performing the collective significance
,

7 which,.among other things, will allow us to take a look at

,' 8'

the family of. root causes and to reassess on an across-

9 the-board basis whether, indeed, they imply some other

~0 generic i. plications tliat may not have been' a'ddressed in *
.

1

11 the pursuit of an individual action program. There's an
4

12 added element that my colleagues and I -- including
;

i 13 Mr. Beck, by the way -- will be looking at as these things
1 -

j evolve toward individual issue resolution. I14

| I

15 MR. BECK: I'd like to point out that we fully j,

i '

! recognize that we haven't submitted our final revision, if I16
i |

| 17 you will, to Mr. Eisenhut and Mr. Noonan on any of these i

I action plans. As you can see, they have been evolving ij 18,

;
19 since last September. In particular, we're awaiting full {'

,

I.
|

i i 20 input on the SSER's before we submit the final of what we j
e,i '

! 21 would characterize at least as our anticipated last,

i
22 revision. The importance of that, of course, is to make

23 sure that we've touched all bases that the NRC staff in

24 its judgment' feels need touching. I think at the same

~

25 time in that context we perhaps may have proceeded at risk

i

, - - - - , . - . , . . , . . ,.n e,.. ,--..,...n , , , , , - -
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I somewhat. The thoroughness with which we have done so, I

2 think, will stand the scrutiny. In fact, if we need to

3 . add something that,we've overlooked in the process.,,.we're :-
, ,

4 certainly going to do that.
I

5 If there are any further questions, I'd be happy to.

6 respond to them.

7 MR. NOONAN: While it's important for the Panel to

'
8 hear this presentation, of equal importance is it for the

,

9 TRT Group Leaders and their staff to hear these types of

i -- 10' things and stay glued to the process as you start moving -

. 11 through it. With that in* mind, I think I will, within the

12 next week or so, I will set up a series of public meetings

13 with you and your staff to at least start to bring the TRT

14 Group Leaders up to speed on some of the things you're !
l

|

15 doing, mainly the areas I think you addressed today, and
,
t

16 I'll not only limit them to this but I'll talk about some I

i !

! 17 of the design problems that we, the staff, have. I don't j
!'

f,| 18 have the schedule right now, but I will do that in the
,

;
19 next few days. |,

-
.

-

i 20 MR. BECK: We look forward to the opportunity,

*~ *

21 certainly.
- i

22 MR. SNIEZEK: I've got one I asked early on about the

23 CYGNA -- .

_ 24 'MR. BECK: I happen to have a note here. On that-

25 particular' issue, Jim,-we want to respond to you in

. _ . _.._.. ._
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i

I writing. It's not a simple que:stion. It comes out as a

2
; rather short sentence, but it involves quite a bit of ;

,3 . material and. record; and I,think in all fairness.we should..,
,

'i 4 look into it far'more thoroughly and if we can, in the
,

'

i
5 matter of an afternoon, call people on the telephone. So.

! ;
,

I 6 we'll respond to Mr. Jordan as Chairman of the Panel or to
, _

*
.

you directly or what? Whichever.' '

I
'

8 MR. NOONAN: We'll decide how.
,,

,

f 9 - MR. JORDAN: I guess I would want to caution TUGCO
I
'10 that the questions and comments' ab'out this Panel are not

|

; .. 11 intended to redirect your efforts, the efforts you're ,
.

12 making in response to Vince Noonan's request. We're !-

I

13 trying to gather information from which we can make a

'.

14 recommendation to Vince Noonan and_ subsequently to the ;
'

I
15 Board, so we're trying not to direct your efforts but |,

:
'

ii 16 understand the scope of the information that exists to
.

'

I t

h 17 make sure that for the staff all the right questions have |
'

|,

| 18 been asked at the right time. So I think the mode would |
.,

g
.

j .* 19 be to get the material to Vince Noonan, would be the ;
,

ie
i i 20 appropriate thing.
. .! >

{ * 21 MR. BECK: Very well. !

;. ,

'

j ' 22 MR. HERDT: I guess 'I have just one general question,~

I

| 23 but I don't really know how to explain it so let me go
. . .

'

24 through it. Quite a bit of the purpose of this meeting

25 was to obtain information from yourselves as it related to
,

4

%-
4

'
- .. ___ .-. - , : . n -. ~:: T - . . - __ - _, -

- - _ , _ . : : _
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!'I Contention 5. Contention 5 has a lot of areas in it as it
t

2 relates to the failure to adhere to quality assurance and

3,' ,qu.ality control provisions required,by the construction ,

4 permit in many areas. And you talked about some of those j s

5 areas. You talked a little bit about concrete; you talked.

6 a little bit about the expansion anchors; and maybe even a .

.

t
7 little bit about QA/QC and qualifications. But there are

'
8 other areas like mortar blocks, like fractured toughness

,

9 testing, some aspects having to do with welding,
,

10- replacement of the reactor ~ vessel for Unit 2 that I have *

1 11 heard nothing about. I guess the feeling that I have and

12 why maybe some of the questions as it relates to the,
,

s
13 team -- why we're always feeling that you have emphasis on

14 just the TRT findings that you have received in those
;

15' three letters that have been sent to you -- is because you ,
,

t 16 have not talked or even helped us in what information you'

! !

| 17 want us to look at as it relates to those particular
|

4

| 15 issues. This morning CASE gave us a long list of areas:
: ,

,; 19 for us to evaluate, to look at, to read or at least from a,

,.j
: 20 suggestion point of view to help our deliberations, and I

'

.. .

.

* 21 was hoping in some respect that that would be'maybe an '

e t
i E

! 22 approach that you would take also in these issues because

23 we're going to have to take a look at each one of these
., .

24 issues and I have not heard all these issues commented

25 upon. I'd like a feeling about that, and I guess that's-

. . )

i

___ - _-___-_--___ -_- - - - - -__-_-_-______________-__--______________-_____-___-__________-_-___-___:_:_--
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l ' why some of us have felt that you have just focused on'

: 2 just those three letters and the TRT inspection; you know,

3 I guess I haven't decided one way or the,other with regard' ;
'

.

,

4 to these areas or any areas in the gathering information
,

5 mode, but I don't.know if you're planning to do.

| ,' 6 inspections or audits or reviews in areas that the TRT
,

I 7 didn't touch; maybe some aesign, maybe some welding, maybe
*

8 some other areas, that they did or did not find

9 deficiencies in.
'

;

10 I know I've made a'long statement and I'd like a -

-

f response to part of it, or maybe you want to think about11

:,
.

12 that response. I hope you understand that is why, I
,

13 guess, we've -- some of us have thought that you've

14 ! narrowed or focused on just TRT.
!

1 15 ! MR. BECK: I'll take a crack at it first, and then';

2

; 16 I'm sure my collesgues down at the end of the table who
! I | -

{ 17 have spent many, many hours deliberating these issues --

i is I clearly the focus for the Comanche Peak Response Team when !

-.

) ,! 19 it. was originally formulated was to respond'to TRT issues
s,

; . s
.

! i 20 where we were specifically directed to do so by
* . .

L i 21 Mr. Eisenhut. The process and the methodology that we set
!!

22 up to do that is sufficiently broad in its scope that it i

23 will lead, if there is evidence to point us in that
1

! direction, to much wider investigative efforts. In some21
L

i
25 cases -- you've heard today with this brief sampling of

m i
-

,

.

s--y .e -
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1 the individual Issue Team Leader's activity where that has

2 happened, where there have been other issues that have

3 come.up, and we will. focus on..them. In the context.thato .

4 we started with a completely clean slate where we write

5 new questions grabbed out of the ether, that is not our.

6
.

scope and not the effort. Starting with Focus 1 to

8
: 7 determine safety significance in the end, if there is

*' 8 safety significance, or along the rcot of determining,
,

9 finding out whether there is, that scope'needs to be
| ~

10 widened in a complete and' clear direction to do so. There; ,

i I

. 11 | are a lot of inputs, I'm sure, available to the Panel in

12 considering the Contention 5 issue, and the final

13 resolution or recommendation that you may be making to the '
.

1

14 NRC staff. We've had a number of investigative bodies
!:

15 [ come in and look at Comanche Peak, the CAT report, the
i .'

16 SAP's investigation; all of these sources have'

I !

|! 17 information, I think, that will be of value to the Panel

i IS | in evaluating that totality of input. We'd certainly. .

,f 19 encourage you to look at those end look at them very
I-

a 20 carefully because the findings in their totality is what
''

21 we're primarily interested in. .

-
,

22 Our focus today is obviously one as a result of the

4 23 efforts that have been going forth over these past few
|

24 months, initiated by the TRT but certainly not limited by
. _ ~ s

25 it.

-
..

g 4 tiewe. ==
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I MR. SNIEZEK: Let me add something to what Al said

2 here and just what you said, John, is one of our

3 objectives was to give CA,SE an. opportunity to provide us
,

4 information regarding the total complex subject of

5 Contention 5. We want to give you the same opportunity.,

6
; If the information that you're satisfied with is what we
5 -

8 7 have in our report today, and then you have no other

8 information to give us, then that is what we'll go with,-

9 but that is from your standpoint. Obv'iously that is your

10 decision, and we weren't looking at just that SRT type of,

*
11 presentation. I would hope our communication opportunity

'
12 hasn't ended with this meeting either.

13 MR. GUIBERT: I think one of the things you need to .

'
;

; 14 all recognize is that the Comanche Peak Response Team,
.

15 1.e., the Senior Review Team, and the Review Team Leaders

i

16 and the programs executed were originally formulated to

; } 17 address the TRT issues and to identify those root causes
'

,

!

I i is i and to proceed wherever they took us basically.that made
'> . .

I 19 sense in terms of generic implications spinning out of
-i:

i *! 20 this. One of the things that is a relatively-recent
*,

i 21 addition to the charter was described by John Beck in his! ' ' '

!-

22 opening remarks, and that is that, in particular, Howard '

) 23 Levin has been assigned the issue of looking into the
i -

24 design QA/QC aspects, starting in the piping,and' pipe
~

:
- 25 support areas which I know these issues are-issues of

.. . . . . - - - . . --
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I interest to this Panel from your scope of charter. So I

2 guess from my perspective, for what it's worth, we started-

3 _ with a. set in our. charter -- we'r.e going outwards and now

4 we've added another aspect to it which is relatively

5 recent..

6 MR. JORDAN: Do you have any comments? Do you have a
.

7 c1'osing statement to make?

[ 8 MR. SPENCE: Well, I had made some notes for closing

9 remark's, but I believe they have all, from one side of the
*

10 table or the other, been a'ddressed. I, guess th'e'only

. 11 thing I might add is that in highlighting our Comanchei

l12 Peak Response Team initiatives today, we did not, as John,

13 said, intend to leave the impression that that's the only ,.

'
; 14 issues that we're concerned with. I guess in a broader

I
15 context we wanted to make it evident to you that I as the'

16 ! president of the company and my company take all these
1 |-

| 17 issues as issues of great concern and that we are carrying
|

,j IS i out an impressive, responsive, intergraded program to

;
19 resolve whatever issues are before us so that I can be,

: .; .

s 20 assured and so the agency can be assured that there are no
i . . .

21 issues with safety implications left unresolved. That's
.

8 i

22 the context, the broader context in which we wanted to t

i

23 make that presentation today. ;

24 MR. JORDAN: Does the Panel have any other comit.ents?
,

.

~
,

.

'

I indicated to Ms. Ellis, to CASE, that they would have an25
i

.

_. . . . . - _ _ _ -.- - ._ , _ . _ , . .-. , . _ . . . . ,
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I opportunity to make a closing statement.
,

2 MS. ELLIS: We'd like to say a few words. I think

3 Ms. Garde and I would like to,say a few. things.
'

,

4 MS. GARDE: I have two basic comments. Ong is an
'

5 observation that I think is illustrative of one of the! .

6 concerns.that CASE has about the allegation process'and
.

t
7 how it has resulted in allegations given to the TRT, then

8
| ," given to TUGCO through a letter, and then looked at by

' '

9 TUGCO as its independent auditors. There was a lengthy

'

10 ~ ' discussion ab'out the problems with p'rereg'uisite test'ing *

! 11 and about having unqualified -- you confirmed that;...

12 unqualified craft personnel signed off for essentially

13 QA/QC hold points in that process. One of the things that,
,

!
i 14 wasn't addressed, however, was that a very large part of
;i

l 15 that allegation was that there was a process on tiie site

!< *
! 16 in which unqualified craft personnel did the actual,

I i
i t

j | 17
| inspections, did the work, looked at the equipment, then

,

| [ 18 took that information back to QA/QC personnel who then
,

I

!
;

19 signed off the cards. A review of looking at the cards
,I '

.

20 will indicate QA/QC signatures on the line, but the work

. !
j 21 wasn't done by qualified QA/QC signatures. It was done by

*
! r ;
; 22 craft personnel, and if all you're looking at is for the g

23 signatures of unqualified craft personnel, you're missing

24 what is the bulk of that allegation. - '
-

That 'ype of approach and the type of approach that'.st25

:

i

i'

-
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; I being taken that I heard today narrows that. You're not

'2 looking at that issue, you're not seeing that th't is aa ,

;

'3 problem. .Now part,of that may be resolved once the SSER's
~

,

t

4 are out and the SSER's, I think, vill contain a more,

; 5 detailed explanation than you have now from the NRC
*

;
' 6 allegation, which leads into my next point. That is that

3 ,
7 I appreciate the difficulty that TUGCO is currently in'in;

i .
: 8 this kind of iterative audit process. You have limited.

'
9 information from the TRT, you've been trying to be very'

!
3

~

. .

10 ' responsive to the agency, and I think 'it's certainly a

1

] - 11 good step forward that you're going to look at problems,
1

1 -

j 12 that you acknowledge that you have some problems, and
4

13 you're crafting a program to deal with the problems.
!

-
.

14j ; I understand that TUGCO and the various people that-

!
i 15 ; you have brought on board have a limited scope to work'

| 16 with. I think the problem.is, though, that we're back
; I '

,

j i 17 into an iterative audit process on top of an iterative f*
'

, , ,

! i 18 construction process, on top of an iterative design |.
*

| !

|
;

19 process, and the clean slate. approach that's really needed
i'

,

i j*

! i 20 and I think th'is is what Mr. Sniezek was saying is that if
\ e . .

|
'

21 you have problems in these limited areas, you've probably.

-
,

| 22 got problems everywhere, and if you don't look at those
,

! 23 problems everywhere, then we, if you will, as the loyal
'

i

|
. -oppo.sition, have no other choice but to say you didn't| 24 3

25 - -look here, you didn't look here, you didn't look-here, or
.

,
,

,/- -

*p .- ,e---.-.,,,.,-.-- - - - , -e m-w ,-e,-- , , - ~ - . , , - , , , . . , ,,.ge-.n,-, .,,m<>,_.- w-.- ,,av.y.,w..,,nw., , , - - , - , , . , , . ~ . - 4 ,----,-,y , , . , , . . - ~
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1 go drum up the late-filed allegations that are such a

2 problem to everybody. Because you haven't looked there.

3 If you haven't looked there,.then you've got to look, '-

1
4 there; and I don't think that that's necessarily what you

* 5 want, and I don't think that that's the way it needs to

6 be. You've got extremely qualified people here who know
t-

7 how to write a program. I don't know if they're

8 independent; I assume they're competent. I was impressed
-

-

9 with the presentation this afternoon, but you're putting
10 us'in a position of having to ask questions which end up..

; 11 being, unfortunately, not as productive as I think we all,
!

'

i

12 I want this effort'to be.
I

l13 g All in all, I was very impressed, John, and *

'
,

14 Mr. Spence. I think you did a good job in your,

15 presentation this afternoon, and I think you're definitely
16 on the right track. Hopefully, you know, we'll get,

} 17 further along when the SSER's have been issued.
;

.i 15 { MS. ELLIS: One of the things, too, along that same i*
i

;
19 line that we're concerned about is the independent members i

*i !
*

I 20 of the Panel -- I'm talking now about the applicant's i

!
* .

.' i 21 Panel -- how much control will those independent people i
h I,

22 have over the final' product? How much control will you I

2
23 have over what is actually presented? This is something

]{4' 'that we're very much concerned about, and I won't burden'

25 you with the details, but there are reasons for that,-
-

%

}

,
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I
because of things that happened in the hearings. This is.

2
one aspect that we're very much concerned abcut and this

3 .is something that needs to,b.e. addressed and needs to be,
<

,

4 answered for everybody's benefit so that these guidelinesi

5 will be very clear, so that everyone will know the exact i.

6j scope of what you have been given to do, any kind of
,

I
7 contracts to do it, any kind of guidelines that have been

' 8-

given to you. It would be much, much simpler, instead of.

|
I 9 our having, as they mentioned, to ask questions about it
:
i

10-

and try to drag'it out through the process, if those~were
s

[ . presented up front to begin with, to let everybody know,Il

! .

12 '

to put all the cards on the table to start with. I would

j 13 urge that you'd consider doing something like thar. i
,

-
i.

I4 I Another thing I wanted to mention to the NRC team isj

|-thatIassumethatyou'renotgoingtobetakingwhatyou| 15
3
'

Ij 16 have heard today at face value and that you will be
1

! 17 probing much deeper. This is especially important because |
:

! .

j ! IS some of the things that have been said here today echo,

1 .

I9I
.

,| similar things which were said to the CAT team. The CAT
| !*

; i 20 team came in and found some problems. They came in and
i *..

|, | 21 looked and then were gone. They came in-and during the
8

:

| 22 hearings the applicant said we're going to do this and
I -

! 23 thisandthisandt;teCATteamhadnochoicereallybutto
,

| 24 say, okay, if you do all that, we'll be satisfied; and

; 25 they went on their way. We don't want the same thing'to
'

.

4 '*

i
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1 happen with you, and we're concerned about that aspect o

2 it. One of the things that is a little bothersome, too,

1

3 '

which is sort of a two-edged sword,,and I think it.is good
,

.
.,

4 to have the people come in and look at this freshly. That

5 is a positive aspect, but there is a negative aspect to.

6 that, too, and that is that what we have in many cases are
.

7 new people who are speaking from your limited base at this

8-

point in time for what you know at the present time. I'm.

9 sure you're speaking in good faith when you say these'

I
i . 10 - things, but you are new people speaking from that limited.

,

11 experience, speaking to other people within the NRC team,

I
12 who also have very limited experience for this. One ofi

13 the things that came to mind particularly about that was
:

| regarding the control room ceiling incident. Contrary to! 14

i I

j. 15 what I think I heard, and I may be wrong about this, but I

16 understood someone to say that this has just been
4 I

| 17 identified by the TRT'in September. That's not corrrect.

,j 15 This was identified some time ago -- I'd have to look back
,

;
19 to see but it was probably a year or two at least -- by.'j-

! i 20 one of CASE's witnesses, Mark Walsh, who had, in the hurry
..! '

,j 21 to testify, given a limited appearance statement and
*

i
22 testified the next day. He did not raise this particular

,

23 issue, and so I wanted to have it looked at. He raised

24 'th N ssue. We sent it in a letter to the Nuclear
r ,-

25 Regulatory Commission staff with copics to all the parties
.

f

_ _ _ u -__ - ._ _ w. = _ _ -
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I so the applicants were on notice from that point on that.

2 that was a problem. The NRC went out and looked at it.

3 Region IV found that there was no problem, so this is
,

,

.

4 certainly not a newly raised allegation, and I think you

5 should be aware that this is one example in particular.

6 that I'm especially familiar with all the background on.
>

7 But there are other instances like that. Many of these

8 things that you're hearing about have been recurring*

,

9 things that keep coming up again and again.
;-

10 Another thing that I'm a little con,cerned about.is

11 references to things which have safety significance. This
,, ,

i

12 | is something obviously we've heard over and over again in'

13 NRC proceedings because they don't like to look at

| anything that didn't have safety significance, but I think14

15 many times that -- there was an editorial recently in one
,

16 of the local papers downplaying reports, for instance, of

i 17 these little picky things that the NRC was making the
,

'

,[ 15 j Utility look at, things like cotter pins and stuff like

I3 19 that, and you have to remember that things like cotter

'e'|
s 20 pins are only what hold the wheels on your tire. So I

-.

'' f 21 think that a lot of times there's a tendency to get away
- -

, ,

22 from the real significance of what appears to be on the
'

23 surface minor things, and I think that's one of our

24 concerns, that this is exactly what had happened at

! 25 Comanche Peaks that many times when people looked at

1
,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ - . _ _ _ . ~ _ - - _ - - - _ . _ _ - - - - . _ _ . - - _ _ - _ _ - - - _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - - . _ _ _ - -_ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ - - . - _ _ _ _ _ . _ - . . _ . _ _ - _ - _ _
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1 procedures and they don't follow them and they say,
2 well -- on the things where it was really important they
3 : were followed, but on the things.where.it wasn't so ,

|.
. .

-

4 important, they didn't do it quite right maybe. But that,

5 wasn't really real important. That kind of attitude, I.

i 6 think, is very dangerous because many times the people in
'

1 . ,

*
7 the field who are supposed to be following those

8f porcedures, they don't know how to gauge the true
I9 importance of them, and if you encourage people or allow

10 *them to disregard these procedures, then you are placing.

I
11 them in t'he position of making a decision that they don't

12 have any knowledge, any background to make, many times'

i

13 encouraging them to do that sort of thing.

14
.

I guess one of the bottom line things that, of

15 course, continues to be a concern and is very, very: ;

16 i difficult and something which has to be addressed and
I |

) j 17 addressed thoroughly is the basic underlying questior) of

| why didn't the applicant identify and address these things,| 15

'

19 earlier? Especially the things which have been identified'

*]i

! ,s 20 to them for a long time. I've said many times in the

+| 21 press and things like this that if the Utility early on,
i
8 s

22 when these problems were first identified, said, " Golly,
,

3

23 gee, you're right. We've got a problem here; we're going

24 to go right out and fix it," we'd have gone away by now.
. .

25 They'd_have had their licenses this plant would have been
4

.

:
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1 on line. It hasn't happened, and I think it's very

2 impo rtant- that the reason that it hasn't happened be
4

'1 3,j ad. dressed and taken care of. *I*
-

!

4 I guess that's about it -- oh, one more thing. I

f

5
'

j thought of a few more thin'gs that I have to send you, but
! 6 I'll send those to you in a letter.

7 MR. JORDAN: Thank you very much, Ms. Ellis. Does
W

** 8 the applicant have any other comments?,

9 MR. BECK: Is the Panel going to be looking for other '

j 10 presentations prior to your end point, whenever that is?
i

- 11 MR. JORDAN: We really haven't decided at this point.
;

{ I would not be surprised and certainly we will contact the12

! 13 applicant and CASE if such is needed.

14 MR. BECK: I would just indicate a willingness as
~

15 Chairman of the SRT to provide another update on the

; 16 evolution of our program if it's desirable.

I i 17 Mn. JORDAN: We're both lookin,g at a moving target in i

|*| 15 terms of schedule. '

,,f! 19 So from the staff's viewpoint, I appreciate the

'
:, 20 presentation you people have made on relatively short

|*
. .

.f 21 notice. It was very beneficial to us, quite informative, ,

'

| 22 and with that I will adjourn this meeting. Thank you very !
;

i
23 much.

,_._

24
.

| 25 (The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m.)
1 )
i
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'

.
.

.

INITIATIVES

' PROFILING OF CURRENT AS-BUILT CONDITION VIA.

VIDEO INSPECTION j

. ' . - OVERVIEW BY SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE

' DETERMINATION OF CAUSE VIA:

, REVIEW OF CONSTRUCTION HISTORY.

- REVIEW OF AVAILABLE DOCUMENTATION

- EVALUATION OF AS-BUILT CONDITION

-

' ASSESSMENT OF DESIGN ADEQUACY OF AS-BUILT CONDITION

- DESIGN REVIEW 0F CALCULATIONS

- REMOVAL OF DEBRIS (AS REQ'D)

STATUS

' DOCUMENTATION / HISTORICAL REVIEW COMPLETE

' AS-BUILT (VIDEO) PROGRAM INITIATED

- 10 L.F./ DAY / CREW (1 CREW, ADDING 1 MORE)

- APPROX. 465 L.F. TOTAL SCOPE.

.

' NRC SITE VISIT TO WITNESS GAP INSPECTIONS -
JANUARY 21.

-

.

O

.

~ . ~ . r.

- . . . _ . . . . . .__ . . . _ . .__.._
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SEISMIC DESIGN OF CONTROL ROOM

CEILING ELEMENTS,

.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION
,

' SEISMIC DESIGN ADEQUACY OF CONTROL ROOM
CEILING ELEMENTS

'

.

'
- FUNCTIONAL IMPACT TO SAFETY RELATED

EQUIPMENT,

'

- INJURY TO OPERATORS

.
'

'INTERACTIONOF'N0ll-SEISMICANDSEISMICCATEGORYII
ITEMS WITH SEISMIC CATEGORY I

~

...

ITEMS

- ADEQUACY OF SEISMIC CATEGORY II
CRITERIA

-EVALUATIONOFARCfiITECTRUAL
FEATURES

' ADEQUACY OF NON-SAFETY CONDUIT

2 INCHES DIAMETER AND LESS

- ANCHORAGE AND SUPPORT, OR

> -

- DAMAGE ASSESSMENT
.

9

9 *

9

. . . .
~ '"
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SEISMIC DESIGN OF CONTROL ROOM

CEILING ELEMENTS (CON'T) .

'

BACKGR0UND
' ''

'

' RG 1.29 DESIGN CONCEPT FOR CR CEILING
.

' SEISMIC CATEGORY I AND II CRITERIA

' DAMAGE STUDY.

INITIATIVES-

4

' CR CEILING DESIGN CHANGES

. - ARCHITECTURAL ITEMS

- UNISTRUT SYSTEM
~~~

' ARCHITECTRUAL FEATURES / DAMAGE STUDY
~

_ METHODOLOGY / KEY ASSUMPTIONS

.- I-11PLEMENTATION

- EVALUATION OF ARCHITECTURAL

FEATURES / CAT II CRITERIA

- EVALUATION OF SEISMIC INTERACTIONS
ABOVE'CR CEILING

STATUS
.

'

' SLOPED WALL REMOVED / METAL PAN BEING INSTALLED
'

' ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES DESIGN COMPLETE
-

' UNISTRUT LATERAL RESTRAINT SYSTEM IN DESIGN; ..

*
' ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES DAMAGE STUDY COMPLETE

' MARCH COMPLETION

|

.

=

_ _ _, __ , . . _ ,.._ ---
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CONCRETE COMPRESSION STRENGTH
-. .

.

. . ISSUE DESCRIPTION

'
--

' ADEQUACY OF CONCRETE STRENGTH;

' FALSIFICATION OF RECORDS.

:'

. BACKGROUND
_

.

' NRC REGION IV AND TRT INVESTIGATIONS
- PERIOD IN QUESTION: 1/76 - 2/77

' '

'' " EVIDENCE SUGGESTS FALSIFICATION OF RESULTS-
'

DID NOT TAKE PLACE"

P

=

e

N 1

, .

O

..,.

~

_.

L
\

. . . . . . . . . . . , . . - - - -
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CONCRETE COMPRESSION STRENGTH (CON'T)

. . . .

INITIATIVES

*

' VERIFICATION OF QUALITY OF PLACED CONCRETE VIA TEST

- RANDOM SAMPLE FOR TWO POPULATIONS.

*

- SCHMIDT HAMMER TESTING BY SOUTHWEST
RESEARCH INSTITUTE -.

*

STATISTICAL COMPARISON OF TEST RESULTS OF

PERIOD IN OUESTION TO PERIOD SIX MONTHS FOLLOWING

'USEOFSTATISTICALCONSULTANiS
''

~ '

-

- JACK BENJAMIN AND ASSOCIATES

- DR. DANIELE VENEZIANO, M.I.T.

STATUS.

' POPULATIONS IDENTIFIED / SAMPLE SELECTED

' 107/200 TESTS COMPLETE

' 47 TEST LOCATI0NS BEING PREPARED,

REMAINING 46 READY FOR TESTING

' NRC STAFF SITE VISITS_

. - JANUARY 7 - PREPARATION
*

- JANUARY 21 - TESTING

* MARCH COMPLETION--

.

i

-. ...o

es .._ _- w. ,4,. . . - . . , a _ g ,p,, mm..
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.

IMPROPER SHORTENING OF ANCHOR BOLTS IN,

'
STEAM GENERATOR UPPER LATERAL SUPPORT,

.
. - .

.

ISSUE * DESCRIPTION -

.

STRUCTURAL ADEQUACY OF AS-BUILT CONDITION
'

'

ADEQUACY OF OTHER DRILLED AND TAPPED
'

.

CONDITIONS
'

UNAUTHORIZED BOLT CUTTING / ADEQUACY OF FIELD
'

,

INSTALLATION PROCEDURES

EFFECTIVEt(ESS OF QC PROGRAM
'

, , .

- RECORD RETENTION ,
' - '

- INSPECTION PROGRAM
e

BACKGROUND
i

FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF SG UPPER LATERAL
'

SUPPORTS

SG UPPER LATERAL SUPPORT DETAILS
'

3

e

a

9

o'

O

w- .. ..
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IMPROPER SHORTENING OF ANCHOR BOLTS IN STEAM

GENERATOR UPPER LATERAL SUPPORT (CON!T)
-

-
.

INITIATIVES,,

'
' UT: INSPECTION TO DETERMINE

BOLT ENGAGEMEllT

' EVALUATION DESIGN REQUIREMENTS.

*
F,0R SG UPPER LATERAL SUPPORTS

' MODIFICATION (AS REQUIRED)

- VIDEO 0F HOLES
~

IDENTIFICATION OF OTHER DR!LLED AND
*

..

TAPPED CONNECTIONS

1 - SAMPLE SELECTION

) - INSPECTION /3RD PARTY OVERVIEW,

- EVALUATION

' REVIEW 0F BOLT CUTTIN3 PROCEDURES AND CONSTRUCTION
INSTALLATION PROCEDURES

STATUS
'

.

' UT INSPECTION COMPLETE.

*

' THIRD PARTY DESIGN REVIEW IN PROGRESS
* ' '

' MODIFICATIONS TO BEGIN SHORTLY
.,

' NRC SITE VISIT - 2/6

' MARCH COMPLETION

-
.

~ ' * % .- J "Z%
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.

SUMMARY
.

INIIIATIVES.FOR HIGHLIGHTED..I.SSUES ARE
'

, . .

REPRESENTATIVE OF OTHER ISSUES

' - ESTIMATEDCOMPLETI5NINMARCH-APRIL-,

TIME FRAME

*

.

.
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. . . .
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1

TRT ELECTRICAL ISSUES |,

\

I.A.1 IlEAT SilRINKABLE CABLE INSULATION SLEEVES t,

i

I.A.2 INSPECTION REPORTS ON BUTT SPLICES
'

I.A.3 BUTT SPLICE QUALIFICATION .

I.A.4 AGREEMENT BETWEEN DRAWINGS AND FIELD TERMINATIONS .

I.A.5 NCR's ON VENDOR INSTALLED AMP TERMINAL LUGS
'

):
i

!

I.B.1 FLEXIBLE CONDUIT TO FLEXIBLE CONDUIT SEPARATION
-

-

| I.B.2 FLEXIBLE CONDUIT TO CABLE SEPARATION !
\
is I.B.3 CONDUIT TO CABLE TRAY SEPARATION

!
'

I.B.4 BARRIER REMOVAL

.

|;'
- '

i.'

f .

-

.

.

- - - _ _ .
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BUTT SPLICES IN CONTROL PANELS
'

!

'

ISSUES

~

' INSPECTION REPORTS DID NOT INDICATE TilAT ALL SPLICE INSTALLATIONS :

WERE WITNESSED,

;

i ' QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS FOR BUTT SPLICE SLEEVES WERE NOT DOCliMENTED :
!

' BUTT SPLICES WERE NOT STAGGERED TO PREVENT TOUCllING EACll 0 tiler ,

.;

h

' INSTALLATION PROCEDURES DID NOT REQUIRE VERIFICATION OF CIRCUIT OPERABILITY!

!
<

.

'
>

|
- I

i

*

;.

..
,

:. ,

I
.
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TRT CONCERNS WITH

BUTT' SPLICES
..

| 1. TilAT INSPECTION REPORTS DID NOT INDICATE TilAT Tile REQUIRED I
'

\
WITNESSING OF SPLICE INSTALLATION WAS DONE. i

2. THAT DRAWINGS DID NOT REFLECT TllE LOCATION OF ALL BUTT SPLICES. j
i.

3. TilAT Tile BUTT SPLICES.WERE NOT QUALIFIED FOR THE SERVICE CONDITIONS.

t.

11 . TilAT BUTT SPLICES WERE NOT STAGGERED SO AS TO NOT TOUCil EACII 0 tiler. .
'

5. THATTilEREWASALACK0FPROVISION5INTilEINSTALLATIONPROCEDURES]
TO VERIFY Tile OPERABILITY OF Tile SPLICED CIRCUITS.

'

/
'

!
,

- ,

-
i i,

'
.

: !|.

I, ,

, :

.
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BUTT SPLICES IN CONTROL PANELS i

INITIATIVES i

t

PilASE 1,

,

i

'

' RETRAIN CABLES TO PREVENT SPLICES FROM TOUCHING.0NE ANOTHER <

' REVISE PROCEDURES FOR TIGilTER CONTROL
'

,

g '0UALIFY BUTT-SPLICE SLEEVES FOR SERVICE CONDITIONS

!{ '

' REVIEW ADDITIONAL INSPECTION REPORTS FOR SPLICE WITNESSING

,

PHASE 2
<

' THIRD PARTY INSPECTION OF BUTT SPLICES IN PANELS

' UPDATE AND CORRECT DESIGN DOCUMENTS

' CORRECT llARDWARE DEFICIENCIES

' THIRD PARTY REVIEW 0F ALL INSPECTION REPORTS

:

!

I
.

:

!
,
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'
, 3

i i
-

.
,

BUTT SPLICES IN CONTROL PANELS

\
~

.

j STATUS
,

b

'PilASE 2 INSPECTIONS COMPLETE IN CONTROL AND CABLE SPREADING ROOMS
'

!
,; ' CORRECTION OF llARDWARE DEFICIENCIES BEGUN ..

!',
'DOCUMENTATI0l1 REVIEW BEGUN

.
.

.

!
t '0 tiler BUTT SPLICES IIAVE BEEN .IDEllTIFIED FOR INSPECTION !

. .

;

i

9

I

i
,

'

j.

it

/

* e

!

i

'
.
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.

', BUTT SPLICES IN CONTROL PANELS
'

\

\ INITIATIVES
!

.

. .

:

PilASE 3
4

1 ' EVALUATE SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE

D DETERMINE NEED TO INVESTIGATE RELATED AREAS .

'

L DETERMINE ROOT CAUSE AND QA/0C IMPLICATIONS 1

L

'TAKE LONG TERM CORRECTIVE ACTION

!,

i
'

.

y ,.
.

/ :
: ;

:
N 1 >

Y

: i

.

f

'
i

t

!
,
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'

CONCERN MATRIX
'

'

.

CONCERN
CORRECTIVE ACTION

'

WRONG CRIMP REPLACE
REVISE PROCEDURES.

TOOL USED1

RETRAIN ELECTRICIANS !-

WIRE STRANDS REPLACE REVISE PROCEDURES
'

.

CURLED
''

RETRAIN ELECTRICIANS

INSULATION SPLIT REPLACE SAME AS AB0VE

.

.

OR IMPROPER llEAT
SilRINK

UNSATISFACTORY CORRECT ISOLATED - NO LONG
:
'

TERMINATIONS
TERM ACTION REQUIRED

'

. INSPECTIONS CilECK TRAINING REVISE PROCEDURES
INADEQUATE AND CERTIFICATIONS RETRAIN INSPECTORS

'

'

.

INSUFFICIENT CONDUCT TESTS REINSPECT AND/0R . I
.

CONDUCTOR PENETRATI0fl DN REMOVED CONDUCTORS REPLACE

ALL CONCERNS DETERMINE SAFETY ESTABLISil R0 T CAUSES !
'

i

SIGNIFICANCE TilROUGli AND LINK TO QA/0C |
TESTS AllD/0R REVIEW 0F CONCERNS :

'

FUNCTION U
'

I
a

f

'
.
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FLEXIBLE CONDUIT AND CABLE

SEPARATION IN C0llTROL ROOM PANELS
i

.1 :

I
'

'

ISSUES -

|
,

'N0 ANALYSIS WAS PERFORMED TO ALLOW USE OF FLEXIBLE. CONDUIT AS!
,

A BARRIER IN CONTROL ROOM PANELS.
i

I'
'SOME FLEXIBLE CONDUITS CONTAINING REDUNDANT IHAIN CABLES WERE

'

SEPARATED BY LESS THAN INCH OR WERE TOUCHING.

' CABLES IN CONTROL PANELS WERE IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH CONDUITS
'

CONTAINING REDUNDANT TRAIN CABLES.
.
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,
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FLEXIBLE CONDUIT AND CABLE

SEPARATION IN CONTROL ROOM PANELS

$.
1

. INITIATIVES I;

,i

|-

' PROVIDE ANALYSIS FOR Tile USE OF FLEXIBLE CONDUIT
'

,

' PROVIDE INSPECTION CRITERIA FOR TillRD PARTY REINSPECTION 0F PANELS :,

i
ITHIRD PARTY REINSPECTION OF PANELS

'

t
-

t, ,

6

P

')
'

,

!, .

.
- j

;

s

s i

|-

; *;
'

i .

I
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FLEXIBLE CONDUIT AND CABLE i.

j SEPARATIONINCONTROLROOMPANELS -

,

|'

I,|
,

~
'

!
'

STATUS
~

* .
,

..

-

:

' DRAFT ANALYSIS BEING REVIEWED BY THIRD PARTY CONSULTANT :
t.
'

' INSPECTION CRITERIA HAS BEEN PROVIDED AND REINSPECTION PROCEDURES
\ WRITTEN .

i

{ i,

' PHYSICAL TEST OF CABLE AND FLEXIBLE CONDUIT.UNDER CONSIDERATION
'

1
-

I

>

%

,

i

i

i

: i,
; ,

,

i

: .

)
'

>

;
,
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TESTING PROGRAM OVERVI.EW
-1

-

.
.

, ,

/
,

'

TESTING PROGRAM ISSUES

- IDENTIFIED IN 9/18/811 NRC LETTER i:

TO BE EVALUATED IN SSER NO. 7 I
.;;
!!

.

' ISSUE SPECIFIC ACTION PLANS
'

*(1) Il0T FUNCTIONAL TESTING (ilFT) DATA PACKAGES !,

(2) JTG APPROVAL OF TEST DATA !

(3) TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR DEFERRED TESTS

(11) TRACEABILITY OF TEST EQUIPMENT i-
!

(5) CONDUCT OF Tile CILRT

*(6) PREREQUISITE TESTING
l'

(7) PRE 0PERATIONAL TESTING -'

\
*TO BE SPECIFICALLY PRESENTED ,

4

'
. ;

-

.

! |
t

_ _ _ ._
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.

HOT FUNCTIONAL TESTING OlFT) DATA PACKAGES -

.

. .

:

ISSUES-

a
- NOT ALL TEST OBJECTIVES MET I|| lilREE OF 17 PACKAGES

REVIEWED I,

- RETESTING NOT ADEQUATE
'

- OVERSIGHTS BY JOINT TEST GROUP (JTG) WHICll llAD PREVIOUSLY APPROVED. J

~

,

DATA PACKAGES

p
*

.

I:
. !!#

I.

.. ,

,

s

:
i ,.

*

i e
,

i I

,

! ;-
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:

'

,

'
.

* ISSUE SPECIFICS

; (1) BUS VOLTAGE TEST
,,

'

' TRANSFORMER TAPS NOT IN CORRECT POSITION DURING TEST
. ,

i-
.!.

'N0 RETEST PERFORMED AFTER REPOSITIONING TAPS

;
,

!(2) STEAM GENERATOR LEVEL INSTRUMENTATION VERIFICATION '

'3 TEMPORARY TRANSMITTERS DURING TEST
>

..
,

' HOT RETEST NOT SPECIFIED
.

. i

+
(3) PRESSURIZER LEVEL CONTROL

'

,

'NARGINAL READINGS ON ONE TRANSMITTER
h ' TRANSMITTER REPLACED

| '110T RETEST NOT SPECIFIED
-

1 -

.

!'.

! - - - , . . . _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ ;

i .

,

'

,
~ i

* .
*

I
,

- '
;,

.

| |
'
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i



-____ _ _. - .. - . . - . . - . . . _ - - - - . _ . .- . .. _ .._ _

* ' *
4 '., . . . ,

;-
'

:

*
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.

I
i

..

INITIATIVES - IIFT DATA PACKAGES
'

-

' ' -
- JTG RE-EVALUATE APPROVED TEST RESULTS PACKAGES !'j :

'USING PECIAL SAMPLING PLAN1

! .,

's USING SPECIFIC GUIDELINES BASED ON TRT CONCERNS I-
p

^- -

; ' GUIDELINES APPROVED BY REVIEW TEAM LEADER.AND SRT

'RE-EVALUATION CRITERIA INCLUDE: i,

!! - FSAR COMMITMENTS SATISFIED ',
.

,

- TEST OBJECTIVES FULFILLED

i - RETESTS PROPERLY SPECIFIED !
- REG. P0S. C.3 0F R.G. 1.68 PROPERLY APPLIED r

- REVIEW TEAM LEADER MONITOR AND APPROVE RE-EVALUATION L
) PROCESS AND RESULTS !

,

;.

\ !
,i |,

I
,

u.

-- - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I

|
-

.

' RE-EVALUATION AND SAMPLING PLAN
<

- 3 PACKAGES QUESTIONED BY TRT i
\

- 7 REMAINING HFT PACKAGES j
- 20 PACKAGES AMONG MOST IMPORTANT TO SAFETY

|s

- SECOND 20 IF ONE REJECT IN FIRST 20 '

- ALL REMAINING IF ONE REJECT IN.SECOND 20 {
- IF NOT NECESSARY TO EXPAND, RAND 0M SAMPLE - !

AND RE-EVALUATE GUIDELINE ATTRIBUTES IN REMAINING PACKAGES .

!

i
*

i
.

,

i |
!

-

.

|
-

i
-

!.
,

|I

\ !
q

1
,

. .

i

|
'

.
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'

>

!
| :

fi
\

'
,

' ACTION PLAN STATUS ,

I
'

- 3 QUESTIONABLE PACKAGES EVALUATED
.

'

' BUS V0LTAGE TEST TO BE REPERFORMED

- TEST OBJECTIVES NOT CLEARLY STATED . !,,

- ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA MISLEADING
'

'

'0 tiler 2, TRANSMITTERS TO BE CilECKED AT PROCEDURE -

SPECIFIED CONDITIONS,

;
t -

' SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE APPEARS TO BE NIL.

OUTCOME OF BUS VOLTAGE TEST WILL GOVERN. ;I
\

- 7 REMAINING llFT PACKAGES RE-EVALUATED :
'

'N0 REJECTS
.

-

- FIRST 20 RE-EVALUATIONS NEARING COMPLETION

18 APPROVED BY JTG

' 5 REVIEWED / APPROVED BY Tile REVIEW TEAM LEADER
~

.'
'N0 REJECTS TilUS FAR

t

!

|
-

.

..
.
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.

.

|

,

.

' ACTION PLAN STATUS (CONT'D) 4

i

- FURTilER ACTIONS t
-

;-

i ' STARTED RAND 0M SAMPLING PROCESS '

i
.

' IDENTIFYING, LISTING GUIDELINE ATTRIBUTES !
!

- FSAR COMMITMENTS

- TEST DEFICIENCY REPORTS .
.

- TEST PROCEDURE DEVIATIONS
i

1

. >

s

!

j
-

i

i

i

!!
.

'

. ,

$

|
'

:
'

|
-

:

;



_ - - - - _ - _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _-. _ _ _ . _ . . _ - . . - - _- __ _ . . _ _ ._ . _ _ .- -

1
-
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*

.

\ .

'

:
,

PREREQUISITE TESTING
4

ISSUES
-

| j - MEMO ISSUED TilAT CilANGED PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

; - PROCEDURE NOT REVISED AS FOLLOW-UP
'

, '

i
'

POSSIBILITY PREREQUISITE CONDITIONS FOR 0 tiler PREREQUISITE
'-

'

-

TESTS SIGNED BY UNAUTil0RIZED CRAFT PERSONNEL
'

IF SITUATION llAD GREATER BREADTil, DID IT ADVERSELY IMPACT
-

.

ON SUBSEQUENT TESTING?
, ,

!/;
- POSSIBILITY OTilER MEMOS ISSUED TO MODIFY PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

'

; .

I

e

, -

t-

\ :

.

$

i

-_
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I

' ISSUE SPECIFICS .

- MEM0 SIM-83084 ISSUED MARCil 31, 1933 BY STARTUP MAi1AGER

'AUTil0RIZED ELECTRICAL TEST GROUP (ETG) PERS0f1NEL TO

VALIDATE PREREQUISITE C0llDITIONS FOR TWO TYPES !
PREREQUISITE TEST PROCEDURES, 4

.

/ / 'CP-SAP-21 REQUIRES TilIS DONE BY SYSTEM TEST ENGINEER

! |
'CP-SAP-21 NOT REVISED TO REFLECT MEM0 AUTHORIZATION

PER CP-SAP-1 -

'/ i
i,

,

)

i

|

'
t

+

\
-

_ _ _ _ _ -_--_
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4
,

' ISSUE SPECIFICS (CONT'D)

- 0 tiler PREREQUISITE TESTS PRE-CONDITIONS SIGNED BY

'\
:,

UNAUTil0RIZED CRAFT PERSONNEL?

'SEVERAL 0 tiler TYPES PREREQUISITE TEST PROCEDURES ".

' SIGNING BY UNAUTil0RIZED CRAFT PERSONNEL MAY llAVE OCCURRED ;
'

|'
1

FOR OTHER TYPES OF TESTS
'

,
>

' PREREQUISITE TESTS PREPARE FOR PRE 0PERAT10NAL TESTS<

,

i !

'WAS TilERE ADVERSE IMPACT ON SUBSEQUENT PRE 0P TESTS?
'

.

'

.,

f
4

.

>

/i

[/

-|
'

i .

i,

) '

i

4
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' INITIATIVES '

- MEMO SIM-83084 IMMEDIATELY RESCINDED.

' ISSUED SIM-811220 DATED SEPTEMBER 25, 1984 TO RESCIND
.

' SYSTEM TEST ENGINEERS RE-INSTRUCTED REGARDING Tile MATTER
-

,

' CRAFT PERSONNEL RE-INSTRUCTED
.

- ALL STARTUP INTEROFFICE MEMORANDA (SIM) REVIEWED FOR
SIMILAR SITUATIONS i

- ALL 0 tiler PREREQUISITE TESTS REVIEWED FOR SIMILAR llANDLING i

- IMPACT ON SUBSEQUENT PRE 0P TESTS BEING EVALUATED.

'

- SIGNIFICANCE OF NOT ADilERING TO PROCEDURE REQUIREMENT BEING
EVALUATED

!

f.

f

!! '

,

;

!

.

|i
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*

,

:
.,

t

.

o

ACTION PLAN STATUS

- NO OTHER SIMILAR MEM0 SITUATIONS IIAPPENED '

- 0 tiler PREREQUISITE TEST PRE-CONDITIONS WERE SIGNED '
i

) BY UNAUTHORIZED CRAFT PERSONNEL
'

- PLANS FOR EVALUATING IMPACT ON SUBSEQUENT PRE 0P TESTS
,i BEING DEVELOPED

,

:

-PLANS FOR EVALUATING SIGNIFICANCE OF NOT ADilERING T0 i

\ .

PROCEDURE REQUIREMENT BEING DEVELOPED -

'

'

<

i

l' e

!

,

:.

i
!

I

f!,

!!
__ _ ___--
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.

'

CONCLUDING REMARKS i
_

. .

-

.

' PRESEllT SCHEDULE TO FINISil FIRST DRAFTS OF RESULTS REPORTS IN
'

MARCil - [
L

f DESIGN DOCUMENT CONTROL CONCERNS MAY EXTEND'0NE ISSUE i

i
-

:
.\ ?

.
.

\; * TO DATE, NOTilING 0F SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE IIAS BEEN FOUND
! :.

|. .

i ' MY OBSERVATIONS INDICATE TESTING WAS PERFORMED BY A GROUP 0F I

EXPERIENCED PROFESSIONAL TESTING PERSONNEL
,

e

.

9

i-

!,

$ i

i / ' ~
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OA/QC AREA
'

i

.,

S PTEMBER 18, 198tl LETTER ;
'

!

- I.D.1 INSPECTOR QUALIFICATIONS

- I.D.2 INSPECTOR TESTING l
'

,

:

- WILL DISCUSS BOTil TOGETHER ,

; :

!

; JANUARY 8, 1985 LETTER' '
-

. .

?

L '

:
,

i-

i i
I

l.

,
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'
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~
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4

INSPECTOR |
'

QUALIFICATION / CERTIFICATION ,

-

.

|

' ISSUE AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION]
'

,'

/ ' PilASE I - DETAILED REVIEW 0F FILES.
'

'

i;

|
i i .-

f

' * PilASE II - EVALUATION OF QUESTIONABLE CERTIFICATION i
~

,

! i..

!'

; ' PilASE III - DETAILED EVALUATION OF PERSONS NOT PROPERLY QUALIFIED |;

.
,

' RELATED ACTIONS !
i .

\ |'
,

.

I

i

!

}

.

1

___ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _
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;
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'
:.i -

!

! INSPECTOR
'

'

i:
QUALIFICATION / CERTIFICATION .

t !

il,

j ] ISSUES- ',

ADEQUACY OF SUPPORTIVE DOCUMENTATION REGARDING PERSONNEL |
QUALIFICATIONS IN TRAINING / CERTIFICATION FILES. I

i

i
)

BACKGROUND: '

' AT TIME OF CP, TUGC0 WAS COMMITTED TO 10 CFR 50 APP. B.
:

| ' PERFORMANCE DEMONSTRATED BY EXAMINATION, VERIFIED BY 0JT

I'

1981 - COMMITTED TO REG. GUIDE 1.58 REV. 1 !

|

' SAME AS AB0VE PLUS VERIFICATION OF EDUCATION / EXPERIENCE
i

,

INSPECTORS TRAINED AND CERTIFIED TO SPECIFIC PROCEDURES / INSTRUCTIONS|
-

EACH INSPECTOR MAY HOLD MULTIPLE CERTIFICATION h
,

.

i.

I'

-
,

!

1

|
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, . , ,

. '\,
'

ACTION - PHASE I '

',

t
,,'

1
.

;

TUGC0 AUDIT GROUP REVIEWED TRAINING, QUALIFICATION, CERTIFICATION, !.
" *

| j RECERTIFICATION FILES FOR:- '

* ALL ELECTRICAL INSPECTORS (CURRENT AND PAST) !.
:.

-

.

* NON-ASME INSPECTORS (CURRENT) !

* ASME INSPECTORS (CURRENT) I
i

"

' RECENT DECISION BASED ON NRC LETTER DATED 1/8185 [.

g CONDUCTED BY INDEPENDEilT SPECIAL EVALUATI0ii TEAM (SET) ;

|t
: i

RESULTS
*

,

4

',
. .

; * TUGC0 AUDIT REVIEWED FILES FOR:
:

.

I '

215 INSPECTORS
|

' 2386 CERTIFICATIONS '

.

CERTIFICATION SUPNARY FORMS PREPARED FOR EACil INSPECTOR i, ,!
'

EFFORT WAS AUDITED BY SET

TO BE REVIEWED BY SET -

p'
133 INSPECTORS

270 CERTIFICATIONS
4

,

:
;
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!

: ACTION PLAN - PHASE'II
.

!
' '

!..

j 'r-
. .,

' '
i * SPECIAL EVALUATION TEAM

'
i

' INDEPENDENT
-

,,
i

MINIMUM 5 YEARS MANAGEMENT / SUPERVISORY 0A/0C EXPERIENCE !

] ' CONDUCTED A DETAILED REVIEW 0F EACH FILE
~

j SET REVIEW TO DETERMINE i
:

.
;.

'

/. / ' EXPERIENCE
~

,

I EDUCATION

* FORMAL TRAINING AT CPSES,
,

j 0JT,

' RESULTS OF WRITTEN EXAMI;iATIONS
|

' OTHER VALID CERTIFICATIONS IN RELATED AR$AS !
i

; * CONSISTENT APPLICATION OF CRITERIA FOR EVALUATING RELATED |i,

!|EXPERIENCE '

' RESULTS DOCUMENTED FOR EACH INSPECTOR CERTIFICATION, FILES UPDATED ;:
'

i,

~

f
1

f

-i-

*

i \
-

. .- . -- . - .
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~

.
'. .

.
.

ACTION PLAN - PilASE 11
'

-

.
-

.
',

-
..

i
REQUIRE FURIllER
RECORDS EVALUATION QUESTIONABLEs

CATEGORY UPDATE REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS TOTAL .
. . . .

CURRENT
:ELECTRICAL 25 3 - 28 j .

,

'

CURRENT

OTHER DISCIPLINES 38
~ ~

-
- 38

i
. ..

CURRENT

LEVEL III 15 1 1 17
'

HISTORICAL
'

ELECTRICAL 36 1 13 50 j ;.

. .

TOTAL 11'l 5 1 11 133 -

;

4

.
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; ACTION PLAN - PilASE III !.

~

i
i

DETAILED EVALUATION OF QUESTIONABLE QUALIFICATIONS i
,

l' DETERMINE SAFETY RELATED WORK ACCOMPLISHED BY EACil INSPECTOR IN CllRON0 LOGICAL
ORDER.

.

t IS IT STILL ACCESSIBLE, UNDISTURBED AND RECREATABLE?

j ' DEFINE WORK ACCOMPLISilED IN FIRST 90 DAYS. . I,

* REINSPECT WORK i.
!,

* USE TilIRD PARTY INSPECTORS (ERC) |,

' INSPECT USING ORIGINAL CRITERIA

* EVALUATE RESULTS
.

,

* OBJECTIVE - 95%' AGREEMENT
.

'

SUBJECTIVE.- 90% AGREEMENT

*IFINSPECTORFAILSCRITERIA-INPUTNEXT90DAYSNFFORT '? !

EVALUATE TO SAME CRITERIA !-
.

* IF INSPECTOR FAILS - REINSPECT ALL REMAINING WORK $
I

-

INSPECTORS WHO DO NOT llAVE A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF~ INSPECTIONS
'

'

' EVALUATE WORK FOR SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE -
.

3

| * IDENTIFY SUBSEQUENT INSPECTIONS TilAT CAN VALIDATE RESULTS I'
* PERFORM OTHER TESTS OR INSPECTIONS I -

|
-

. DOCUMENT ll0W EACll' CASE IS DISPOSITIONED l
[ _ .

'



- ___ _. _ _ _ - _ . ___ . - _ - - _ - - _ _ . . _ . - - . - - - - . . _ _.- . -_

? fi .
4 -

,

-

RELATED ACTIONS I
: j.

!

RTL PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS ON IMPROVEMENTS TO CURRENT PROCEDURES
-

,

CERTIFICATION PROCEDURES,
, ,

CERTIFICATE FILES !4 !

,

! * TESTING PROCEDURES & CONTROLS
,

i

COMPUTERIZED SYSTEM FOR TRACKING ALL CERTIFICATION /RECERTIFICATION ACTIONS !*

: NEW APPROACH TO INSPECTOR TESTING-
-

i BANKS OF QUESTIONS BEING DEVELOPED BY DISCIPLINE
j

* QUESTIONS CAN BE SCRAMBLED
'

.

* SYSTEM OPERATIONAL BY MID APRIL _

~

'
* TRAIN TUGC0 QE's ON HOW TO TRAIN INSPECTORS MORE EFFECTIVELY

,
'

t,
.

.
INSPECTION PROCESS CONTROL SYSTEM

*
.

EVALUATE INSPECTION ACTIVITIES, STUDY RESULTS, RECOMMEND IMPROVEMENTS

* INSPECTION RESULTS TRENDED TO IDENTIFY WEAKNESSES4

' RESULTS TRENDED TO IDENTIFY CAUSE OF DISCREPANCY - IDENTIFY PREVENTATIVE -

i ACTIONS
, .

,

.

E

'

; ;-

'

-
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*
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I t

~

i-

.

. .

.

~

SUMMARY -

'

.

i

APPROACH WILL
. !

'

'ENABLESRT/TUGC0TOIDENTIFYWEAKNESSISINCERTIFICATI0rl
,

PROCESS i

IDENTIFY INSPECTORS WITH QUESTI0ilABLE CERTIFICATIONS

i

* EVALUATE WORK PERFORMED BY THESE INSPECT 6RS TO ASSESS FOR
{

SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE

RECOMMEND IMPROVEMENTS FOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM t

.

.

O

,

:.

|

, .
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'
OA/0C; ,

(NRC LETTER DATED 1/8/85)
|:

t ,

3 ,.

.
-

: . .

: OVERALL APPROACil
-

!

PROGRAMMATIC ISSUES-

.

i 1
,

\ IDENTIFIED flARDh'ARE ISSUES- -

, e

! i

6

%

-

.

-.

|

t

,

'
i

*

,

1

!l- i
|

!; ,

-
. - - - - .-.
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,

PROGRNT% TIC ISSLES IDEffilFIED flARDWAE ISSLES
SYSTEfVPROCEDUE NRC/TRT/FUGC0

ISSLE DID AFFECT If4 [0UI ES FIX OC AttEPTM C
YES NO YES !g ISSUE DESIGN CONST. .0A l NITIA N T

Butt
NCR EIERIC Splices
50.51 Locking: *

Audits IffLICATION Devices

TED
!

-

.

'
-

f:
r

b
'

,

.

I

'e

k.

'

.

_

j
_
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APPR'0ACil WILL ENABLE - j
,

-

t

SRT/TUGC0 TO IDENTIFY SAFETY SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES. i

.

CAUSED BY EITHER PROGRAMATIC OR WORKMANSilIP WEAKNESSES,

B00flD TliOSE DEFICIEllCIES AND IMPLEf1ENT EFFECTIVE,

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS.
.

;

*
|

, .'

f
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-

,

!
'

f
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-
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.

PROGRAMMATIC ISSUES
' '

.

*

t..

APPROACH -

.

: .

REVIEW, SIM1ARIZE AND ANALYZE HISTORICAL DATA
i ;.

'

.
.

, ,

| DETERMINE ITACT OH llARDWARE
! .

!.

,

| |
'

.

! N0 HARDWARE IMACT 'HARDWAREIMPACT
-

- '

; DETERMINE AREAS WHERE RECLASSIFY AS A HARDWARE |
- \, IFROVEENT CAN BE MDE ISSUE AND FOLLOW INVESTIGATIVE

MKE PROGRAM REC 0ffENDATIONS LOGIC PLAN
,

, t
-

|

.

>,
. *

'
-
*

1 i

|
*

'
s

;, .

,

t i -

i

I .

* *
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QA/0C .

-

,

'
-CONSTRUCTIONRELATEDISSULS -

.

,

GENERAL APPROACil - IDENTIFIED ISSUES
.

UNDERSTAND Tile ISSUE AND IMPLICATIONS ON 0A/0C PROGRAM-

.

9/18/84 LETTER-
-

| 11/29/84 LETTER-

1/08/85 LETTER-
-

.

GATilER ALL PERTINENT DATA-

.

.

ANALYZE DATA AND INSPECT HARDWARE IF REQUIRED-

.

) BOUND AND QUANTIFY ISSUE-

~

DETERMINE WilEN AND ll0W DISCREPANCY OCC.URED AND ORGANIZATIONS INVOLVED
' -

.

. EVALUATE FOR SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE-

DETERf!INE ROOT CAUSE AND GENERIC IMPLICATIONS
-

:

j IDENTIFY NEW PROGRAMMATIC ISSUES TilAT REQUIRE EVALUATION %-
'

,
''

CATAG0RIZE-

.

+

1

INITIAL 0A/0C CONTROLS OK
~

-

.
.

INITIAL QA/0C CONTROLS NOT OK !.
'

.
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,

i
-

0A/0C

CONSTRUCTION RELATED ISSUES

! ! (IDENTIFIED ISSUES)

APPROACil - INITIAL 0A/0C C0flTROLS OK (DISTURBED SINCE INITIAL INSPECTI0fD

DEVELOP A DETAILED CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
'

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS-

SPECIAL TESTS :- -

DEVELOP PROCEDURAL CONTROLS
*

'

RETRAINING-
,

.

APPROACH - INITIAL 0A/0C CONTROLS NOT OK

ADVANCE TO SAMPLE REINSPECTION OF llARDWARE-

.

I
..

b

'

!,
I
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